
   
    
  
  
  
 

 
 
 
 
 

A Regular Meeting of the City Council – Tuesday, January 9, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Members of the audience who would like to address  
the City Council this evening may do so under the  

Audience portion and will be allowed 3 minutes to speak. 

 
AGENDA  

1 CALL TO ORDER 
 

2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3 ROLL CALL 
 

4 ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

5 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
6 CALENDAR OF PENDING MATTERS 

 
a) Calendar 

 
7 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  

 
a) Regular Meeting Minutes-December 19, 2023 

 
8 APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 

 
a) General Revenue Funds 

 
b) Water and Sewer System 

 
9 AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION– Agenda Items Only 

 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council relating to agenda items this evening may do so 
under this Audience portion by filling out the agenda item audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
  

10        ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

11   PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS:  
 

a) PUBLIC HEARING: CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving request of Akasol Inc., dba Borg 
Warner for a revision in their application for an Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption. 
 

b) PUBLIC HEARING: Resolution approving demolition of a garage at 24531 Antoinette through the nuisance abatement program 
 

12        MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE:  
 

a) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving amendments to 2021-2022 Housing and Community 
Development Action Plan HOPWA Budgets.  

 
Angela Rogensues, President    Melody Magee, Vice President   Mindy Moore, Secretary                
Dave Dwyer, Asst. Secretary-Mayor Pro-Tem Gary Boike   Jonathan Lafferty                
                             Henry Newnan                          

                                      



 
b) Request of the Acting Human Resource Director for approval of consulting services agreement with Willis Towers Watson, for 

calculation of actuarially required reserves for City’s self-insured, no-fault automobile liability. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 
 

13        COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 

a) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: ADA Compliance Officer. 
 

b) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: Civil Service Commission. 
 

c) Council Secretary Mindy Moore and Council Member Henry Newnan, discussion in re: Motor City Mitten Mission participants 
converging on Burnette Library. 

 
d) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: Campaign Finance. 

 
14          CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE MAYOR:  

 
a) Request approval of amendment of FY2024 DDA Capital Purchases for projects committed to in FY2023 but not completed by 

June 30, 2023. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 
 

b) Request of the Sanitation Division for an increase in budgeted appropriations in the amount of $65,000.00 for the operating 
supplies account. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 

 
c) Request of the City Clerk for an additional appropriation of funds in the amount of $334,344.00 to fund two (2) mandated special 

elections. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 
 

d) Request of the Parks and Recreation Department for an additional appropriation of funds in the amount of $5,50.00 to cover costs 
associated with transferring vehicle number 703, a 2003 Dodge Ram R2500 from the General Fund’s vehicle fleet to the Parks 
and Recreation’s vehicle fleet. (5 votes needed) 

 
e) Request for an increase in budgeted revenues and appropriations. A transfer from the MTF operating fund to the debt service fund 

is needed to account for and pay the debt service payment. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 
votes needed) 

 
f) Request of the Controller’s office for an increase in budgeted appropriations for various departments. A transfer between line 

items in the amount of $9,042.00 and an additional appropriation of funds in the amount of $303,940.00 to provide sufficient 
funds for the balance of the fiscal year. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 

 
g) Request of the Rental Division for an increase in budgeted appropriations in the amount of $14,600.00 to cover costs associated 

with transferring vehicle number 231, a 2018 Chevrolet Traverse from the General Fund’s vehicle fleet to the Rental 
Department’s vehicle fleet. CONSIDERTION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 

 
h) Request of the Division of Public Works for an increase in budgeted appropriations in the amount of $31,600.00 to cover the costs 

of purchasing decommissioned drug forfeiture law enforcement vehicles. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 

 
i) Request to approve a request for proposals panel (RFP) for HOME Housing GAP Financing Development and to appoint one (1) 

member to serve on the review panel.  
 

15         AUDIENCE PARTICPATION – General Topics 
 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this evening may do so under this Audience portion 
by filling out the general audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
 

16         COUNCIL RESPONSE TO AUDIENCE (optional) 
 

17         ADJOURNMENT 
MINDY MOORE 

        Secretary of the Council 
 



 Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in this meeting should contact the Warren City 
Council Office at (586) 258-2052 – 48 hours in advance of the meeting to request assistance. 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
  

The following routine items are presented for City Council approval without discussion, as a single agenda item, in order to 
expedite the meeting. Should any Council Member wish to discuss or disapprove any item it must be dropped from the blanket 
motion of approval and considered as a separate item. 
 
Item 4: 
 
a) Request for closed session pursuant to Section 8(e) of Public Act 267 of 1976 in the matter of Auraya Marshall v State Farm 

Mutual Automobile Insurance Co., Estate of Tyrane Shane White, Tahja Nicole McClain, Warren Police Dept., and City of 
Warren. WCCC Case No. 2023-015664-NI. Hin. David J. Allen. 
 

b) Request for closed session pursuant to Section 8(e) of Public Act 267 of 1976 in the matter of James Rodgers Rush, as personal 
representative for: James Andrew Rush v City of Warren, a.k.a. City of Warren Police Department. MCCC Case No. 2023-
004248-NO. Hon. Matthew Sabaugh. 

 
c) Request for closed session pursuant to Section 8(e) of Public Act 267 of 1976 in the matter of Tony Walker v City of Warren and 

Allstate Insurance Company. MCCC Case No. 2023-004222-NF. Hon. Diane Druzinski. 
 

d) Request of the Division of Public Works to award bid ITB-W-1084 to furnish, deliver and spread liquid magnesium calcium 
chloride to Big Barney’s Dust Control, LLC; for a one (1) year period, with an option to extend for one (1) additional year, in an 
annual amount not to exceed $63,800.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
e) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No. 1 and final to City Contract 

WP-22-756, Mullin Avenue-Water Main and Pavement Replacement, increasing the current contract amount by $99,774.14 
resulting in a final contract amount of $1,333,291.50 and to approve and issue payment No. 5 and final in the amount of 
$111,923.87 to Mark Anthony Contracting LLC.  

 
f) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No. 1 and final to City Contract 

P-22-760, 2022 Asphalt Pavement Repairs; decreasing the previous contract amount by $642,885.55 resulting in a final contract 
amount of $951,014.45 and approve payment No. 6 and final to Best Asphalt in the amount of $30,046.82. 

 
g) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No. 1 and final to City Contract 

PL-22-776, Police Parking Lot Rehabilitation; decreasing the previous contract amount by $15,763.90 resulting in a final contract 
amount of $32,674.10 and to approve payment No. 3 and final to Highway Maintenance and Construction Co. in the amount of 
$1,500.00. 

 
h) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No. 1 to the City Contract 

WWTP-18-006B, Stephens Road Detention Basin, extending substantial and final contract completion time by two hundred seven 
(207) calendar days.  

 
i) CONSIDERTION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No. 1 City Contract ST-22-765, 

2022 Miscellaneous Storm Sewer Repairs, increasing the contract amount with Superior Excavating, Inc. by $120,000.00 
resulting in a proposed contract amount of $219,600.00.  

 
j) Request of the Fire Department to award bid ITB-W-1066; to paint apparatus bays for Fire Stations #2, 3, 4 and 6, to Northstar 

Painting, in an amount not to exceed $60,274.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

k) Request of the Information Systems Department to approve an extension of award to D/A Central for furnishing a one (1) year 
service warranty for the City’s Avigilon System in the amount of $26,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION.  

 
l) Request of the Water Division to waive the bid process and award North End Avenue to furnish Genuine East Jordan Fire 

Hydrants and parts for a two (2) year period, in an annual amount not to exceed $275,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 



m) Request of the Water Division to award bid ITB-W-1061 for the delivery of class II fill sand for a one (1) year period, with the 
option to extend for two (2) additional one (1) year periods, to S. A. Torello, Inc., in a total annual amount not to exceed 
$145,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
n) Request of the Water Division to award annual maintenance fees be awarded to Meter Readings Holding, LLC; d/b/a Aclara 

Technologies, LLC., for a two (2) year period, in an amount not to exceed $242,324.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION 
OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
o) Request of the Waste Water Treatment Plant to award the purchase of one (1) 2023 1500 Chevrolet Silverado 4WD Crew Cab 

Truck from Hamilton Chevrolet, in the amount of $45,999.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

p) Request of the Waste Water Treatment Plant to waive the bidding process and authorize one (1) year of Rockwell Automation 
Hardware and Software Support Services to the sole source provider, McNaughton-McKay Electric Company, in the amount of 
$80,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
q) Request of the Waste Water Treatment Plant to award bid ITB-W-0808 for fall protection improvements for aeration tanks #1 and 

#2, to the sole source bidder, Skyline Fall Protection, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $532,051.00. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
r) Proposed resolution to amend purchase agreement for sale of eleven (11) tax-reverted properties at parcel Nos. 13-03-106-012 

through 015; 13-03-107-001 through 004 and 13-03-107-025 through 027, Warren, Michigan; and to amend the resolution dated 
February 22, 2022 for an Alley Vacation and to Vacate Right-of-Way. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION.  

 
s) Request of Superior Air Ground Ambulance for annual operational license renewal.  

 
t) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to review and confirm Special Assessment Roll No. 528, for the 

removal of a house and garage at 21745 Elroy. Set Public Hearing Date-February 13, 2024. 
 

u) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving the demolition of a house and garage at 11309 Ford 
through the nuisance abatement program. Set Public Hearing Date-February 13, 2024. 

 
v) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving the demolition of a house and shed at 7551 Prospect 

through the nuisance abatement program. Set Public Hearing Date-February 13, 2024. 
 

w) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving the demolition of a house and garage at 11291 Paige 
through the nuisance abatement program. Set Public Hearing Date-February 13, 2024. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 



































































































































































































































































0 
AMBULANCE 8 t c-t; "\l t:JJ 

j'O ,X I 7 ::: 4-:3) 
t X 3>.,, 3-S-

BUSINESS LICENSE APPLICATION 
OEC 2 " 2023 OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK u FEES : -- !-t� FIRST AMBULANCE: $35.00 

ONE CITY SQUARE, SUITE 205 
WARREN, Ml 48093-2393 
(586) 574-4557 / FAX (586) 574-455 I< • '\-1� ... ' 

• l 
tt! ,\ 

EACH ADDITIONAL VEHICLE: $15.00 
LICENSE EXPIRES: December 31 ANNUALLY

10% late fee far renewal applications received after this date 

I hereby apply for a license to operate an Ambulance Service within the City of Warren in compliance with the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Warren. (Chapter 5, Article I, Section 5-1 thru 5-2, Article II, Section 5-16 thru 5-24) 

NEW O RENEWAL [2] PLEASE COMPLETE APPLICATION IN FULL

COMPANY NAME: Superior Air Ground Ambulance PHONE: (877) 832-8558 

COMPANY ADDRESS: 2000 Centerwood Dr. 
street 

OWNER NAME: David Hill Ill 

HOME ADDRESS: 395 W. Lake St 
street 

DATE OF BIRTH: 12 / 29 / 1956 

EMAIL ADDRESS: dhawley@superiorambulance.com 

APPLICANT NAME: Dustin Hawley 

APPLICANT ADDRESS: 23612 Cherry Hill 
street 

Warren 
city 

Elmhurst 
city 

Dearborn 
city 

Ml 48091 
state zip 

PHONE: (800) 832-2000 

IL 60126 
state zip 

PHONE: (586) 443-7804 

Ml 48124 
state zip 

SEND CORRESPONDENCE BY: � EMAIL: dhawley@superiorambulance.com 0 MAILONLY 

By signing this application, the applicant is declaring that the ambulance operation will meet the terms of the proposed license and will meet all 
standards and comply with the rules of the Publlc Healt!;J Code anffstate laws for emergency medical services. I certify that all statements on 
this application are true. I understan�hat any false informatfon ay resul1_in the revoking of the above license 

/.e-./ .,L ' 

RE 

Signature· � ( ?-

Print Name: Dustin Hawley
Preferred Mailing Address: 0 Business Address

0 Other: 

0 Applicant Address 

street 

0 ATTN: 

city state 

Liability Insurance with respect to bodily injury of $100,000.00 for each person, $300,000.00 for each

occurance, $10,000.00 for property damage, and must have TEN (10) DAY NOTICE OF CANCELLA T/ON. 

(City of Warren must be listed as Certificate Holder & Additional Insured) 

� Schedule of rates and charges for the transportation of persons 
D Copy of Michigan State Sales Tax License (if sales tax is charged)

zip 

Certificates of vehicle inspections signed by a state licensed Mechanic and the Police Commissioner 
ttached certified copy of ambulance operation license and any other licenses issued under the Public Health Codes 

Copy of Owner or Applicant's Driver's License or State ID 
NOTE: This license is non-transferable & non-refundable 

Applications are forwarded to City Council by the Police Commissioner with his findings and recommendation. Upon receipt of a Resolution from 
Council authorize the granting of said license (required on both original and renewal applications), the City Clerk will issue the license. 

OFFICE USE ONLY 
DEPARTMENT APPROVAL: 

POLICE: □ COUNCIL: 
Computer D Paper License D Resolution Sent to Council: 0 LICENSE 

Issued by: Entrv PLATE{$): 
LICENSE EXPIRES: 12/31/20 FEE$ -b l-1-'X � 

LATE FEE*$ -
AMBULANCE LICENSE NO. • Applied if renewal application received after 12/31

�PAID �pTC 0 MAIL
I 

I 
-



PAGE 2 - AMBULANCE LICENSE COMPANY NAME: Superior Air Ground Ambulance 

Description or reproduction of all advertisements and other characteristics by which the ambulance operation is 
designated: 

Geographical service area in which the ambulance operation shall accept primary responsibility for providing ambulance 

services: 

lnterfacility transfers and secondary emergency response in Wayne, Oakland and Macomb Counties on a 24/7 basis. 

Description of the location or locations at which ambulances will be based: 

Garage bay at Centerwood address. 

Number of vehicles being licensed (along with attached list): 31 

Previous Experience: 

Provided EMS service in Michigan for past 18 years. 

• In accordance with the Warren Code of Ordinances mandated in Section 18-9: No license shall be issued or renewed under the provisions of this chapter or any 

other ordinance of the city until any and all personal property taxes, levied and assessed against such person by the city which may be due and payable at the time of 

the filing of the application for such license, shall have been paid (Applies to Warren businesses only)/ THIS LICENSE IS NON-TRANSFERABLE & NON-REFUNDABLE 



SUPEAIR-04 TWATSON 
ACORD· 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 

� 12/20/2023 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s ). 

PRODUCER License # 100101891 
Kansas Ci� MO-LLC-Hub International Mid-America 
9200 Ward kwy 
Suite 500 
Kansas City, MO 64114 

INSURED 

Superior Air-Ground Ambulance Service of Michigan, Inc. 
395 W. Lake Street 
Elmhurst, IL 60126 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· 

��!�CT Cindy Johnson 

rtg,
NJo, Ext): (918) 712-5282 FAX 

(A/C, No): 
µrDik"": cindy.johnson@hubinternational.com 

INSURER/Sl AFFORDING COVERAGE 
1NSURER A: Libertv Mutual Fire Insurance CompanJl 

�URER B: Llovd's Syndicate #2623/623 

r
1NsuRER c: Libertv Insurance Corooration 
1NsuRER D: SiriusPoint Soecialtv Insurance Corporation 

I INSURER E: Mercer Insurance Com�anll 
INSURER F: 

REVISION NUMBER· 

-

NAIC# 
23035 

1
42404 
16820 
14478 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

1�:: TYPE OF INSURANCE 
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 

� CLAIMS-MADE = OCCUR 

--- --

--

�'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 
POLICY PRO- LOC 

r OTHER: 
JECT -

A �OMOBILE LIABILITY 

B 

C 

D 

X ANY AUTO 
OWNED SCHEDULED AUTOS ONLY AUTOS 

- HIRlfcD rl AU OS ONLY NON-gWNED r AUTO ONLY 

� UMBRELLA LIAB w OCCUR 
EXCESS LJAB CLAIMS-MADE 
OED RETENTIONS 

WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 
1?Xf�ail¾::;,�ii� EXCLUDED? 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 
Excess Auto Layer 1 

1.!1! 
N -

E I Excess Auto Layer 2 

�,.\l.,0,\-�� 

I 

X 

N/A 

I 

POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF .f.OLICY EXP 

I I 

I 
I 

AS2641444725023 3/1/2023 3/1/2024 

I I 
W1 DE4B230701 I 311,2023 I 3/1/2024 

WA764D444725033 3/1/2023 3/1/2024 

TSX00037023 3/1/2023 3/1/2024 
20000000401 I 3/1/2023 3/1/2024 

I 

LIMITS 
EACH OCCURRENCE ___ s 
DAMAGE TO RENTED ._?REMISES (Ea occvrrencQ) s 
MED EXP (Any one person) Is 
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 
GENERAL AGGREGATE s 
PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGG $ 

s 
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 

Is (Ea a��ident) 

BODILY INJURY (Per person) 
BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 
PROPERTYrgAMAGE (Per accident s 

Comp/Coll Ded 
s 

EACH OCCURRENCE s 

AGGREGATE s 

s 

X PER OTH-
. STATUTE ER. 

r E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 
E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 
E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT s

Limit 
Limit 

I 

-

---

-- -
-

2,000,000 

5,000 
5,000,000 
5,000,000 

-

1,000,000 
1,000,000 
1,000,000 
1,000,000 
1,000,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS/ VEHICLES �ACORD 101, Additional Remarlcs Schedule, mabbe attached If more space Is required) 
General Liability and Professional Liability are elf-Insured for $500,000. General Lia ility and Healthcare Professional Liability are included in Excess Liability 
policy above. 

City of Warren is included as Additional Insured with respects to Excess Liability policy, where required by written contract with the Named Insured. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
City of Warren THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 
Office of the City Clerk 
One City Square, Ste 215 
Warren, Ml 48093-2393 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

I 
Toc/c/$;ftJve,r 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



SUPERIOR AMBULANCE PRICE LIST 

Michigan (Urban area) 

1/1/2023 CONTRACTED RA TES 

SERVICE 2023 HCPCS 

ALS Non-Emergency Level 1 $323.20 A0426 

ALS Emergency Level 1 $511.73 A0427 

BLS Non-Emergency $269.33 A0428 

BLS Emergency $430.93 A0429 

Mileage Charge $8.71 A0425 

SPECIAL TY CARE TRANSPORT RATES 

Any call with a RN/RT/Perfusionist and all Neonatal Team Transports 

SERVICE 2023 HCPCS 

SCT Base Rate $875.34 A0434 

SCT Mileage $8.71 A0425 

Advanced Life Support, Level 1 (ALS1) 

Advanced life support, level 1 (ALS1) is the transportation by ground ambulance vehicle and the provision of 

medically necessary supplies and services including the provision of an ALS assessment or at least one ALS 

intervention. 

Basic Life Support (BLS) 

Basic life support (BLS) is transportation by ground ambulance vehicle and the provision of medically necessary 

supplies and services, including BLS ambulance services as defined by the State. 

Emergency 

When medically necessary, the provision of services, as specified above, in the context of an emergency response. 

An emergency response is one that, at the time the ambulance provider or supplier is called, it responds 

immediately. An immediate response is one in which the ambulance provider/supplier begins as quickly as possible 

to take the steps necessary to respond to the call. 

Specialty Care Transport (SCT) 

SGT is necessary when a beneficiary's condition requires ongoing care that must be furnished by one or more 

health professionals in an appropriate specialty area. Care that is medically necessary and that is furnished at a

level of service above the EMT-Paramedic level of care is considered SGT. 



MiDHHS 
Michigan Department., Health• Human Services 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
Division of EMS and Trauma BiETP 

Bureau of EMS. Trauma & Preparedness 

Pursuant to Act 368 of 1978, as amended, this license to operate a 
Life Support Agency in the State of Michigan is issued to: 

SUPERIOR AIR-GROUND AMBULAN0E SERVICE OF MICHIGAN 

Effective Date 

04/01/2023 

Service Type 

Ambulance Operation 

Service Area(s): 

Expiration Date 

03/31/2024 

EMS Agency ID 

501040 

Highest Level 

Advanced Life Support 

Licensed Vehicles 

See Attached Vehicle List 

Detroit East MCA,Macomb County MCA,Oakland County MCA,Wayne County MCA 

'THIS LICENSE 18 VALID FOR 80 DAYS 

PAST 'THE LISTED EXPIRA 110N DATE PLEASE POST IN A PROMINENT PLACE 





































































































































































































































































































































































































































End of Item 4 



 

Warren City Council Requests for Information

Meeting Date Request Requestor
Responding 
Department

Due 
Date/Status

12/12/2023 Request for Clerk to update Municode and reply to Council Moore Clerk 12/19/2023

12/19/2023
Civil Service violations of the OMA-copies of the CSC rules and procedures and the 
back up inormation including meeting notice and agenda from February 2022

Moore
Human 
Resources/ Civil 
Service 

1/9/2024

Calendar
Pending 
Matters



End of Item 6 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 19, 2023 

 
A Regular Meeting of the Warren City Council was held Tuesday, December 
19, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at the Warren Community Center, 5460 Arden Road, 
Warren, Michigan 48092. 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL PRESENT: 
 
Angela Rogensues, President 
Melody Magee, Vice President  
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary  
Dave Dwyer, Assistant Council Secretary-Mayor Pro Tem  
Gary Boike, Council Member 
Jonathan Lafferty, Council Member  
Henry Newnan, Council Member 
 
ABSENT:  
 

1.           CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Rogensues called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 
 

2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.  ROLL CALL 
 
All Members were present.  
 

4.  ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore with a support 
motion by Council Member Lafferty with the removal of item 4c which is 
a duplicate item.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 19, 2023 

Page 2 
 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
5.  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the agenda was made by Council Member Moore with 
a support motion by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  

 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
  

6.  Calendar Pending Matters 
 
a)      Calendar  

 
Motion: 
Motion to receive and file the calendar was made by Council Member 
Moore and support was made by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

7.  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  
 

a)  Regular Meeting of December 12, 2023 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 19, 2023 

Page 3 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes  

 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

8.     APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 
 
a) General Revenue Funds  
  

Motion: 
Motion to approve the General Fund list of bills was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion was made by Council Member 
Lafferty with an request for explanation of the $14,584.00 ASU Wire 
transfer, what it was for.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

b) Water and Sewer System 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the Water and Sewer System bills made by Council 
Member Dwyer and support motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 19, 2023 

Page 4 
 
 

9.  AUDIENCE PARTICPATION:  
 
Mary Mataczynski 
Michael Howard 
Sara Winn Kline 
Laurie Artz 
Curtiss Ostosh 
Garry Watts 
Joel Vanderlinden 
Jerry Bell 
 

10.     ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Council Member Moore expressed condolences to two retired members 

of the Fire Department that passed away in November and thanked them for 
their service. She also congratulated William Reichling on his retirement 
from the Warren Police Department. She continued to express concerns 
about actions taken at the Monday, December 18, 2023 Civil Service 
Commission meeting. Not only were 5 attorneys present, at least two were 
said to be representing the Civil Service Commission, yet they were not 
approved by Council and the Commission did not call a meeting to make the 
decision that they needed representation. To make matters worse, the 
attorney present to represent the injured employee they were discussing, 
brought a court reporter with them and the court reporter was denied the 
ability to do her job.   

 
Council Member Lafferty expressed gratitude for being allowed to attend 

shop with a hero put on by the Police and Fire Departments. He was 
impressed how the children often thought of others and items that were 
necessary over just games and toys.  

 
Council Member Rogensues explained that she would not be in 

attendance at the first meeting in January in order to carry on a family 
tradition of taking her niece on an overseas trip, in honor of her deceased 
father.  

 
11.  PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS:  
 
No public hearings were scheduled for this meeting.  
 
 
 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 19, 2023 

Page 5 
 

12.  MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDANCE:  
 

a) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving the 
renewal and amendment to agreement with All About Animals Rescue.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b) Request of Mohammed Rahmen for a six (6) month stay of demolition of 

property located at 22706 Van Dyke, previously approved for nuisance 
abatement. This request is an attempt to purchase the property and 
obtain the necessary permits to revitalize the building. CONSIDERATION 
AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Lafferty and support 
motion made by Council Member Moore. 
 
Motion: 
Motion to suspend the rules and allow Mr. Rahmen to speak and explain 
his position was made by Council Member Lafferty and support motion 
made by Council Member Moore. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 
Motion: 
Motion to reinstate the rules was made by Council Member Lafferty and 
support motion made by Council Member Newnan. 
 
Voice Vote: 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 19, 2023 

Page 6 
 

A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 
Council Member Lafferty returned to the original motion to approve a six 
month stay of action on the nuisance abatement demolition to a date 
certain of July 23, 2024. If at that time the administration is not satisfied 
with the purchase agreement or progress on rehabilitating the building , 
the nuisance abatement will be reinstated and demolition ordered right 
away.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
13.  COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 
a) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: Council Rules of 

Procedure updates.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve the amendments to the Council Rules of Procedure 
was made by Council Member Moore and a support by Council Member 
Lafferty to amend the following portions of the rules of order:  
 
December 19, 2023 1.1 Organization  

 1.3 Special Meetings 
 1.6 Attendance Required 
 2.1 The Order of Business of all regular Tuesday 

Night Meetings 
 4.5 Agenda-Regular Meetings 
 4.6 Agenda- Special Meetings 
 4.8 Closed Session Procedures 
 4.10 Minutes 
 5.1 Precedence of Resolutions 
 7.1 Withdrawal of Motion  
 10.1 Points of Order (Section 1 & 2)  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 19, 2023 

Page 7 
 
 11.1 Resolution to reconsider 
 15.1 Voting 
 21.1 Code of Conduct 
 22.1 Audience Participation  
 22.1.1 Audience Participation Public Hearings 

(Section 3 & 4) 
 23.1 Rules for Placement of Agenda items (Section 

1 & 2) 
 24.1 Code of Conduct for Audience 

 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
14.       CORRESPONDANCE FROM THE MAYOR:  
 
a) Request approval of a review panel and the appointment of one (1) 

Council Representative to serve on the RFP for Solids Disposal Dryer 
Project.  
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Newnan and support 
motion made by Council Member Moore with the appointment of Council 
Member Lafferty to serve on the RFP. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 19, 2023 

Page 8 
 

15.   ADJOURNMENT 
 
     Motion:  

Motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Moore and support 
motion made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

     The meeting adjourned at 7:58 p.m. 
 

Mindy Moore 
        Secretary of the Council  



End of Item 7 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/1Page
:

01/03/2024 11:38 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

1,045,054.41 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

57,568.97 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

9,610.18 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

780,053.86 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

34,429.00 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

116,542.94 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

313.57 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

8,615.72 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS

35,006.25 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

2,635.95 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

52,750.23 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

5,147.12 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

49.97 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.

8,500.00 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

21,770.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

198,979.31 Total for fund 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

19,391.19 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

15,929.38 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

2,358,106.57 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

24,939.08 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

34,565.76 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

198,360.74 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

5,028,320.20 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/6Page: 01/03/2024 11:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 662566 - 662962

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL 

28.38 CONSUMERS ENERGY000265662566POOL12/14/2023
5,455.25 DTE ENERGY000323662567POOL12/14/2023

120.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER002546662568POOL12/14/2023
11,382.00 AT&T MOBILITY011369662569POOL12/14/2023
3,699.23 VERIZON WIRELESS012239662570POOL12/14/2023
1,320.99 WOW! BUSINESS015829662571POOL12/14/2023

13,663.03 WARREN POLICE OFFICER'S080004662572POOL12/14/2023
71,693.00 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009662573POOL12/14/2023
1,277.74 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079662574POOL12/14/2023

453.98 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079662575POOL12/14/2023
9,585.24 MISDU080118662576POOL12/14/2023
1,093.00 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172662577POOL12/14/2023
8,070.00 LOCAL U227080221662578POOL12/14/2023

210.04 S & D INVESTORS LLC080246662579POOL12/14/2023
30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS099998662580POOL12/14/2023
16.97 CONSUMERS ENERGY000265662581POOL12/21/2023

35,234.55 DTE ENERGY000323662582POOL12/21/2023
55.68 DTE ENERGY000324662583POOL12/21/2023

2,028.17 AT&T MOBILITY011369662584POOL12/21/2023
660.42 AT&T017390662585POOL12/21/2023

31,663.38 MATTSON BEGLEY CO LLC017977662586POOL12/21/2023
600.00 EAGLES TOOLS DISTRIBUTION LLC018404662587POOL12/21/2023

1,446.40 NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION018501662588POOL12/21/2023
142,552.83 BLUE CARE NETWORK080206662589POOL12/21/2023
294,108.80 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI080218662590POOL12/21/2023

3,228.65 MEDICARE099998662591POOL12/21/2023
17,363.75 DTE ENERGY000324662592POOL12/28/2023

392.77 AT&T000731662593POOL12/28/2023
420.59 VERIZON WIRELESS012239662594POOL12/28/2023
57.05 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC014433662595POOL12/28/2023
171.08 CADR PLUS016280662596POOL12/28/2023

51,881.50 SCODELLAR CONSTRUCTION016726662597POOL12/28/2023
1,706.37 WARREN POLICE COMMAND080003662598POOL12/28/2023

71,578.00 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009662599POOL12/28/2023
1,277.74 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079662600POOL12/28/2023

453.98 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079662601POOL12/28/2023
216.96 DENCAP080109662602POOL12/28/2023

5,287.22 DELTA DENTAL PLAN080110662603POOL12/28/2023
9,506.16 MISDU080118662604POOL12/28/2023
1,093.00 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172662605POOL12/28/2023
8,070.00 LOCAL U227080221662606POOL12/28/2023

329.80 LOIS OWENS099998662607POOL12/28/2023
1,412.00 ABC WAREHOUSE000003662608POOL01/10/2024
5,547.77 ALLIE BROTHERS INC000043662609POOL01/10/2024

854,732.08 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY000142662610POOL01/10/2024
578.00 C & G PUBLISHING INC000184662611POOL01/10/2024
352.90 CHESTER BOOT SHOP000222662612POOL01/10/2024
21.86 DTE ENERGY000323662613POOL01/10/2024

7,846.00 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS000329662614POOL01/10/2024
729.00 EJ USA INC000371662615POOL01/10/2024
535.00 FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC000404662616POOL01/10/2024

7,973.16 GRAINGER INC000466662617POOL01/10/2024
692.28 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502662618POOL01/10/2024
802.50 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE000537662619POOL01/10/2024
128.50 ICLE000542662620POOL01/10/2024
892.34 SUBURBAN LIBRARY000634662621POOL01/10/2024
800.00 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE000659662622POOL01/10/2024

7,713.88 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE000661662623POOL01/10/2024
2,032.50 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER000666662624POOL01/10/2024
2,990.00 MCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC000707662625POOL01/10/2024
1,100.00 PATRICK PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS000868662626POOL01/10/2024

6.51 SUPPLYDEN INC000965662627POOL01/10/2024
319.20 SABISTON BUILDERS SUPPLY000976662628POOL01/10/2024
128.41 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO001086662629POOL01/10/2024

2,045.00 VILLA CARPETS INC001179662630POOL01/10/2024
8,111.59 TREASURER CITY OF WARREN001201662631POOL01/10/2024

19,363.33 CITY OF WARREN001203662632POOL01/10/2024
73.99 CITY OF WARREN001209662633POOL01/10/2024
688.76 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO001241662634POOL01/10/2024
498.96 WEST GROUP001258662635POOL01/10/2024

1,297.50 WEST SHORE SERVICES INC001259662636POOL01/10/2024
6,579.80 PEAKER SERVICES INC (PSI)001570662637POOL01/10/2024

675.96 JOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR002231662638POOL01/10/2024
800.00 MACOMB COUNTY DISTRICT002238662639POOL01/10/2024

521,522.37 AIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO002376662640POOL01/10/2024
1,998.35 OSCAR W LARSON CO002443662641POOL01/10/2024

19,000.00 US POSTMASTER002747662642POOL01/10/2024
33,000.00 US POSTMASTER002747662643POOL01/10/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/6Page: 01/03/2024 11:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 662566 - 662962

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

7,200.00 PLANTE & MORAN PLLC002870662644POOL01/10/2024
1,140.00 WILLIAM BRANCH002915662645POOL01/10/2024

759.91 PIRTEK 003002662646POOL01/10/2024
1,000.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MDEQ003034662647POOL01/10/2024

360.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN003193662648POOL01/10/2024
705.00 SERVICE TOWING INC003396662649POOL01/10/2024
165.00 INTERSTATE SECURITY INC003558662650POOL01/10/2024
100.00 SUN-SHADE WINDOW TINTING003587662651POOL01/10/2024

3,181.92 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC003851662652POOL01/10/2024
1,860.00 KAREN LEMKE003859662653POOL01/10/2024
2,015.00 KENNETH J WROBEL003860662654POOL01/10/2024

144.00 TEAM EQUIPMENT004100662655POOL01/10/2024
75.00 PARAGON LABORATORIES INC004239662656POOL01/10/2024
328.10 ANDRITZ SEPARATION INC004317662657POOL01/10/2024
430.00 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO004336662658POOL01/10/2024

10,257.00 TETRA TECH INC004360662659POOL01/10/2024
36.05 METRO WELDING SUPPLY004412662660POOL01/10/2024
174.71 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL004462662661POOL01/10/2024

5,420.03 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540662662POOL01/10/2024
325.00 INTERNATIONAL CONTROLS004548662663POOL01/10/2024
289.45 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS004562662664POOL01/10/2024

87,810.14 DVM UTILITIES INC004565662665POOL01/10/2024
192.48 FLUID SYSTEMS ENGINEERING004642662666POOL01/10/2024

88,589.24 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY004699662667POOL01/10/2024
444.68 SOUTHERN COMPUTER WHSE004732662668POOL01/10/2024
250.00 NORTHLINE INDUSTRIAL INC004759662669POOL01/10/2024

32,398.00 METER READINGS HOLDING LLC004779662670POOL01/10/2024
305.00 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL004818662671POOL01/10/2024

8,702.34 TRACE ENVIRONMENTAL SYS004880662672POOL01/10/2024
1,492.50 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS004951662673POOL01/10/2024
8,313.46 DALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY005569662674POOL01/10/2024

715.00 MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY005686662675POOL01/10/2024
125.39 LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO005757662676POOL01/10/2024
117.97 PSP STORES LLC005880662677POOL01/10/2024

1,140.00 DAWN M WALTON006175662678POOL01/10/2024
1,484.55 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE006187662679POOL01/10/2024
2,750.00 BODY IMAGES INC007905662680POOL01/10/2024
5,552.65 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC008133662681POOL01/10/2024

480.00 SONYA HRYSHKO008209662682POOL01/10/2024
22,000.00 BS & A SOFTWARE008323662683POOL01/10/2024
4,758.48 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC008398662684POOL01/10/2024
2,100.00 KEVIN SCHNEIDER008873662685POOL01/10/2024

264.49 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC009029662686POOL01/10/2024
255.00 COLONIAL TITLE009144662687POOL01/10/2024

49,022.98 METCO SERVICES INC009248662688POOL01/10/2024
1,395.00 DAVID WORDEN009336662689POOL01/10/2024
1,013.74 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT009421662690POOL01/10/2024

433.00 CREATIVE AWARDS009541662691POOL01/10/2024
37,893.29 ANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK009698662692POOL01/10/2024

277.60 CDW GOVERNMENT INC009703662693POOL01/10/2024
400.00 MARY CLARK009739662694POOL01/10/2024
492.00 PHILLIP NAHIRNIAK009796662695POOL01/10/2024

1,575.00 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC009867662696POOL01/10/2024
18.02 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT009871662697POOL01/10/2024

2,460.00 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ010096662698POOL01/10/2024
49.82 SCHARF'S SERVICE & FUEL010108662699POOL01/10/2024

6,075.00 B & B POOLS & SPA CORP010336662700POOL01/10/2024
179.00 COPY COPY CENTER010587662701POOL01/10/2024

3,643.95 BOUND TREE MEDICAL010776662702POOL01/10/2024
1,470.00 MATTHEW A LICATA010861662703POOL01/10/2024
3,957.46 GOV CONNECTION INC010875662704POOL01/10/2024
2,932.28 GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS010996662705POOL01/10/2024
2,885.00 PAUL SCALLY011067662706POOL01/10/2024

86.50 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219662707POOL01/10/2024
639.81 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219662708POOL01/10/2024
120.00 JULIE A HLYWA011239662709POOL01/10/2024

1,339,402.68 ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC011249662710POOL01/10/2024
487.20 WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO011298662711POOL01/10/2024
130.00 GALLAGHER FIRE EQUIP CO011321662712POOL01/10/2024

3,437.29 VALLEY TRUCK PARTS INC011405662713POOL01/10/2024
1,799.33 SACRED HEART REHAB CTR011455662714POOL01/10/2024

460.00 JASON MALKIEWICZ011543662715POOL01/10/2024
84.00 AMERICAN RED CROSS011560662716POOL01/10/2024
420.00 JAMES B ROONEY011877662717POOL01/10/2024
296.25 LAURA Z SULLIVAN011921662718POOL01/10/2024

1,200.00 ERIC LUNDQUIST JR012050662719POOL01/10/2024
1,775.00 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC012133662720POOL01/10/2024
1,275.00 COMPLETION HOUSE 012207662721POOL01/10/2024

82.00 ROBERT E CRASS012219662722POOL01/10/2024
15.72 SUSAN SCHAFER012222662723POOL01/10/2024

8,500.00 OLHSA012323662724POOL01/10/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/6Page: 01/03/2024 11:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 662566 - 662962

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

325.00 KATHERINE HOM012460662725POOL01/10/2024
835.00 DANA FREERS012531662726POOL01/10/2024

4,101.08 TRUCK AND TRAILER012712662727POOL01/10/2024
1,225.00 SUSAN R COLE012860662728POOL01/10/2024

13,226.37 CADILLAC ASPHALT LLC012919662729POOL01/10/2024
10,071.22 STATE OF MICHIGAN012981662730POOL01/10/2024

130.00 ELITE TRAUMA CLEAN UP INC013008662731POOL01/10/2024
55.00 SHREDCORP013066662732POOL01/10/2024
181.93 ANFRILA GJINI013133662733POOL01/10/2024
720.00 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC013199662734POOL01/10/2024
527.68 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237662735POOL01/10/2024

44,057.20 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC013314662736POOL01/10/2024
16,786.48 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC013336662737POOL01/10/2024
23,571.13 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES013577662738POOL01/10/2024
1,405.00 ACTIVE IRRIGATION013846662739POOL01/10/2024
1,810.25 MIDWEST TAPES014050662740POOL01/10/2024
1,814.84 RUSSELL F ETHRIDGE014093662741POOL01/10/2024

125.00 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR014308662742POOL01/10/2024
990.00 LARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT014316662743POOL01/10/2024

4,511.76 APCO SUPPLY014359662744POOL01/10/2024
100.00 TULA FOTENAS014380662745POOL01/10/2024

1,605.00 CHRISTOPHER ALAYAN014483662746POOL01/10/2024
1,458.70 APPLE INC014492662747POOL01/10/2024

20,045.25 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION014505662748POOL01/10/2024
75.00 CLAUDETTE ROBINSON014530662749POOL01/10/2024
25.00 ANTHONY VALENTE014532662750POOL01/10/2024

35,693.94 SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP014594662751POOL01/10/2024
1,089.03 FLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY014607662752POOL01/10/2024

75.00 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ014625662753POOL01/10/2024
14,472.84 COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS014635662754POOL01/10/2024
7,191.39 DU ALL CLEANING INC014981662755POOL01/10/2024

205.00 SEAN MILLER015005662756POOL01/10/2024
138.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025662757POOL01/10/2024
350.00 SHARON JONES015098662758POOL01/10/2024
175.00 SHARON JONES015098662759POOL01/10/2024
519.00 GREGORY TRZASKOMA015188662760POOL01/10/2024

1,265.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN015189662761POOL01/10/2024
7,091.59 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC015247662762POOL01/10/2024
2,048.53 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY015475662763POOL01/10/2024

975.00 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI015549662764POOL01/10/2024
2,640.96 APPLIED INNOVATION015558662765POOL01/10/2024

818.00 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION015605662766POOL01/10/2024
30.00 ROBERT WEIDNER015621662767POOL01/10/2024
800.00 WOW! INTERNET CABLE PHONE015721662768POOL01/10/2024
17.38 MATZKA INC015750662769POOL01/10/2024
548.12 MTECH COMPANY015778662770POOL01/10/2024

2,155.37 VANCE OUTDOORS015854662771POOL01/10/2024
446.81 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS015937662772POOL01/10/2024

1,250.00 DR RONALD FENTON015996662773POOL01/10/2024
9,380.51 PAMAR ENTERPRISES INC016115662774POOL01/10/2024
1,118.18 CCP INDUSTRIES016199662775POOL01/10/2024

596.95 MICHIGAN.COM016225662776POOL01/10/2024
430.00 SIGNING PROS LLC016310662777POOL01/10/2024

1,345.26 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC016454662778POOL01/10/2024
1,130.78 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY016500662779POOL01/10/2024

780.00 PAMELA M KROLL016513662780POOL01/10/2024
100.00 WARREN G WYNN016532662781POOL01/10/2024

7,343.93 APARTMENT SERVICES CO INC016536662782POOL01/10/2024
315.00 JEAN W BRANCH016553662783POOL01/10/2024
75.00 CHARLES ANGLIN016618662784POOL01/10/2024
750.00 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER016627662785POOL01/10/2024

2,350.00 FIFER INVESTIGATIONS LLC016656662786POOL01/10/2024
360.00 KIMBERLY M LUBINSKI016689662787POOL01/10/2024
347.00 APRIL LIBBY016804662788POOL01/10/2024
510.00 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES016856662789POOL01/10/2024

1,405.66 NATIONAL BAND & TAG CO016893662790POOL01/10/2024
2,360.22 M & K HOLDING COMPANY016894662791POOL01/10/2024
1,222.90 WOODWARD CAMERA016947662792POOL01/10/2024

960.60 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC016994662793POOL01/10/2024
35,567.91 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS017046662794POOL01/10/2024

192.50 AMERICAN GRAPHICS PRINTING CO017050662795POOL01/10/2024
4,776.25 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC017080662796POOL01/10/2024

105,602.67 THE ASU GROUP017185662797POOL01/10/2024
981.75 T-MOBILE USA INC017186662798POOL01/10/2024

1,167.50 BESTES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES017187662799POOL01/10/2024
3,380.55 CORE & MAIN LP017223662800POOL01/10/2024
7,290.00 THE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)017233662801POOL01/10/2024

146.76 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC017234662802POOL01/10/2024
1,184.98 CHARM-TEX INC017285662803POOL01/10/2024
1,050.00 CARL F JARBOE017291662804POOL01/10/2024

360.00 MARK VRANA017292662805POOL01/10/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/6Page: 01/03/2024 11:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 662566 - 662962

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

560.00 DSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC017304662806POOL01/10/2024
75.00 MICHAEL SYLVESTER017338662807POOL01/10/2024
205.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC017404662808POOL01/10/2024

1,479.25 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE017414662809POOL01/10/2024
300.00 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST017425662810POOL01/10/2024

5,340.00 RICHARD CERVENAK017550662811POOL01/10/2024
695.00 EASTSIDE TRUCK WASH017595662812POOL01/10/2024
150.00 ROY M GRUENBURG017609662813POOL01/10/2024

19,995.00 LEAD RENOVATOR TRAINING LLC017687662814POOL01/10/2024
1,615.63 NONA AGENCY LLC017702662815POOL01/10/2024

100.00 LYNN A MELTON017705662816POOL01/10/2024
75.00 SULTANA CHOWDHURY017777662817POOL01/10/2024

51,990.00 DPW & SON LLC017779662818POOL01/10/2024
20.00 DOUGLAS CAMPBELL017793662819POOL01/10/2024

1,295.00 INSTITUTE OF POLICE TECHNOLOGY &017796662820POOL01/10/2024
1,750.00 SKYLINE FALL PROTECTION INC017807662821POOL01/10/2024

198.85 MARILYN KAY017855662822POOL01/10/2024
100.00 FAISAL AHMED017859662823POOL01/10/2024

2,594.25 POINT & PAY017939662824POOL01/10/2024
320.91 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC017963662825POOL01/10/2024
355.00 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC018001662826POOL01/10/2024

6,176.00 TEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC018014662827POOL01/10/2024
675.80 METCOM INC018078662828POOL01/10/2024
850.00 AFFORDABLE FIRE PROTECTION018108662829POOL01/10/2024

1,629.54 VERTIV CORPORATION018132662830POOL01/10/2024
8.00 HENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP018144662831POOL01/10/2024

626.12 UNITED AUTO PARTS018145662832POOL01/10/2024
75.00 PAUL JERZY018157662833POOL01/10/2024
75.00 ANTHONY T SIERACKI JR018158662834POOL01/10/2024
75.00 CHARLES L PERRY018159662835POOL01/10/2024
230.00 G & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC018185662836POOL01/10/2024
166.24 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC018217662837POOL01/10/2024
822.36 VIC BOND SALES INC018237662838POOL01/10/2024

2,673.64 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP018244662839POOL01/10/2024
2,125.35 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018342662840POOL01/10/2024

720.00 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.018351662841POOL01/10/2024
1,706.42 SHELBY GENERATOR INC018366662842POOL01/10/2024

75.00 MERLE BONIECKI018368662843POOL01/10/2024
572.90 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC018382662844POOL01/10/2024
81.25 TILMANDRA WILKERSON018384662845POOL01/10/2024
600.00 TANIA GHANEM018392662846POOL01/10/2024

12,003.10 TIMMONS GROUP INC018395662847POOL01/10/2024
170.00 EAGLES TOOLS DISTRIBUTION LLC018404662848POOL01/10/2024
75.00 WILLIAM G CLIFT018412662849POOL01/10/2024
187.80 ASCENTIS CORPORATION018431662850POOL01/10/2024
485.00 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY018442662851POOL01/10/2024
360.00 SANDRA C DICKSON018457662852POOL01/10/2024

10,880.23 ISOLVED BENEFIT SERVICES018486662853POOL01/10/2024
990.00 CAROLE ANN MURRAY018489662854POOL01/10/2024
275.00 DMC TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC018493662855POOL01/10/2024
117.16 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC018498662856POOL01/10/2024
400.00 MICHAEL S MACERONI018500662857POOL01/10/2024
75.00 MICHELLE TUTT018532662858POOL01/10/2024
75.00 MAHMUDA MOURI018541662859POOL01/10/2024
100.00 JOSEPH JENKINS018556662860POOL01/10/2024
100.00 AZIZUL H CHOWDHURY018588662861POOL01/10/2024
150.00 DANIEL G DEVINE018599662862POOL01/10/2024
150.00 SUMMER TOCCO018600662863POOL01/10/2024
95.00 JAMES KAISER018666662864POOL01/10/2024
106.21 THE WASHTUB018682662865POOL01/10/2024

118,568.82 PREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC018689662866POOL01/10/2024
7,546.89 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC018736662867POOL01/10/2024

75.00 DAVID A SOPHIEA018787662868POOL01/10/2024
2.38 GILBERT'S PRO HARDWARE, INC018829662869POOL01/10/2024

75.00 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR018868662870POOL01/10/2024
339.70 MACQUEEN EMERGENCY GROUP018905662871POOL01/10/2024

1,577.00 BMW KAR WASH LLC018970662872POOL01/10/2024
1,630.00 LAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST LLC018980662873POOL01/10/2024

550.00 HOUSE OF REUBEN DETROIT018994662874POOL01/10/2024
1,200.00 DELTECS INFOTECH INC018997662875POOL01/10/2024

405.00 PAULA M SAUBER019022662876POOL01/10/2024
2,520.00 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC019037662877POOL01/10/2024

825.00 PEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY INC019045662878POOL01/10/2024
791.76 INDEPENDENT TRUCK UPFITTERS019046662879POOL01/10/2024

1,224.98 MATADOR019063662880POOL01/10/2024
75.00 KEVIN M HIGGINS019080662881POOL01/10/2024

2,609.25 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE019083662882POOL01/10/2024
108.72 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP019108662883POOL01/10/2024
175.00 PERNICANO LAW PLLC019159662884POOL01/10/2024

2,535.00 LOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING019183662885POOL01/10/2024
80.00 JEFFREY KINDT019297662886POOL01/10/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/6Page: 01/03/2024 11:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 662566 - 662962

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,824.00 B & D DRYWALL SUPPLY INC019302662887POOL01/10/2024
1,226.00 THEBOOKPC.COM INC019317662888POOL01/10/2024

11,500.00 US PAINTING AND MORE LLC019332662889POOL01/10/2024
4,060.00 HEARTS FOR HOMES INC019342662890POOL01/10/2024

25.00 PATRICK MURPHY019349662891POOL01/10/2024
360.00 DEVIN SCHAEFER019350662892POOL01/10/2024
70.00 JASON EARSLEY019351662893POOL01/10/2024
74.16 JAMES TWARDESKY070423662894POOL01/10/2024

1,117.77 CRAIG BANKOWSKI070426662895POOL01/10/2024
292.42 BRANDON BRASHAW070461662896POOL01/10/2024
329.00 ANTHONY RUDIN070474662897POOL01/10/2024
577.50 CARLA REXFORD070533662898POOL01/10/2024
445.20 KRYSTAL LEGENDRE070543662899POOL01/10/2024

1,942.08 LOCAL 412080000662900POOL01/10/2024
3,255.00 FOP LODGE 124080005662901POOL01/10/2024

14,476.38 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS080006662902POOL01/10/2024
1,300.00 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND080007662903POOL01/10/2024
1,503.80 DENCAP080023662904POOL01/10/2024

19,410.30 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080100662905POOL01/10/2024
30,737.75 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080101662906POOL01/10/2024
2,424.00 WARREN SUPERVISORS080220662907POOL01/10/2024

325.43 FAIRLANE TOOL COMPANY INC099998662908POOL01/10/2024
500.00 TOTAL VENTURE LLC099998662909POOL01/10/2024
500.00 INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTION INC099998662910POOL01/10/2024
77.98 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998662911POOL01/10/2024
16.87 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998662912POOL01/10/2024

1,094.50 SARMAD L AL-HADDAD099998662913POOL01/10/2024
500.00 MIKE'S FRUIT & FLOWERS099998662914POOL01/10/2024
500.00 MJ DRILLING099998662915POOL01/10/2024
89.38 LORRAINE WRIGHT099998662916POOL01/10/2024

1,000.00 CAROLYN F FERRARI099998662917POOL01/10/2024
277.20 TERRI ARNETT099998662918POOL01/10/2024

1,425.13 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998662919POOL01/10/2024
96.00 SMOLYANOV HOME IMPROVEMENT LLC099998662920POOL01/10/2024
30.00 WILBUR R KROMIS099998662921POOL01/10/2024
29.44 TEAM CHAMPION PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 099998662922POOL01/10/2024
626.14 24 ASSETT MANAGEMENT099998662923POOL01/10/2024

9.00 LILLIA SMITH099998662924POOL01/10/2024
10.00 RON OR CHANDA PARMAN099998662925POOL01/10/2024
33.00 CURT J KARGULA TRUST099998662926POOL01/10/2024
51.00 DENISE S MADDING099998662927POOL01/10/2024
53.82 BING XU099998662928POOL01/10/2024
23.19 SARAH ARBOGAST099998662929POOL01/10/2024

1,176.54 TABIA SAMIA LLC099998662930POOL01/10/2024
3,170.04 BRYANT C DALKERT JR099998662931POOL01/10/2024
1,603.73 JOSEPH FARRAJ099998662932POOL01/10/2024
1,841.57 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998662933POOL01/10/2024
1,943.70 JOYCE THAYER099998662934POOL01/10/2024
2,684.38 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998662935POOL01/10/2024
2,742.02 VERONICA FEMMININEO099998662936POOL01/10/2024
2,827.57 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998662937POOL01/10/2024
3,787.84 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998662938POOL01/10/2024
4,695.23 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998662939POOL01/10/2024

244.61 ANGELA TRAVIS099998662940POOL01/10/2024
40.40 AIS INSTALLATIONS099998662941POOL01/10/2024
593.07 JOHN FRIESEN099998662942POOL01/10/2024
575.82 ASCENSION099998662943POOL01/10/2024
176.14 NICK KAKISH099998662944POOL01/10/2024
122.09 SERVANDO SALINAS099998662945POOL01/10/2024
992.99 FREESTAR FINANCIAL CREDIT UNION099998662946POOL01/10/2024
250.00 JOHNNIE POWELL099998662947POOL01/10/2024
312.79 MOUND FUEL LLC099998662948POOL01/10/2024
500.00 BLUE STAR, INC.099998662949POOL01/10/2024
500.00 OAKWOOD BUILDING CO, INC099998662950POOL01/10/2024
99.01 ENGIE INSIGHT SERVICES INC099998662951POOL01/10/2024
163.71 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY001253662952POOL01/10/2024

8,619.00 FERGUSON WATERWORKS004924662953POOL01/10/2024
1,022.51 DALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY005569662954POOL01/10/2024
1,303.66 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERVI007481662955POOL01/10/2024
2,469.09 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091662956POOL01/10/2024

28,291.50 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION014505662957POOL01/10/2024
6,082.53 CREST FORD INC014756662958POOL01/10/2024
1,724.05 COMMPAR LLC016401662959POOL01/10/2024
8,467.59 GALLS LLC018467662960POOL01/10/2024
2,477.70 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018916662961POOL01/10/2024

24,292.00 ALLMAX SOFTWARE LLC019205662962POOL01/10/2024

POOL TOTALS:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
5,028,320.20 Total of 397 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/6Page: 01/03/2024 11:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 662566 - 662962

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

5,028,320.20 Total of 397 Disbursements:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

21.30 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

15.00 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE 

36.30 CHECK POOL 662567 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11,382.00 000009494CELLULAR EQUIPMENTAT&T MOBILITY662569POOL12/14/2023

14.87 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

698.28 000023121HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK662589#POOL12/21/2023

205.10 000023121INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI662590#POOL12/21/2023

2,615.78 000023124RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN662603#POOL12/28/2023

54.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEALLIE BROTHERS INC662609#POOL01/10/2024

18.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

39.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

249.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

27.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

1.22 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

101.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

100.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

135.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

274.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

58.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

179.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

59.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

305.94 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

274.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

100.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

77.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

140.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

249.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

27.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

114.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

14.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

199.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

54.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

250.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

254.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

152.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

54.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

48.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

140.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

123.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

101.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

14.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

249.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

15.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

54.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

7.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

5,522.77 CHECK POOL 662609 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

182.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCECHESTER BOOT SHOP662612POOL01/10/2024

169.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

352.90 CHECK POOL 662612 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,032.50 000022001TRAILER PARK RENTALSMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER662624POOL01/10/2024

(14,000.00)000012400WORKERS COMPENSATIONCOMPONE ADMINISTRATORS662754POOL01/10/2024

28,472.84 000020523WORKERS COMPENSATION

14,472.84 CHECK POOL 662754 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

74.16 000020289PLAINCLOTHESJAMES TWARDESKY662894POOL01/10/2024

1,117.77 000020289PLAINCLOTHESCRAIG BANKOWSKI662895POOL01/10/2024

292.42 000020289PLAINCLOTHESBRANDON BRASHAW662896POOL01/10/2024

445.20 000020289UNIFORM EXPENDITURESKRYSTAL LEGENDRE662899POOL01/10/2024

9,705.29 000023104RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN662905#POOL01/10/2024

1,412.50 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTALDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN662906#POOL01/10/2024

38.14 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

2,512.24 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

168.13 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

11,166.84 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

86.96 000023124P&F RETIREES DENTAL

15,384.81 CHECK POOL 662906 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

30.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTWILBUR R KROMIS662921POOL01/10/2024

29.44 000027500OVERPAYMENTTEAM CHAMPION PROPERTY
MANAGEMENT

662922POOL01/10/2024

626.14 000027500OVERPAYMENT24 ASSETT MANAGEMENT662923POOL01/10/2024

9.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTLILLIA SMITH662924POOL01/10/2024

10.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTRON OR CHANDA PARMAN662925POOL01/10/2024

33.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTCURT J KARGULA TRUST662926POOL01/10/2024

51.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTDENISE S MADDING662927POOL01/10/2024

134.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC662960#POOL01/10/2024

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

73.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

100.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

81.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

7.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

401.90 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

115.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

448.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

65.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

32.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

34.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

140.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

235.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

277.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

162.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

45.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

151.99 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

66.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

104.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

39.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

75.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

321.10 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

28.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

65.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

201.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

148.80 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

40.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

45.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

160.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

105.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

354.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

118.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

321.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

313.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

180.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

100.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

189.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

109.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

136.80 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.00 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6,990.59 CHECK POOL 662960 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

72,132.16 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

715.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESSMICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY662675POOL01/10/2024

77.98 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER662911POOL01/10/2024

16.87 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER662912POOL01/10/2024

64.00 008047800BLDG/ZONING PERMIT REFUNDSMOLYANOV HOME IMPROVEMENT LLC662920POOL01/10/2024

32.00 008048600BLDG/ZONING PERMIT REFUND

96.00 CHECK POOL 662920 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

40.40 008048500SPECIAL PERMIT REFUNDAIS INSTALLATIONS662941POOL01/10/2024

946.25 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

141.60 110180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

141.60 Total for department 1101:

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

180.05 113685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

6,320.41 113692000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY662592#POOL12/28/2023

55.39 113685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T662593*#POOL12/28/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

800.00 113695800MEMBERSHIP DUESMACOMB COUNTY DISTRICT662639POOL01/10/2024

2,500.00 113680100PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANTE & MORAN PLLC662644*#POOL01/10/2024

750.00 113682249DRUG COURT APPOINTED DEFENSE ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON662678*#POOL01/10/2024

433.00 113682210PARTICIPANT CALENDARSCREATIVE AWARDS662691POOL01/10/2024

492.00 113682248DRUG COURT SECURITYPHILLIP NAHIRNIAK662695POOL01/10/2024

789.84 113682210COMPUTER SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC662704*#POOL01/10/2024

1,799.33 113682248DRUG COURT REHABILITATION SERVICESSACRED HEART REHAB CTR662714POOL01/10/2024

1,275.00 113682248DRUG COURT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENTCOMPLETION HOUSE662721POOL01/10/2024

82.00 113682248DRUG COURT SECURITYROBERT E CRASS662722POOL01/10/2024

15.72 113686100MILEAGESUSAN SCHAFER662723POOL01/10/2024

55.00 113680100DOCUMENT SHREDDINGSHREDCORP662732POOL01/10/2024

721.61 113680103VISITING JUDGERUSSELL F ETHRIDGE662741POOL01/10/2024

1,093.23 113680103VISITING JUDGE

1,814.84 CHECK POOL 662741 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

28.32 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

19.67 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

51.18 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

26.15 113682210DRUG COURT COPIER MAINTENANCE

125.32 CHECK POOL 662765 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

800.00 113685300CABLE SERVICEWOW! INTERNET CABLE PHONE662768POOL01/10/2024

213.82 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEWORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS662772POOL01/10/2024

232.99 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

446.81 CHECK POOL 662772 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,250.00 113682248DRUG COURT EVALUATORDR RONALD FENTON662773POOL01/10/2024

430.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICESIGNING PROS LLC662777POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

190.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEFIVE STAR LANGUAGES662789POOL01/10/2024

160.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

160.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

510.00 CHECK POOL 662789 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

350.00 113680103VISITING JUDGECARL F JARBOE662804POOL01/10/2024

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGE

1,050.00 CHECK POOL 662804 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,615.63 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICENONA AGENCY LLC662815POOL01/10/2024

100.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICELYNN A MELTON662816POOL01/10/2024

420.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICERALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.662841POOL01/10/2024

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

720.00 CHECK POOL 662841 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

153.10 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEAFRIN TRANSLATION INC662844POOL01/10/2024

166.70 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

133.10 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

120.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

572.90 CHECK POOL 662844 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

450.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICESTANIA GHANEM662846POOL01/10/2024

150.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES

600.00 CHECK POOL 662846 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

275.00 113680100CALENDAR APPLICATIONDMC TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC662855POOL01/10/2024

400.00 113680103VISITING JUDGEMICHAEL S MACERONI662857POOL01/10/2024

150.00 113682248MEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUPDANIEL G DEVINE662862POOL01/10/2024

150.00 113682248WOMEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUPSUMMER TOCCO662863POOL01/10/2024

73.40 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

2.89 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

31.99 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

608.73 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

46.41 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

25.99 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

23.96 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

7.87 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

63.52 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

33.84 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

240.57 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

14.99 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

59.96 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

150.58 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

117.69 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

55.84 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

(59.06)113682210CREDIT MEMO

1,499.17 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

207.00 113674006CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPAULA M SAUBER662876POOL01/10/2024

198.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

405.00 CHECK POOL 662876 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,200.00 113672700MEDIA PLAYERTHEBOOKPC.COM INC662888POOL01/10/2024

26.00 113672700MEDIA PLAYER

1,226.00 CHECK POOL 662888 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

29,688.41 Total for department 1136:

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

33,000.00 120980200ASSESSMENT NOTICESUS POSTMASTER662643POOL01/10/2024

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWTULA FOTENAS662745POOL01/10/2024

169.27 120983300COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWWARREN G WYNN662781POOL01/10/2024

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWFAISAL AHMED662823POOL01/10/2024

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWAZIZUL H CHOWDHURY662861POOL01/10/2024

126.71 120972700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

33,695.98 Total for department 1209:

Department: 1210 LEGAL

128.50 121095800BOOKSICLE662620POOL01/10/2024

82.60 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 9/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1210 LEGAL

27.98 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCE

110.58 CHECK POOL 662765 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

9.75 121072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

108.89 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

48.95 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

5.80 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

39.99 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

213.38 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

452.46 Total for department 1210:

Department: 1215 CLERK

30.00 121590000RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS662580POOL12/14/2023

927.50 121580600ELECTION CANVASSINGMACOMB COUNTY FINANCE662623*#POOL01/10/2024

19,000.00 121580200ELECTION POSTAGEUS POSTMASTER662642POOL01/10/2024

1,575.00 121580600SITE SUPPORTELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC662696POOL01/10/2024

51.46 121580100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

546.49 121572700DOG TAG RENEWALNATIONAL BAND & TAG CO662790POOL01/10/2024

685.00 121572700DOG TAG RENEWAL

96.00 121572700DOG TAG RENEWAL

78.17 121572700DOG TAG RENEWAL

1,405.66 CHECK POOL 662790 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

205.00 121580100OFFICE SUPPLY/REPAIROFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC662808POOL01/10/2024

23.99 121572700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

23.99 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

33.35 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

3.38 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

27.19 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

11.87 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

155.49 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

281.38 121580600ELECTION SUPPLIES

560.64 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

23,755.26 Total for department 1215:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 10/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

23.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICESOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS662614POOL01/10/2024

121.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

121.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

54.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

23.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

544.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

339.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

532.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

531.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

161.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

532.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

36.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

23.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

94.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

36.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

7,846.00 CHECK POOL 662614 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

37.96 122072700PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN662633#POOL01/10/2024

464.25 122072700PRINTING SERVICEGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS662705#POOL01/10/2024

192.70 122072700PRINTING SERVICE

656.95 CHECK POOL 662705 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

58.33 122080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

2,350.00 122080100BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONSFIFER INVESTIGATIONS LLC662786POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 11/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

560.00 122080100DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTINGDSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC662806POOL01/10/2024

183.19 122072700PRINTER/COPIERODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

197.98 122072700PRINTER/COPIER

85.94 122072700OFFICE SUPPLY

467.11 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11,976.35 Total for department 1220:

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

360.00 122372700MIDEAL PROGRAMSTATE OF MICHIGAN662648POOL01/10/2024

1,488.45 122372700PRINTING SERVICEGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS662705#POOL01/10/2024

67.11 122380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

181.81 122372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

146.99 122372700OFFICE SUPPLY

146.99 122372700OFFICE SUPPLY

475.79 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,391.35 Total for department 1223:

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

61,192.07 123771902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK662589#POOL12/21/2023

145,905.00 123771902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI662590#POOL12/21/2023

216.96 123771902DENTAL INSURANCEDENCAP662602POOL12/28/2023

2,671.44 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN662603#POOL12/28/2023

1,174.20 123771902DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP662904POOL01/10/2024

329.60 123771902DENTAL PREMIUMS

1,503.80 CHECK POOL 662904 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,372.33 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN662905#POOL01/10/2024

7,332.68 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE

9,705.01 CHECK POOL 662905 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 12/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

221,194.28 Total for department 1237:

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

80,662.48 123871902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK662589#POOL12/21/2023

147,998.70 123871902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI662590#POOL12/21/2023

329.80 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTLOIS OWENS662607POOL12/28/2023

1,475.56 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTALDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN662906#POOL01/10/2024

38.13 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

2,587.94 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

168.10 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

11,083.21 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

15,352.94 CHECK POOL 662906 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

244,343.92 Total for department 1238:

Department: 1253 TREASURER

786.88 125372700OFFICE SUPPLYGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS662705#POOL01/10/2024

2,827.12 125383600PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC662762*#POOL01/10/2024

30.00 125380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

90.00 125380100NOV23 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY662824*#POOL01/10/2024

3,734.00 Total for department 1253:

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

36.03 125874000PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN662633#POOL01/10/2024

1,200.00 125880100NETWORK SERVICESPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS662673POOL01/10/2024

292.50 125880100NETWORK SERVICES

1,492.50 CHECK POOL 662673 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,200.00 125880100SOFTWAREDELTECS INFOTECH INC662875POOL01/10/2024

825.00 125880100COMPUTER SERVICEPEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY INC662878POOL01/10/2024

3,553.53 Total for department 1258:

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 13/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

130.08 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC662617*#POOL01/10/2024

840.00 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

970.08 CHECK POOL 662617 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

18.02 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYLOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT662697POOL01/10/2024

22.77 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(22.77)126577600CREDIT MEMO

18.02 CHECK POOL 662697 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

193.33 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY662708*#POOL01/10/2024

97.89 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLY

291.22 CHECK POOL 662708 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

130.00 126580110FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTIONSGALLAGHER FIRE EQUIP CO662712POOL01/10/2024

4,989.30 126580110HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

60.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC662826*#POOL01/10/2024

10.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICES

98.00 CHECK POOL 662826 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,686.04 126580110YEARLY MAINTENANCEJOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION
LP

662839POOL01/10/2024

987.60 126580110YEARLY MAINTENANCE

2,673.64 CHECK POOL 662839 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,004.80 126574000BUILDING MAINTENANCEB & D DRYWALL SUPPLY INC662887#POOL01/10/2024

163.71 126598100EQUIPMENT SUPPLYWEINGARTZ SUPPLY662952POOL01/10/2024

10,338.77 Total for department 1265:

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

60.90 129492002ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

1,320.99 129492002INTERNET SERVICEWOW! BUSINESS662571POOL12/14/2023

3,228.65 129491000REPAYMENTMEDICARE662591POOL12/21/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 14/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

625.09 129492001ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY662592#POOL12/28/2023

3,900.00 129480105PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANTE & MORAN PLLC662644*#POOL01/10/2024

296.25 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONLAURA Z SULLIVAN662718POOL01/10/2024

105,602.67 129491000LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENTTHE ASU GROUP662797POOL01/10/2024

7,290.00 129491000CLAIMS SERVICE FEESTHE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)662801POOL01/10/2024

10,880.23 129491000COBRA COMPLIANCE ADMINISOLVED BENEFIT SERVICES662853POOL01/10/2024

133,204.78 Total for department 1294:

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

119.66 130192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

660.42 130185300MONTHLY SERVICEAT&T662585POOL12/21/2023

10,418.25 130192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY662592#POOL12/28/2023

40.01 130188012CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662594*#POOL12/28/2023

578.00 130174000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC662611POOL01/10/2024

(141.74)130193000CREDIT MEMOGRAINGER INC662617*#POOL01/10/2024

1,123.41 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYMACOMB COUNTY FINANCE662623*#POOL01/10/2024

35.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

34.75 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

2,372.86 130185300RADIO CHARGES SEP23

631.13 130185300RADIO CHARGES OCT23

4,197.15 CHECK POOL 662623 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,045.00 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEVILLA CARPETS INC662630POOL01/10/2024

643.28 130193000FUEL TANK MAINTENANCEOSCAR W LARSON CO662641POOL01/10/2024

1,355.07 130193000FUEL TANK MAINTENANCE

1,998.35 CHECK POOL 662641 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

883.20 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL662702#POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 15/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

130.00 130180100MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICEELITE TRAUMA CLEAN UP INC662731POOL01/10/2024

2,304.28 130180100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

76.02 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

101.03 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

35.76 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

35.40 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

295.41 CHECK POOL 662765 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

409.00 130180100BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION662766#POOL01/10/2024

993.90 130180100EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWOODWARD CAMERA662792#POOL01/10/2024

1,184.98 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYCHARM-TEX INC662803POOL01/10/2024

1,295.00 130182401TRAININGINSTITUTE OF POLICE TECHNOLOGY &662820POOL01/10/2024

675.80 130172700PRINTINGMETCOM INC662828POOL01/10/2024

1,629.54 130180100MAINTENANCE SERVICEVERTIV CORPORATION662830POOL01/10/2024

420.00 130172700PRINTINGSKIP PRINTING COMPANY662851*#POOL01/10/2024

612.34 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

142.27 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

14.67 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

57.78 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

827.06 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

926.25 130186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC662872*#POOL01/10/2024

342.00 130186300CAR WASH

1,268.25 CHECK POOL 662872 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

550.00 130181200PRISONER FOODHOUSE OF REUBEN DETROIT662874POOL01/10/2024

975.00 130174000EQUIPMENTMATADOR662880POOL01/10/2024

196.99 130174000EQUIPMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 16/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

52.99 130174000EQUIPMENT

1,224.98 CHECK POOL 662880 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

819.20 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEB & D DRYWALL SUPPLY INC662887#POOL01/10/2024

329.00 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSEANTHONY RUDIN662897POOL01/10/2024

577.50 130182401TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONCARLA REXFORD662898POOL01/10/2024

47.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC662960#POOL01/10/2024

25.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

210.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

75.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

82.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

109.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

164.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

206.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

75.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

175.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

75.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

164.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

1,477.00 CHECK POOL 662960 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

37,209.20 Total for department 1301:

Department: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION

58.74 131192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

58.74 Total for department 1311:

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

1,567.23 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

652.09 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,219.32 CHECK POOL 662567 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,421.47 133685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

229.61 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 17/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

712.74 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

919.11 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,019.69 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

3,881.15 CHECK POOL 662582 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

61.31 133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T662593*#POOL12/28/2023

61.31 133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE

122.62 CHECK POOL 662593 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

677.00 133674000STATION FURNITUREABC WAREHOUSE662608POOL01/10/2024

69.00 133674000STATION FURNITURE

597.00 133674000SMART TV/MOUNT

69.00 133674000SMART TV/MOUNT

1,412.00 CHECK POOL 662608 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

25.00 133674000HAZMAT UNIFORMSALLIE BROTHERS INC662609#POOL01/10/2024

1,903.15 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC662617*#POOL01/10/2024

252.44 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

147.51 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

236.75 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

691.04 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

201.22 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

179.79 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

62.31 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,272.30 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

97.32 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

92.56 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

531.68 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

5,668.07 CHECK POOL 662617 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,761.46 133685300RADIO CHARGES SEP23MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE662623*#POOL01/10/2024

746.71 133685300RADIO CHARGES OCT23

2,508.17 CHECK POOL 662623 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,336.92 133698401UPFITTING - FIRE VEHICLESCANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC662652#POOL01/10/2024

165.00 133698401UPFITTING - FIRE VEHICLES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 18/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
2,501.92 CHECK POOL 662652 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

24.90 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE662679*#POOL01/10/2024

2,678.48 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL662702#POOL01/10/2024

82.27 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2,760.75 CHECK POOL 662702 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

307.26 133674000SOFTWARE SUPPORT RENEWALGOV CONNECTION INC662704*#POOL01/10/2024

1,685.32 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

1,992.58 CHECK POOL 662704 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

10,071.22 133672701QUARTERLY AMBULANCE TAXSTATE OF MICHIGAN662730POOL01/10/2024

838.61 133680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

200.00 133693000IRRIGATION SERVICEACTIVE IRRIGATION662739*#POOL01/10/2024

1,199.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTAPPLE INC662747POOL01/10/2024

199.80 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

59.90 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

1,458.70 CHECK POOL 662747 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

18,013.50 133697400EMS EQUIPMENTSTRYKER SALES CORPORATION662748POOL01/10/2024

2,031.75 133697400EMS EQUIPMENT

20,045.25 CHECK POOL 662748 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTANTHONY VALENTE662750POOL01/10/2024

25.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENTSEAN MILLER662756POOL01/10/2024

180.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENT

205.00 CHECK POOL 662756 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

59.00 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

23.60 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCE

82.60 CHECK POOL 662765 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 19/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

409.00 133674000BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION662766#POOL01/10/2024

229.00 133680101FIRE PREVENTION EQUIPMENTWOODWARD CAMERA662792#POOL01/10/2024

21,715.29 133698401PPE GEARPHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS662794POOL01/10/2024

13,852.62 133698401PPE GEAR

35,567.91 CHECK POOL 662794 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

192.50 133674000PROMOTIONAL MATERIALSAMERICAN GRAPHICS PRINTING CO662795POOL01/10/2024

33.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC662826*#POOL01/10/2024

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

201.00 CHECK POOL 662826 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

8.00 133674000FIREFIGHTER ACLS CARDSHENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP662831POOL01/10/2024

381.74 133674000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

51.98 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

55.09 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

69.27 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

68.97 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

113.56 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

26.40 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

49.49 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

69.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

886.49 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

339.70 133674000MSA PARTS/EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN EMERGENCY GROUP662871POOL01/10/2024

61.75 133680100CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC662872*#POOL01/10/2024

47.50 133680100CAR WASH

109.25 CHECK POOL 662872 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTJEFFREY KINDT662886POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 20/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

25.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENTPATRICK MURPHY662891POOL01/10/2024

360.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENTDEVIN SCHAEFER662892POOL01/10/2024

36.56 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENTAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &
SERVI

662955#POOL01/10/2024

28,291.50 133697400EMS EQUIPMENTSTRYKER SALES CORPORATION662957POOL01/10/2024

2,477.70 133674000MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC662961POOL01/10/2024

126,677.94 Total for department 1336:

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

100.47 137185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHESCOLONIAL TITLE662687POOL01/10/2024

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

255.00 CHECK POOL 662687 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

229.75 137172700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

29.50 137180100NOV23 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY662824*#POOL01/10/2024

617.85 137172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

83.98 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

88.59 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

114.04 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

904.46 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

137.75 137186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC662872*#POOL01/10/2024

4.75 137186300CAR WASH

142.50 CHECK POOL 662872 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,661.68 Total for department 1371:

Department: 1400 PLANNING

400.00 140080100COURT REPORTING SERVICEMARY CLARK662694POOL01/10/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONCLAUDETTE ROBINSON662749POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 21/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1400 PLANNING

156.06 140072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONSULTANA CHOWDHURY662817POOL01/10/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMERLE BONIECKI662843POOL01/10/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMICHELLE TUTT662858POOL01/10/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMAHMUDA MOURI662859POOL01/10/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONDELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR662870POOL01/10/2024

1,006.06 Total for department 1400:

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSROMAN T NESTOROWICZ662753POOL01/10/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES ANGLIN662784POOL01/10/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSMICHAEL SYLVESTER662807POOL01/10/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSPAUL JERZY662833POOL01/10/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSANTHONY T SIERACKI JR662834POOL01/10/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES L PERRY662835POOL01/10/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSWILLIAM G CLIFT662849POOL01/10/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSDAVID A SOPHIEA662868POOL01/10/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSKEVIN M HIGGINS662881POOL01/10/2024

675.00 Total for department 1410:

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

72.02 142185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

47.20 142172700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

119.22 Total for department 1421:

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

307.44 142285300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

498.96 142274000CLEAR ONLINE SEARCH SERVICESWEST GROUP662635POOL01/10/2024

317.70 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE662679*#POOL01/10/2024

400.47 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIES

718.17 CHECK POOL 662679 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 22/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

527.68 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP662735POOL01/10/2024

3,148.00 142280107MOWING SERVICESLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC662737*#POOL01/10/2024

810.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,440.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,280.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,890.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

780.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,530.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,220.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,010.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

16,108.00 CHECK POOL 662737 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

156.06 142272700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

20.00 142274000REIMBURSEMENTDOUGLAS CAMPBELL662819POOL01/10/2024

95.00 142274000REIMBURSEMENTJAMES KAISER662864POOL01/10/2024

73.98 142272700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

3.00 142272700OFFICE SUPPLY

76.98 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

18,508.29 Total for department 1422:

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

1,297.50 142680100SIREN MAINTENANCEWEST SHORE SERVICES INC662636POOL01/10/2024

1,297.50 Total for department 1426:

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

117.97 143074000ANIMAL CONTROL SUPPLYPSP STORES LLC662677POOL01/10/2024

146.76 143080500ANIMAL SERVICEWILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC662802POOL01/10/2024

46.62 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICETHE WASHTUB662865POOL01/10/2024

59.59 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICE

106.21 CHECK POOL 662865 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

370.94 Total for department 1430:

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

68.90 144285300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 23/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

728.66 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

19.83 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

552.92 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,093.37 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

436.48 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,831.26 CHECK POOL 662582 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

600.00 144274000OPERATING TOOLS/SUPPLYEAGLES TOOLS DISTRIBUTION LLC662587POOL12/21/2023

291.37 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC662617*#POOL01/10/2024

85.30 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

175.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

162.13 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

244.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

958.96 CHECK POOL 662617 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

127.35 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC662618POOL01/10/2024

63.43 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

235.33 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

104.05 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

99.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

62.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

692.28 CHECK POOL 662618 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

450.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEINDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE662619POOL01/10/2024

352.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

802.50 CHECK POOL 662619 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

128.41 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETERMINAL SUPPLY CO662629POOL01/10/2024

675.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR662638POOL01/10/2024

205.67 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPIRTEK662646POOL01/10/2024

554.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

759.91 CHECK POOL 662646 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE TOWING INC662649POOL01/10/2024

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 24/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE
705.00 CHECK POOL 662649 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

680.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC662652#POOL01/10/2024

200.58 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO662662POOL01/10/2024

591.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,318.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

154.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,312.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

140.06 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

125.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

716.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

304.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

557.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5,420.03 CHECK POOL 662662 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

289.45 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS662664POOL01/10/2024

2,467.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC662681POOL01/10/2024

1,276.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

316.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

28.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

578.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

265.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

620.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5,552.65 CHECK POOL 662681 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

860.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT662690POOL01/10/2024

153.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,013.74 CHECK POOL 662690 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

37.88 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYCDW GOVERNMENT INC662693POOL01/10/2024

79.58 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

160.14 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

277.60 CHECK POOL 662693 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,437.29 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVALLEY TRUCK PARTS INC662713POOL01/10/2024

2,839.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRUCK AND TRAILER662727POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 25/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,155.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

105.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,101.08 CHECK POOL 662727 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

393.44 144280100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

1,089.03 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY662752POOL01/10/2024

157.27 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGENUINE PARTS COMPANY662763POOL01/10/2024

88.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

103.95 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

27.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

450.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

129.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

283.77 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

46.07 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

40.35 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

139.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

31.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

148.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

11.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

121.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

138.21 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

46.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

84.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,048.53 CHECK POOL 662763 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11.80 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

17.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMATZKA INC662769POOL01/10/2024

548.12 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMTECH COMPANY662770POOL01/10/2024

1,118.18 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCCP INDUSTRIES662775POOL01/10/2024

258.59 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY662779POOL01/10/2024

872.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,130.78 CHECK POOL 662779 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

937.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEM & K HOLDING COMPANY662791POOL01/10/2024

594.39 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 26/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

29.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

19.13 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

302.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

713.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

56.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(112.50)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(181.25)144286300CREDIT MEMO

2,360.22 CHECK POOL 662791 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,479.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECUMMINS SALES & SERVICE662809POOL01/10/2024

28.00 144280100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC662826*#POOL01/10/2024

130.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEUNITED AUTO PARTS662832POOL01/10/2024

139.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

139.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

20.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

108.22 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

88.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

626.12 CHECK POOL 662832 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

166.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCELAWSON PRODUCTS INC662837POOL01/10/2024

442.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC662840POOL01/10/2024

252.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

386.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,043.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,125.35 CHECK POOL 662840 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

808.52 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESHELBY GENERATOR INC662842POOL01/10/2024

897.90 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,706.42 CHECK POOL 662842 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

170.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEAGLES TOOLS DISTRIBUTION LLC662848POOL01/10/2024

791.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEINDEPENDENT TRUCK UPFITTERS662879POOL01/10/2024

108.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP662883POOL01/10/2024

156.79 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE-HALEAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &
SERVI

662955#POOL01/10/2024

140.06 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 27/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

305.91 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

664.34 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,267.10 CHECK POOL 662955 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3.21 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE
INC

662956POOL01/10/2024

2,059.51 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

406.37 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,469.09 CHECK POOL 662956 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,082.53 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECREST FORD INC662958POOL01/10/2024

1,689.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECOMMPAR LLC662959POOL01/10/2024

34.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,724.05 CHECK POOL 662959 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

56,457.13 Total for department 1442:

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

106.28 144785300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

1,000.00 144780119PART 41 APPLICATIONSTATE OF MICHIGAN - MDEQ662647POOL01/10/2024

80.00 144772700MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE662679*#POOL01/10/2024

500.00 144780119ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK662692*#POOL01/10/2024

100.00 144795800REIMBURSEMENTJOSEPH JENKINS662860POOL01/10/2024

1,786.28 Total for department 1447:

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

28.40 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY662583POOL12/21/2023

27.28 144892600STREET LIGHTING 

55.68 CHECK POOL 662583 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

55.68 Total for department 1448:

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

20.14 179392000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

111.35 179386100MILEAGEMARILYN KAY662822POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 28/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

87.50 179396105REIMBURSEMENT

198.85 CHECK POOL 662822 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

218.99 Total for department 1793:

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

58.73 179692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

2,684.99 179680100LAWN MAINTENANCEAPARTMENT SERVICES CO INC662782POOL01/10/2024

3,624.75 179680100LAWN MAINTENANCE

1,034.19 179680100LAWN MAINTENANCE

7,343.93 CHECK POOL 662782 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

7,402.66 Total for department 1796:

1,045,054.41 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 29/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 0000

(40,219.00)000021000JOINT CRACK SEALINGSCODELLAR CONSTRUCTION662597#POOL12/28/2023

11,662.50 000021001JOINT CRACK SEALING

40,219.00 000021090JOINT CRACK SEALING

11,662.50 CHECK POOL 662597 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

11,662.50 Total for department 0000:

Department: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

36.68 246380100ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

40,219.00 246380206JOINT CRACK SEALINGSCODELLAR CONSTRUCTION662597#POOL12/28/2023

880.71 246380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRISDALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY662674*#POOL01/10/2024

1,061.07 246380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

552.26 246380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

2,494.04 CHECK POOL 662674 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

306.75 246380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRISDALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY662954*#POOL01/10/2024

43,056.47 Total for department 2463:

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

2,850.00 247480120ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK662692*#POOL01/10/2024

2,850.00 Total for department 2474:

57,568.97 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 30/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

2,054.98 346380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRISDALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY662674*#POOL01/10/2024

2,475.82 346380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

1,288.62 346380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

5,819.42 CHECK POOL 662674 TOTAL FOR FUND 203:

3,075.00 346380206ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK662692*#POOL01/10/2024

715.76 346380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRISDALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY662954*#POOL01/10/2024

9,610.18 Total for department 3463:

9,610.18 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 31/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 0000

(722,739.49)000021000WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC662710*#POOL01/10/2024

(60,054.44)000021001WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

722,739.49 000021089WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

(60,054.44)CHECK POOL 662710 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(130,409.80)000021000DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTSPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC662866*#POOL01/10/2024

(13,040.98)000021001DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

130,409.80 000021123DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

(13,040.98)CHECK POOL 662866 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(73,095.42)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

722,739.48 920497400WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC662710*#POOL01/10/2024

130,409.80 920497400DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTSPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC662866*#POOL01/10/2024

853,149.28 Total for department 9204:

780,053.86 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 32/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 0000

1,096.69 000010700GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES662738*#POOL01/10/2024

854.05 000010700GASOLINE

1,950.74 CHECK POOL 662738 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

1,950.74 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

745.47 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

40.95 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

801.29 CHECK POOL 662567 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

69.51 920885300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

16.97 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

115.37 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

840.45 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

40.13 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

26.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

58.85 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

31.10 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

547.89 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

19.95 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

18.09 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

39.95 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

22.14 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.46 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

24.01 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

262.01 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.25 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

27.86 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

16.51 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

6,356.72 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

8,577.93 CHECK POOL 662582 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 33/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

800.00 920896126PERFORMANCE - CHRISTMASMACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE662622POOL01/10/2024

600.00 920896126EVENT PHOTOGRAPHERPATRICK PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS662626POOL01/10/2024

500.00 920896126EVENT PHOTOGRAPHER

1,100.00 CHECK POOL 662626 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

39.47 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO662634*#POOL01/10/2024

54.00 920880100ALARM MONITORINGINTERSTATE SECURITY INC662650POOL01/10/2024

111.00 920880100ALARM MONITORING

165.00 CHECK POOL 662650 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

254.79 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE662679*#POOL01/10/2024

224.86 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

479.65 CHECK POOL 662679 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

2,750.00 920870713AEROBICS INSTRUCTORBODY IMAGES INC662680POOL01/10/2024

19.97 920896126EVENT SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC662686POOL01/10/2024

244.52 920896126EVENT SUPPLY

264.49 CHECK POOL 662686 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

49.82 920896146ZAMBONI PROPANESCHARF'S SERVICE & FUEL662699POOL01/10/2024

4,440.00 920877600CHLORINATOR BRIQUETTESB & B POOLS & SPA CORP662700POOL01/10/2024

1,635.00 920877600POOL CHEMICALS

6,075.00 CHECK POOL 662700 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

84.00 920876000TRAININGAMERICAN RED CROSS662716POOL01/10/2024

4,070.78 920880100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

3,673.55 920880100HVAC SERVICE

7,744.33 CHECK POOL 662736 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

135.00 920870713THEATREGREGORY TRZASKOMA662760POOL01/10/2024

384.00 920870713PRIVATE SINGING LESSONS

519.00 CHECK POOL 662760 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 34/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

607.77 920888011PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC662762*#POOL01/10/2024

47.20 920880100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

315.00 920870713YOGA INSTRUCTORJEAN W BRANCH662783POOL01/10/2024

1,167.50 920877600LANDSCAPING SUPPLYBESTES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES662799POOL01/10/2024

360.00 920870713FITNESS INSTRUCTORSANDRA C DICKSON662852POOL01/10/2024

32,016.96 Total for department 9208:

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

76.89 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

327.36 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

404.25 CHECK POOL 662582 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

57.05 921085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC662595POOL12/28/2023

461.30 Total for department 9210:

34,429.00 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 35/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

1,009.11 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

53.43 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,062.54 CHECK POOL 662582 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

152.92 922685300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY662584*#POOL12/21/2023

110.78 922685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T662593*#POOL12/28/2023

18.79 922674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC662617*#POOL01/10/2024

82,761.77 922680112SOLID WASTE/COMPOSTSOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY662667POOL01/10/2024

5,827.47 922680115SOLID WASTE/COMPOST

88,589.24 CHECK POOL 662667 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

272.74 922680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

339.15 922693000HVAC SERVICE

611.89 CHECK POOL 662736 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

21,620.39 922675100GASOLINE/DIESEL FUELRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES662738*#POOL01/10/2024

78.79 922680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

913.50 922680115COMMINGLED RECYCLINGGFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC662793POOL01/10/2024

47.10 922680115COMMINGLED RECYCLING

960.60 CHECK POOL 662793 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

70.00 922674000DEGREASING/TRUCK WASHEASTSIDE TRUCK WASH662812POOL01/10/2024

70.00 922674000DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH

70.00 922674000DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH

70.00 922674000DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH

70.00 922674000DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH

70.00 922674000DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH

70.00 922686300DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH

65.00 922686300DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH

70.00 922686300DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH

70.00 922686300DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 36/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

695.00 CHECK POOL 662812 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

28.00 922680100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC662826*#POOL01/10/2024

4.75 922674000CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC662872*#POOL01/10/2024

1,453.50 922675100OILS/LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE662882POOL01/10/2024

1,155.75 922675100OILS/LUBRICANTS

2,609.25 CHECK POOL 662882 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

116,542.94 Total for department 9226:

116,542.94 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 37/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES

28.45 923085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

64.90 923072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

220.22 923072700OFFICE SUPPLIESODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

313.57 Total for department 9230:

313.57 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 38/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

272.16 925088010AUDITORIUM SUPPLYB & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC662684POOL01/10/2024

1,898.64 925088010AUDITORIUM SUPPLY

2,587.68 925088010AUDITORIUM SUPPLY

4,758.48 CHECK POOL 662684 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

86.50 925080100FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY662707POOL01/10/2024

1,028.27 925080100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

1,017.50 925088001PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC662762*#POOL01/10/2024

29.97 925080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

65.00 925088001POSTERSSKIP PRINTING COMPANY662851*#POOL01/10/2024

1,630.00 925080100JANITORIAL SERVICESLAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST
LLC

662873POOL01/10/2024

8,615.72 Total for department 9250:

8,615.72 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 39/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYWILLIAM BRANCH662645POOL01/10/2024

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,140.00 CHECK POOL 662645 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKAREN LEMKE662653POOL01/10/2024

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,860.00 CHECK POOL 662653 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKENNETH J WROBEL662654POOL01/10/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

425.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,015.00 CHECK POOL 662654 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON662678*#POOL01/10/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00 CHECK POOL 662678 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSONYA HRYSHKO662682POOL01/10/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 CHECK POOL 662682 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

750.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKEVIN SCHNEIDER662685POOL01/10/2024

630.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,100.00 CHECK POOL 662685 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID WORDEN662689POOL01/10/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 40/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,395.00 CHECK POOL 662689 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

780.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL M MISUKEWICZ662698POOL01/10/2024

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

630.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,460.00 CHECK POOL 662698 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMATTHEW A LICATA662703POOL01/10/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,470.00 CHECK POOL 662703 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL SCALLY662706POOL01/10/2024

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

810.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,885.00 CHECK POOL 662706 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJULIE A HLYWA662709POOL01/10/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJASON MALKIEWICZ662715POOL01/10/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

460.00 CHECK POOL 662715 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES B ROONEY662717POOL01/10/2024

840.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYERIC LUNDQUIST JR662719POOL01/10/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,200.00 CHECK POOL 662719 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 41/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKATHERINE HOM662725POOL01/10/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDANA FREERS662726POOL01/10/2024

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

835.00 CHECK POOL 662726 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSUSAN R COLE662728POOL01/10/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,225.00 CHECK POOL 662728 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYAVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC662734POOL01/10/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 CHECK POOL 662734 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYGENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR662742POOL01/10/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYLARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT662743POOL01/10/2024

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

990.00 CHECK POOL 662743 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER ALAYAN662746POOL01/10/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,605.00 CHECK POOL 662746 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSHARON JONES662758POOL01/10/2024

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSHARON JONES662759POOL01/10/2024

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYEDWARD TROJANOWSKI662764POOL01/10/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 42/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

975.00 CHECK POOL 662764 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAMELA M KROLL662780POOL01/10/2024

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

780.00 CHECK POOL 662780 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDEBORAH WEIHERMULLER662785POOL01/10/2024

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

750.00 CHECK POOL 662785 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY M LUBINSKI662787POOL01/10/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA662805POOL01/10/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHELLE LUNDQUIST662810POOL01/10/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYRICHARD CERVENAK662811POOL01/10/2024

4,980.00 925982601MANAGED ASSIGNED COOUNSEL COORDINATOR

5,340.00 CHECK POOL 662811 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYROY M GRUENBURG662813POOL01/10/2024

81.25 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYTILMANDRA WILKERSON662845POOL01/10/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAROLE ANN MURRAY662854POOL01/10/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

990.00 CHECK POOL 662854 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPERNICANO LAW PLLC662884POOL01/10/2024

35,006.25 Total for department 9259:

35,006.25 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 43/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

380.58 926182215CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662594*#POOL12/28/2023

100.00 926182214GLASS SERVICESSUN-SHADE WINDOW TINTING662651POOL01/10/2024

490.32 926182215EQUIPMENTVANCE OUTDOORS662771POOL01/10/2024

475.38 926182215EQUIPMENT

460.20 926182215EQUIPMENT

423.00 926182215EQUIPMENT

49.59 926182215EQUIPMENT

256.88 926182215EQUIPMENT

2,155.37 CHECK POOL 662771 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

2,635.95 Total for department 9261:

2,635.95 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 44/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

756.45 927192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

1,006.53 927192000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,762.98 CHECK POOL 662567 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

13.50 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC662617*#POOL01/10/2024

892.34 927172700LIBRARY EQUIPMENTSUBURBAN LIBRARY662621POOL01/10/2024

1,023.57 927180100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

643.00 927180100IRRIGATION SERVICEACTIVE IRRIGATION662739*#POOL01/10/2024

442.00 927193000SPRINKLER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

1,085.00 CHECK POOL 662739 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1,810.25 927180100DIGITAL MATERIALS HOOPLAMIDWEST TAPES662740POOL01/10/2024

35,693.94 927180117AUTOMATED SYSTEM SERVICESSUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP662751POOL01/10/2024

7,191.39 927180100JANITORIAL SERVICEDU ALL CLEANING INC662755POOL01/10/2024

1,017.50 927180100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC662762*#POOL01/10/2024

41.30 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

17.70 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

63.20 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

54.26 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

50.00 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

50.15 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

19.05 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

38.40 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

334.06 CHECK POOL 662765 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

596.95 927182207SUBSCRIPTIONMICHIGAN.COM662776POOL01/10/2024

347.00 927186400REIMBURSEMENTAPRIL LIBBY662788POOL01/10/2024

981.75 927180100MOBILE HOT SPOT SERVICET-MOBILE USA INC662798POOL01/10/2024

52,750.23 Total for department 9271:

52,750.23 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 45/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

800.00 966680105PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANTE & MORAN PLLC662644*#POOL01/10/2024

137.12 966695000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

937.12 Total for department 9666:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

120.00 970680134RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER662568POOL12/14/2023

30.00 970680134REIMBURSEMENTROBERT WEIDNER662767POOL01/10/2024

150.00 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

4,060.00 985080199HOMELESS PREVENTIONHEARTS FOR HOMES INC662890POOL01/10/2024

4,060.00 Total for department 9850:

5,147.12 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 46/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.

Department: 9476 ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

21.86 947688203ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY662613POOL01/10/2024

28.11 947688203WATER SERVICECITY OF WARREN662632*#POOL01/10/2024

49.97 Total for department 9476:

49.97 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 47/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

4,300.00 977880237HOUSING AGENTOLHSA662724POOL01/10/2024

4,200.00 977880237HOUSING AGENT

8,500.00 CHECK POOL 662724 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

8,500.00 Total for department 9778:

8,500.00 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 48/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC662720POOL01/10/2024

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

550.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

275.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

1,775.00 CHECK POOL 662720 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

1,775.00 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

19,995.00 970780118LEAD GRANT PROJECT COSTSLEAD RENOVATOR TRAINING LLC662814POOL01/10/2024

19,995.00 Total for department 9707:

21,770.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 49/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 0000

(188,243.13)000021000WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC662710*#POOL01/10/2024

188,243.13 000021094WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

0.00 CHECK POOL 662710 TOTAL FOR FUND 437:

0.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

10,736.18 943797450ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK662692*#POOL01/10/2024

188,243.13 943797450WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC662710*#POOL01/10/2024

198,979.31 Total for department 9437:

198,979.31 Total for fund 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 50/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

40.45 953685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

6,632.65 953692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

31.35 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO662676*#POOL01/10/2024

14.22 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE662679*#POOL01/10/2024

121.80 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO662711*#POOL01/10/2024

181.83 953680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

339.24 953680100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC662737*#POOL01/10/2024

302.94 953677600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY662744*#POOL01/10/2024

660.00 953698422APPLIANCES

962.94 CHECK POOL 662744 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

335.00 953680100ELEVATOR INSPECTIONSTATE OF MICHIGAN662761*#POOL01/10/2024

4.92 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

73.78 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

78.70 CHECK POOL 662765 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

746.76 953680100CARPET INSTALLATIONSCI FLOOR COVERING INC662778POOL01/10/2024

598.50 953680100CARPET INSTALLATION

1,345.26 CHECK POOL 662778 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

0.60 953693000HARDWAREGILBERT'S PRO HARDWARE, INC662869*#POOL01/10/2024

630.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC662877*#POOL01/10/2024

2,535.00 953680100OFFICE PAINTLOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING662885POOL01/10/2024

6,142.15 953698408PAINTING SENIOR HOUSING HALLWAYSUS PAINTING AND MORE LLC662889*#POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 51/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

19,391.19 Total for department 9536:

19,391.19 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 52/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

28.38 953792000UTILITY SERVICE CONSUMERS ENERGY662566POOL12/14/2023

12.50 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

7.55 953792000UTILITY SERVICE CONSUMERS ENERGY662581POOL12/21/2023

4.71 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

4.71 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

16.97 CHECK POOL 662581 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

16.32 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

18.81 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

35.13 CHECK POOL 662582 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

103.98 953785300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T662593*#POOL12/28/2023

78.63 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC662617*#POOL01/10/2024

94.04 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO662676*#POOL01/10/2024

42.64 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE662679*#POOL01/10/2024

365.40 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO662711*#POOL01/10/2024

1,970.60 953780100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

327.50 953780100HVAC SERVICE

181.83 953780100HVAC SERVICE

2,479.93 CHECK POOL 662736 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

339.24 953780100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC662737*#POOL01/10/2024

908.82 953777600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY662744*#POOL01/10/2024

2,640.00 953798422APPLIANCES

3,548.82 CHECK POOL 662744 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

138.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC662757POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 53/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

310.00 953780100ELEVATOR INSPECTIONSTATE OF MICHIGAN662761*#POOL01/10/2024

310.00 953780100ELEVATOR INSPECTION

310.00 953780100ELEVATOR INSPECTION

930.00 CHECK POOL 662761 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

14.75 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

221.34 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCE

236.09 CHECK POOL 662765 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

230.00 953798422COUNTERTOP FABRICATIONG & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC662836POOL01/10/2024

1.78 953793000HARDWAREGILBERT'S PRO HARDWARE, INC662869*#POOL01/10/2024

1,890.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC662877*#POOL01/10/2024

5,357.85 953798408PAINTING SENIOR HOUSING HALLWAYSUS PAINTING AND MORE LLC662889*#POOL01/10/2024

15,929.38 Total for department 9537:

15,929.38 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 54/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

729.00 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTSEJ USA INC662615POOL01/10/2024

(158,564.62)000021000WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTAIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO662640#POOL01/10/2024

(348,458.51)000021000WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

158,564.62 000021091WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

348,458.51 000021093WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

0.00 CHECK POOL 662640 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(97,566.83)000021000SANITARY SEWER LININGDVM UTILITIES INC662665#POOL01/10/2024

(9,756.68)000021001SANITARY SEWER LINING

97,566.83 000021127SANITARY SEWER LINING

(9,756.68)CHECK POOL 662665 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(404,689.99)000021000WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC662710*#POOL01/10/2024

(83,784.52)000021000WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

404,689.99 000021089WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

83,784.52 000021094WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

0.00 CHECK POOL 662710 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

509.55 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTSCORE & MAIN LP662800POOL01/10/2024

1,282.00 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTS

1,589.00 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTS

3,380.55 CHECK POOL 662800 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

325.43 000004101REFUNDFAIRLANE TOOL COMPANY INC662908POOL01/10/2024

500.00 000025502REFUNDTOTAL VENTURE LLC662909POOL01/10/2024

500.00 000025502REFUNDINTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTION INC662910POOL01/10/2024

600.00 000025502REFUNDMIKE'S FRUIT & FLOWERS662914#POOL01/10/2024

500.00 000025502REFUNDMJ DRILLING662915POOL01/10/2024

89.38 000025503REFUNDLORRAINE WRIGHT662916POOL01/10/2024

244.61 000025503REFUNDANGELA TRAVIS662940POOL01/10/2024

500.00 000025502REFUNDBLUE STAR, INC.662949POOL01/10/2024

500.00 000025502REFUNDOAKWOOD BUILDING CO, INC662950POOL01/10/2024

99.01 000004101REFUNDENGIE INSIGHT SERVICES INC662951POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 55/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

8,619.00 000011000NEPTUNE WATER METERSFERGUSON WATERWORKS662953POOL01/10/2024

6,830.30 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(100.00)008046000REFUNDMIKE'S FRUIT & FLOWERS662914#POOL01/10/2024

250.00 008047404REIMBURSEMENTJOHNNIE POWELL662947POOL01/10/2024

150.00 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1537 GENERAL

854,732.08 1537927002024 WHOLESALE WATERGREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY662610POOL01/10/2024

854,732.08 Total for department 1537:

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

118.07 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

163.89 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

281.96 CHECK POOL 662567 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

99.10 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

155.26 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,131.62 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

207.50 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

188.90 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,782.38 CHECK POOL 662582 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

955.75 154080100DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY662584*#POOL12/21/2023

572.25 154085300DATA PLAN

1,528.00 CHECK POOL 662584 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

31,663.38 154080251WATER DIVISION REPAIRS LAWN RESTORATIONMATTSON BEGLEY CO LLC662586POOL12/21/2023

6.51 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC662627POOL01/10/2024

319.20 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSABISTON BUILDERS SUPPLY662628POOL01/10/2024

6,636.75 154086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN662631#POOL01/10/2024

21.57 154092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN662632*#POOL01/10/2024

440.98 154092000WATER SERVICE 

462.55 CHECK POOL 662632 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 56/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

37.73 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO662634*#POOL01/10/2024

116.02 154074000OPERATING SUPPLY

153.75 CHECK POOL 662634 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

14,499.24 154080100EMERGENCY REPAIRSAIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO662640#POOL01/10/2024

144.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYTEAM EQUIPMENT662655POOL01/10/2024

75.00 154074000WATER ANALYSIS TESTINGPARAGON LABORATORIES INC662656POOL01/10/2024

215.00 154071302TRAININGMICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO662658POOL01/10/2024

215.00 154071302TRAINING

430.00 CHECK POOL 662658 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

44.92 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL662661#POOL01/10/2024

44.92 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

89.84 CHECK POOL 662661 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

8,240.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICESMETER READINGS HOLDING LLC662670POOL01/10/2024

11,588.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

7,416.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5,154.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

32,398.00 CHECK POOL 662670 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

348.59 154074000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY662708*#POOL01/10/2024

6,483.54 154074000BITUMINOUS PATCHING MATERIALCADILLAC ASPHALT LLC662729POOL01/10/2024

6,742.83 154074000BITUMINOUS PATCHING MATERIAL

13,226.37 CHECK POOL 662729 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

390.30 154080100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

120.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICESACTIVE IRRIGATION662739*#POOL01/10/2024

17.70 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

10.00 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 57/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
27.70 CHECK POOL 662765 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

9,380.51 154080100EMERGENCY REPAIRSPAMAR ENTERPRISES INC662774POOL01/10/2024

4,776.25 154074000SAND SLAG & AGGREGATEOSBURN INDUSTRIES INC662796POOL01/10/2024

5,795.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICESDPW & SON LLC662818POOL01/10/2024

4,745.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,745.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,745.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,645.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,345.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,645.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,745.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

51,990.00 CHECK POOL 662818 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

822.36 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYVIC BOND SALES INC662838POOL01/10/2024

117.16 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYLINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC662856POOL01/10/2024

44.17 154074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

27.49 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

71.66 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

52.25 154074000CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC662872*#POOL01/10/2024

70.00 154074000REIMBURSEMENTJASON EARSLEY662893POOL01/10/2024

174,863.71 Total for department 1540:

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

22.73 156092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

288.60 156085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

35.02 156085300CELLULAR SERVICE

323.62 CHECK POOL 662570 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

305.84 156085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY662584*#POOL12/21/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 58/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

324.79 156086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN662631#POOL01/10/2024

179.00 156074000OFFICE SUPPLYCOPY COPY CENTER662701POOL01/10/2024

346.31 156074000OFFICE SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC662704*#POOL01/10/2024

828.73 156074000OFFICE SUPPLY

1,175.04 CHECK POOL 662704 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

921.16 156080100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC662762*#POOL01/10/2024

230.29 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

460.58 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

46.06 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

506.64 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

(543.03)156080200PRINTING SERVICE

1,621.70 CHECK POOL 662762 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,474.75 156080100NOV23 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY662824*#POOL01/10/2024

6,427.47 Total for department 1560:

Department: 1580 WWTP

628.03 158085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

352.54 158085300CELLULAR SERVICE

980.57 CHECK POOL 662570 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

215.91 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

15.25 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

43.97 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

6,373.22 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

327.36 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

6,975.71 CHECK POOL 662582 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

41.41 158085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY662584*#POOL12/21/2023

535.00 158093020FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCEFIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC662616POOL01/10/2024

53.53 158093001OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC662617*#POOL01/10/2024

327.73 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 59/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

25.61 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

406.87 CHECK POOL 662617 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

81.06 158085300RADIO CHARGES SEP23MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE662623*#POOL01/10/2024

2,990.00 158071302EDUCATION - CLASSMCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC662625POOL01/10/2024

1,150.05 158086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN662631#POOL01/10/2024

30.18 158092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN662632*#POOL01/10/2024

15,201.28 158092000WATER SERVICE 

117.94 158092000WATER SERVICE 

3,523.27 158092000WATER SERVICE 

18,872.67 CHECK POOL 662632 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

84.63 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO662634*#POOL01/10/2024

128.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

55.88 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

227.03 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

495.54 CHECK POOL 662634 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

6,579.80 158093001GENERATOR MAINTENANCE/REPAIRPEAKER SERVICES INC (PSI)662637POOL01/10/2024

173.74 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYANDRITZ SEPARATION INC662657POOL01/10/2024

154.36 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

328.10 CHECK POOL 662657 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

10,257.00 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC662659POOL01/10/2024

36.05 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMETRO WELDING SUPPLY662660POOL01/10/2024

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL662661#POOL01/10/2024

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

84.87 CHECK POOL 662661 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

325.00 158093020GATE REPAIR/MAINTENANCEINTERNATIONAL CONTROLS662663POOL01/10/2024

192.48 158093001REPAIR SUPPLYFLUID SYSTEMS ENGINEERING662666POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 60/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

31.00 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENTSOUTHERN COMPUTER WHSE662668POOL01/10/2024

413.68 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

444.68 CHECK POOL 662668 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

250.00 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYNORTHLINE INDUSTRIAL INC662669POOL01/10/2024

305.00 158074300LAB SAMPLESALS ENVIRONMENTAL662671POOL01/10/2024

6,723.25 158093001MAINTENANCE/TECH SUPPORTTRACE ENVIRONMENTAL SYS662672POOL01/10/2024

1,979.09 158093001MAINTENANCE SERVICE

8,702.34 CHECK POOL 662672 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

114.19 158093001MISC SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE662679*#POOL01/10/2024

10.78 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

124.97 CHECK POOL 662679 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

181.93 158071302TRAVEL EXPENSEANFRILA GJINI662733POOL01/10/2024

11,035.74 158093001HVAC SERVICESJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

11,035.71 158093001HVAC SERVICES

22,071.45 CHECK POOL 662736 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

11.00 158093001PRINTER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

1,750.00 158093020FALL PROTECTION SERVICESKYLINE FALL PROTECTION INC662821POOL01/10/2024

1,356.50 158093020JANITORIAL SERVICETEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC662827POOL01/10/2024

4,819.50 158093020JANITORIAL SERVICE

6,176.00 CHECK POOL 662827 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

850.00 158093020FIRE SYSTEM MAINTENACEAFFORDABLE FIRE PROTECTION662829POOL01/10/2024

187.80 158074000ATTENDANCE SERVICEASCENTIS CORPORATION662850POOL01/10/2024

1,200.00 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICEPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC662866*#POOL01/10/2024

326.62 158074000OFFICE SUPPLIESODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

687.36 158074000OFFICE SUPPLIES

16.14 158074000OFFICE SUPPLIES

24.99 158074000OFFICE SUPPLIES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 61/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

24.99 158074000OFFICE SUPPLIES

1,080.10 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

24,292.00 158080100SOFTWARE SUPPORTALLMAX SOFTWARE LLC662962POOL01/10/2024

117,959.45 Total for department 1580:

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

158,564.62 904497001WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTAIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO662640#POOL01/10/2024

348,458.51 904497001WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

507,023.13 CHECK POOL 662640 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

97,566.82 904497001SANITARY SEWER LININGDVM UTILITIES INC662665#POOL01/10/2024

8,605.78 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK662692*#POOL01/10/2024

7,909.61 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

4,216.72 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

20,732.11 CHECK POOL 662692 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

404,689.99 904497001WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC662710*#POOL01/10/2024

83,784.52 904497001WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

488,474.51 CHECK POOL 662710 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,113,796.57 Total for department 9044:

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

9,000.00 904798040SOFTWARE INTEGRATIONBS & A SOFTWARE662683POOL01/10/2024

13,000.00 904798040SOFTWARE INTEGRATION

22,000.00 CHECK POOL 662683 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

4,043.63 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESMETCO SERVICES INC662688POOL01/10/2024

2,097.59 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

15,582.75 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

6,524.01 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

20,775.00 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

49,022.98 CHECK POOL 662688 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

320.91 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC662825POOL01/10/2024

12,003.10 904798040WORK ORDER SYSTEMTIMMONS GROUP INC662847POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 62/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

83,346.99 Total for department 9047:

2,358,106.57 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 63/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

8,189.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL662573*POOL12/14/2023

850.35 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU662576*POOL12/14/2023

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE662577POOL12/14/2023

1,770.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227662578*POOL12/14/2023

8,189.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL662599*POOL12/28/2023

850.35 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU662604*POOL12/28/2023

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE662605POOL12/28/2023

1,770.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227662606*POOL12/28/2023

414.38 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412662900*POOL01/10/2024

720.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS662907*POOL01/10/2024

24,939.08 Total for department 0000:

24,939.08 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 64/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

Department: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND

1,446.40 970196500REFUNDNAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION662588POOL12/21/2023

1,094.50 970196500REFUNDSARMAD L AL-HADDAD662913POOL01/10/2024

1,000.00 970196500REFUNDCAROLYN F FERRARI662917POOL01/10/2024

277.20 970196500REFUNDTERRI ARNETT662918POOL01/10/2024

1,425.13 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS662919POOL01/10/2024

53.82 970196500REFUNDBING XU662928POOL01/10/2024

23.19 970196500REFUNDSARAH ARBOGAST662929POOL01/10/2024

1,176.54 970196500REFUNDTABIA SAMIA LLC662930POOL01/10/2024

3,170.04 970196500REFUNDBRYANT C DALKERT JR662931POOL01/10/2024

1,603.73 970196500REFUNDJOSEPH FARRAJ662932POOL01/10/2024

1,841.57 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS662933POOL01/10/2024

1,943.70 970196500REFUNDJOYCE THAYER662934POOL01/10/2024

2,684.38 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS662935POOL01/10/2024

2,742.02 970196500REFUNDVERONICA FEMMININEO662936POOL01/10/2024

2,827.57 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS662937POOL01/10/2024

3,787.84 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS662938POOL01/10/2024

4,695.23 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS662939POOL01/10/2024

593.07 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTJOHN FRIESEN662942POOL01/10/2024

575.82 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTASCENSION662943POOL01/10/2024

176.14 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTNICK KAKISH662944POOL01/10/2024

122.09 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTSERVANDO SALINAS662945POOL01/10/2024

992.99 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTFREESTAR FINANCIAL CREDIT UNION662946POOL01/10/2024

312.79 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTMOUND FUEL LLC662948POOL01/10/2024

34,565.76 Total for department 9701:

34,565.76 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 65/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

13,663.03 000023115UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN POLICE OFFICER'S662572POOL12/14/2023

63,504.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL662573*POOL12/14/2023

1,277.74 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE662574POOL12/14/2023

453.98 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE662575POOL12/14/2023

8,734.89 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU662576*POOL12/14/2023

6,300.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227662578*POOL12/14/2023

210.04 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS & D INVESTORS LLC662579POOL12/14/2023

171.08 000023126PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSCADR PLUS662596POOL12/28/2023

1,706.37 000023118PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN POLICE COMMAND662598POOL12/28/2023

63,389.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL662599*POOL12/28/2023

1,277.74 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE662600POOL12/28/2023

453.98 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE662601POOL12/28/2023

8,655.81 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU662604*POOL12/28/2023

6,300.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227662606*POOL12/28/2023

1,527.70 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412662900*POOL01/10/2024

3,255.00 000023116PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSFOP LODGE 124662901POOL01/10/2024

14,476.38 000023113PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSINT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS662902POOL01/10/2024

1,300.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND662903POOL01/10/2024

1,704.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS662907*POOL01/10/2024

198,360.74 Total for department 0000:

198,360.74 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

5,028,320.20 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



 
 

CITY OF WARREN WATER & SEWER SYSTEM 
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 

REGULAR MEETING OF  
January 9, 2024 

 
               MISCELLANEOUS TRANSFERS  

 
 
    

 
TRANSFER TO  

 
REASON 

 
DATE  

 

 
AMOUNT 

 
    

ICMA 401-A 12/14/23 $ 58,846.21 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 12/14/23  9,318.78 
 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 12/14/23 675.00 
 

ICMA RHS 12/14/23 10,821.94 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 12/14/23 1,934.00 
 

ICMA 401-A 12/28/23 41,989.39 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 12/28/23 8,098.25 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 12/28/23 675.00 

ICMA RHS 12/28/23 7,900.84 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 12/28/23 1,934.00 

IRS  FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 12/14/23 107,353.69 

IRS  
 

FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 
 

12/28/23 68,389.55 

     

    

 
DECEMBER TOTAL 

 
 

 
 

 
  $317,936.65 

 



DATE AMOUNT

REQUESTED REQUESTED

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 12/20/23 17,479.20

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 12/20/23 37,177.00

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 12/28/23 13,657.90

MICROSOFT LICENSES 12/29/23 3,161.80

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 1/16/24 $71,475.90 

CITY OF WARREN

BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 9, 2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/1Page
:

01/03/2024 11:38 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

1,045,054.41 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

57,568.97 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

9,610.18 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

780,053.86 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

34,429.00 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

116,542.94 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

313.57 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

8,615.72 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS

35,006.25 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

2,635.95 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

52,750.23 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

5,147.12 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

49.97 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.

8,500.00 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

21,770.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

198,979.31 Total for fund 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

19,391.19 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

15,929.38 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

2,358,106.57 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

24,939.08 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

34,565.76 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

198,360.74 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

5,028,320.20 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/6Page: 01/03/2024 11:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 662566 - 662962

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL 

28.38 CONSUMERS ENERGY000265662566POOL12/14/2023
5,455.25 DTE ENERGY000323662567POOL12/14/2023

120.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER002546662568POOL12/14/2023
11,382.00 AT&T MOBILITY011369662569POOL12/14/2023
3,699.23 VERIZON WIRELESS012239662570POOL12/14/2023
1,320.99 WOW! BUSINESS015829662571POOL12/14/2023

13,663.03 WARREN POLICE OFFICER'S080004662572POOL12/14/2023
71,693.00 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009662573POOL12/14/2023
1,277.74 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079662574POOL12/14/2023

453.98 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079662575POOL12/14/2023
9,585.24 MISDU080118662576POOL12/14/2023
1,093.00 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172662577POOL12/14/2023
8,070.00 LOCAL U227080221662578POOL12/14/2023

210.04 S & D INVESTORS LLC080246662579POOL12/14/2023
30.00 MACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS099998662580POOL12/14/2023
16.97 CONSUMERS ENERGY000265662581POOL12/21/2023

35,234.55 DTE ENERGY000323662582POOL12/21/2023
55.68 DTE ENERGY000324662583POOL12/21/2023

2,028.17 AT&T MOBILITY011369662584POOL12/21/2023
660.42 AT&T017390662585POOL12/21/2023

31,663.38 MATTSON BEGLEY CO LLC017977662586POOL12/21/2023
600.00 EAGLES TOOLS DISTRIBUTION LLC018404662587POOL12/21/2023

1,446.40 NAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION018501662588POOL12/21/2023
142,552.83 BLUE CARE NETWORK080206662589POOL12/21/2023
294,108.80 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI080218662590POOL12/21/2023

3,228.65 MEDICARE099998662591POOL12/21/2023
17,363.75 DTE ENERGY000324662592POOL12/28/2023

392.77 AT&T000731662593POOL12/28/2023
420.59 VERIZON WIRELESS012239662594POOL12/28/2023
57.05 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC014433662595POOL12/28/2023
171.08 CADR PLUS016280662596POOL12/28/2023

51,881.50 SCODELLAR CONSTRUCTION016726662597POOL12/28/2023
1,706.37 WARREN POLICE COMMAND080003662598POOL12/28/2023

71,578.00 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL080009662599POOL12/28/2023
1,277.74 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079662600POOL12/28/2023

453.98 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE080079662601POOL12/28/2023
216.96 DENCAP080109662602POOL12/28/2023

5,287.22 DELTA DENTAL PLAN080110662603POOL12/28/2023
9,506.16 MISDU080118662604POOL12/28/2023
1,093.00 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE080172662605POOL12/28/2023
8,070.00 LOCAL U227080221662606POOL12/28/2023

329.80 LOIS OWENS099998662607POOL12/28/2023
1,412.00 ABC WAREHOUSE000003662608POOL01/10/2024
5,547.77 ALLIE BROTHERS INC000043662609POOL01/10/2024

854,732.08 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY000142662610POOL01/10/2024
578.00 C & G PUBLISHING INC000184662611POOL01/10/2024
352.90 CHESTER BOOT SHOP000222662612POOL01/10/2024
21.86 DTE ENERGY000323662613POOL01/10/2024

7,846.00 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS000329662614POOL01/10/2024
729.00 EJ USA INC000371662615POOL01/10/2024
535.00 FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC000404662616POOL01/10/2024

7,973.16 GRAINGER INC000466662617POOL01/10/2024
692.28 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC000502662618POOL01/10/2024
802.50 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE000537662619POOL01/10/2024
128.50 ICLE000542662620POOL01/10/2024
892.34 SUBURBAN LIBRARY000634662621POOL01/10/2024
800.00 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE000659662622POOL01/10/2024

7,713.88 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE000661662623POOL01/10/2024
2,032.50 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER000666662624POOL01/10/2024
2,990.00 MCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC000707662625POOL01/10/2024
1,100.00 PATRICK PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS000868662626POOL01/10/2024

6.51 SUPPLYDEN INC000965662627POOL01/10/2024
319.20 SABISTON BUILDERS SUPPLY000976662628POOL01/10/2024
128.41 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO001086662629POOL01/10/2024

2,045.00 VILLA CARPETS INC001179662630POOL01/10/2024
8,111.59 TREASURER CITY OF WARREN001201662631POOL01/10/2024

19,363.33 CITY OF WARREN001203662632POOL01/10/2024
73.99 CITY OF WARREN001209662633POOL01/10/2024
688.76 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO001241662634POOL01/10/2024
498.96 WEST GROUP001258662635POOL01/10/2024

1,297.50 WEST SHORE SERVICES INC001259662636POOL01/10/2024
6,579.80 PEAKER SERVICES INC (PSI)001570662637POOL01/10/2024

675.96 JOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR002231662638POOL01/10/2024
800.00 MACOMB COUNTY DISTRICT002238662639POOL01/10/2024

521,522.37 AIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO002376662640POOL01/10/2024
1,998.35 OSCAR W LARSON CO002443662641POOL01/10/2024

19,000.00 US POSTMASTER002747662642POOL01/10/2024
33,000.00 US POSTMASTER002747662643POOL01/10/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/6Page: 01/03/2024 11:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 662566 - 662962

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

7,200.00 PLANTE & MORAN PLLC002870662644POOL01/10/2024
1,140.00 WILLIAM BRANCH002915662645POOL01/10/2024

759.91 PIRTEK 003002662646POOL01/10/2024
1,000.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MDEQ003034662647POOL01/10/2024

360.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN003193662648POOL01/10/2024
705.00 SERVICE TOWING INC003396662649POOL01/10/2024
165.00 INTERSTATE SECURITY INC003558662650POOL01/10/2024
100.00 SUN-SHADE WINDOW TINTING003587662651POOL01/10/2024

3,181.92 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC003851662652POOL01/10/2024
1,860.00 KAREN LEMKE003859662653POOL01/10/2024
2,015.00 KENNETH J WROBEL003860662654POOL01/10/2024

144.00 TEAM EQUIPMENT004100662655POOL01/10/2024
75.00 PARAGON LABORATORIES INC004239662656POOL01/10/2024
328.10 ANDRITZ SEPARATION INC004317662657POOL01/10/2024
430.00 MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO004336662658POOL01/10/2024

10,257.00 TETRA TECH INC004360662659POOL01/10/2024
36.05 METRO WELDING SUPPLY004412662660POOL01/10/2024
174.71 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL004462662661POOL01/10/2024

5,420.03 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO004540662662POOL01/10/2024
325.00 INTERNATIONAL CONTROLS004548662663POOL01/10/2024
289.45 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS004562662664POOL01/10/2024

87,810.14 DVM UTILITIES INC004565662665POOL01/10/2024
192.48 FLUID SYSTEMS ENGINEERING004642662666POOL01/10/2024

88,589.24 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY004699662667POOL01/10/2024
444.68 SOUTHERN COMPUTER WHSE004732662668POOL01/10/2024
250.00 NORTHLINE INDUSTRIAL INC004759662669POOL01/10/2024

32,398.00 METER READINGS HOLDING LLC004779662670POOL01/10/2024
305.00 ALS ENVIRONMENTAL004818662671POOL01/10/2024

8,702.34 TRACE ENVIRONMENTAL SYS004880662672POOL01/10/2024
1,492.50 PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS004951662673POOL01/10/2024
8,313.46 DALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY005569662674POOL01/10/2024

715.00 MICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY005686662675POOL01/10/2024
125.39 LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO005757662676POOL01/10/2024
117.97 PSP STORES LLC005880662677POOL01/10/2024

1,140.00 DAWN M WALTON006175662678POOL01/10/2024
1,484.55 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE006187662679POOL01/10/2024
2,750.00 BODY IMAGES INC007905662680POOL01/10/2024
5,552.65 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC008133662681POOL01/10/2024

480.00 SONYA HRYSHKO008209662682POOL01/10/2024
22,000.00 BS & A SOFTWARE008323662683POOL01/10/2024
4,758.48 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC008398662684POOL01/10/2024
2,100.00 KEVIN SCHNEIDER008873662685POOL01/10/2024

264.49 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC009029662686POOL01/10/2024
255.00 COLONIAL TITLE009144662687POOL01/10/2024

49,022.98 METCO SERVICES INC009248662688POOL01/10/2024
1,395.00 DAVID WORDEN009336662689POOL01/10/2024
1,013.74 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT009421662690POOL01/10/2024

433.00 CREATIVE AWARDS009541662691POOL01/10/2024
37,893.29 ANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK009698662692POOL01/10/2024

277.60 CDW GOVERNMENT INC009703662693POOL01/10/2024
400.00 MARY CLARK009739662694POOL01/10/2024
492.00 PHILLIP NAHIRNIAK009796662695POOL01/10/2024

1,575.00 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC009867662696POOL01/10/2024
18.02 LOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT009871662697POOL01/10/2024

2,460.00 PAUL M MISUKEWICZ010096662698POOL01/10/2024
49.82 SCHARF'S SERVICE & FUEL010108662699POOL01/10/2024

6,075.00 B & B POOLS & SPA CORP010336662700POOL01/10/2024
179.00 COPY COPY CENTER010587662701POOL01/10/2024

3,643.95 BOUND TREE MEDICAL010776662702POOL01/10/2024
1,470.00 MATTHEW A LICATA010861662703POOL01/10/2024
3,957.46 GOV CONNECTION INC010875662704POOL01/10/2024
2,932.28 GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS010996662705POOL01/10/2024
2,885.00 PAUL SCALLY011067662706POOL01/10/2024

86.50 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219662707POOL01/10/2024
639.81 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY011219662708POOL01/10/2024
120.00 JULIE A HLYWA011239662709POOL01/10/2024

1,339,402.68 ZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC011249662710POOL01/10/2024
487.20 WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO011298662711POOL01/10/2024
130.00 GALLAGHER FIRE EQUIP CO011321662712POOL01/10/2024

3,437.29 VALLEY TRUCK PARTS INC011405662713POOL01/10/2024
1,799.33 SACRED HEART REHAB CTR011455662714POOL01/10/2024

460.00 JASON MALKIEWICZ011543662715POOL01/10/2024
84.00 AMERICAN RED CROSS011560662716POOL01/10/2024
420.00 JAMES B ROONEY011877662717POOL01/10/2024
296.25 LAURA Z SULLIVAN011921662718POOL01/10/2024

1,200.00 ERIC LUNDQUIST JR012050662719POOL01/10/2024
1,775.00 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC012133662720POOL01/10/2024
1,275.00 COMPLETION HOUSE 012207662721POOL01/10/2024

82.00 ROBERT E CRASS012219662722POOL01/10/2024
15.72 SUSAN SCHAFER012222662723POOL01/10/2024

8,500.00 OLHSA012323662724POOL01/10/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/6Page: 01/03/2024 11:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 662566 - 662962

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

325.00 KATHERINE HOM012460662725POOL01/10/2024
835.00 DANA FREERS012531662726POOL01/10/2024

4,101.08 TRUCK AND TRAILER012712662727POOL01/10/2024
1,225.00 SUSAN R COLE012860662728POOL01/10/2024

13,226.37 CADILLAC ASPHALT LLC012919662729POOL01/10/2024
10,071.22 STATE OF MICHIGAN012981662730POOL01/10/2024

130.00 ELITE TRAUMA CLEAN UP INC013008662731POOL01/10/2024
55.00 SHREDCORP013066662732POOL01/10/2024
181.93 ANFRILA GJINI013133662733POOL01/10/2024
720.00 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC013199662734POOL01/10/2024
527.68 HELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP013237662735POOL01/10/2024

44,057.20 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC013314662736POOL01/10/2024
16,786.48 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC013336662737POOL01/10/2024
23,571.13 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES013577662738POOL01/10/2024
1,405.00 ACTIVE IRRIGATION013846662739POOL01/10/2024
1,810.25 MIDWEST TAPES014050662740POOL01/10/2024
1,814.84 RUSSELL F ETHRIDGE014093662741POOL01/10/2024

125.00 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR014308662742POOL01/10/2024
990.00 LARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT014316662743POOL01/10/2024

4,511.76 APCO SUPPLY014359662744POOL01/10/2024
100.00 TULA FOTENAS014380662745POOL01/10/2024

1,605.00 CHRISTOPHER ALAYAN014483662746POOL01/10/2024
1,458.70 APPLE INC014492662747POOL01/10/2024

20,045.25 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION014505662748POOL01/10/2024
75.00 CLAUDETTE ROBINSON014530662749POOL01/10/2024
25.00 ANTHONY VALENTE014532662750POOL01/10/2024

35,693.94 SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP014594662751POOL01/10/2024
1,089.03 FLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY014607662752POOL01/10/2024

75.00 ROMAN T NESTOROWICZ014625662753POOL01/10/2024
14,472.84 COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS014635662754POOL01/10/2024
7,191.39 DU ALL CLEANING INC014981662755POOL01/10/2024

205.00 SEAN MILLER015005662756POOL01/10/2024
138.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC015025662757POOL01/10/2024
350.00 SHARON JONES015098662758POOL01/10/2024
175.00 SHARON JONES015098662759POOL01/10/2024
519.00 GREGORY TRZASKOMA015188662760POOL01/10/2024

1,265.00 STATE OF MICHIGAN015189662761POOL01/10/2024
7,091.59 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC015247662762POOL01/10/2024
2,048.53 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY015475662763POOL01/10/2024

975.00 EDWARD TROJANOWSKI015549662764POOL01/10/2024
2,640.96 APPLIED INNOVATION015558662765POOL01/10/2024

818.00 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION015605662766POOL01/10/2024
30.00 ROBERT WEIDNER015621662767POOL01/10/2024
800.00 WOW! INTERNET CABLE PHONE015721662768POOL01/10/2024
17.38 MATZKA INC015750662769POOL01/10/2024
548.12 MTECH COMPANY015778662770POOL01/10/2024

2,155.37 VANCE OUTDOORS015854662771POOL01/10/2024
446.81 WORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS015937662772POOL01/10/2024

1,250.00 DR RONALD FENTON015996662773POOL01/10/2024
9,380.51 PAMAR ENTERPRISES INC016115662774POOL01/10/2024
1,118.18 CCP INDUSTRIES016199662775POOL01/10/2024

596.95 MICHIGAN.COM016225662776POOL01/10/2024
430.00 SIGNING PROS LLC016310662777POOL01/10/2024

1,345.26 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC016454662778POOL01/10/2024
1,130.78 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY016500662779POOL01/10/2024

780.00 PAMELA M KROLL016513662780POOL01/10/2024
100.00 WARREN G WYNN016532662781POOL01/10/2024

7,343.93 APARTMENT SERVICES CO INC016536662782POOL01/10/2024
315.00 JEAN W BRANCH016553662783POOL01/10/2024
75.00 CHARLES ANGLIN016618662784POOL01/10/2024
750.00 DEBORAH WEIHERMULLER016627662785POOL01/10/2024

2,350.00 FIFER INVESTIGATIONS LLC016656662786POOL01/10/2024
360.00 KIMBERLY M LUBINSKI016689662787POOL01/10/2024
347.00 APRIL LIBBY016804662788POOL01/10/2024
510.00 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES016856662789POOL01/10/2024

1,405.66 NATIONAL BAND & TAG CO016893662790POOL01/10/2024
2,360.22 M & K HOLDING COMPANY016894662791POOL01/10/2024
1,222.90 WOODWARD CAMERA016947662792POOL01/10/2024

960.60 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC016994662793POOL01/10/2024
35,567.91 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS017046662794POOL01/10/2024

192.50 AMERICAN GRAPHICS PRINTING CO017050662795POOL01/10/2024
4,776.25 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC017080662796POOL01/10/2024

105,602.67 THE ASU GROUP017185662797POOL01/10/2024
981.75 T-MOBILE USA INC017186662798POOL01/10/2024

1,167.50 BESTES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES017187662799POOL01/10/2024
3,380.55 CORE & MAIN LP017223662800POOL01/10/2024
7,290.00 THE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)017233662801POOL01/10/2024

146.76 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC017234662802POOL01/10/2024
1,184.98 CHARM-TEX INC017285662803POOL01/10/2024
1,050.00 CARL F JARBOE017291662804POOL01/10/2024

360.00 MARK VRANA017292662805POOL01/10/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/6Page: 01/03/2024 11:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 662566 - 662962

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

560.00 DSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC017304662806POOL01/10/2024
75.00 MICHAEL SYLVESTER017338662807POOL01/10/2024
205.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC017404662808POOL01/10/2024

1,479.25 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE017414662809POOL01/10/2024
300.00 MICHELLE LUNDQUIST017425662810POOL01/10/2024

5,340.00 RICHARD CERVENAK017550662811POOL01/10/2024
695.00 EASTSIDE TRUCK WASH017595662812POOL01/10/2024
150.00 ROY M GRUENBURG017609662813POOL01/10/2024

19,995.00 LEAD RENOVATOR TRAINING LLC017687662814POOL01/10/2024
1,615.63 NONA AGENCY LLC017702662815POOL01/10/2024

100.00 LYNN A MELTON017705662816POOL01/10/2024
75.00 SULTANA CHOWDHURY017777662817POOL01/10/2024

51,990.00 DPW & SON LLC017779662818POOL01/10/2024
20.00 DOUGLAS CAMPBELL017793662819POOL01/10/2024

1,295.00 INSTITUTE OF POLICE TECHNOLOGY &017796662820POOL01/10/2024
1,750.00 SKYLINE FALL PROTECTION INC017807662821POOL01/10/2024

198.85 MARILYN KAY017855662822POOL01/10/2024
100.00 FAISAL AHMED017859662823POOL01/10/2024

2,594.25 POINT & PAY017939662824POOL01/10/2024
320.91 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC017963662825POOL01/10/2024
355.00 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC018001662826POOL01/10/2024

6,176.00 TEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC018014662827POOL01/10/2024
675.80 METCOM INC018078662828POOL01/10/2024
850.00 AFFORDABLE FIRE PROTECTION018108662829POOL01/10/2024

1,629.54 VERTIV CORPORATION018132662830POOL01/10/2024
8.00 HENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP018144662831POOL01/10/2024

626.12 UNITED AUTO PARTS018145662832POOL01/10/2024
75.00 PAUL JERZY018157662833POOL01/10/2024
75.00 ANTHONY T SIERACKI JR018158662834POOL01/10/2024
75.00 CHARLES L PERRY018159662835POOL01/10/2024
230.00 G & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC018185662836POOL01/10/2024
166.24 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC018217662837POOL01/10/2024
822.36 VIC BOND SALES INC018237662838POOL01/10/2024

2,673.64 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP018244662839POOL01/10/2024
2,125.35 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018342662840POOL01/10/2024

720.00 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.018351662841POOL01/10/2024
1,706.42 SHELBY GENERATOR INC018366662842POOL01/10/2024

75.00 MERLE BONIECKI018368662843POOL01/10/2024
572.90 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC018382662844POOL01/10/2024
81.25 TILMANDRA WILKERSON018384662845POOL01/10/2024
600.00 TANIA GHANEM018392662846POOL01/10/2024

12,003.10 TIMMONS GROUP INC018395662847POOL01/10/2024
170.00 EAGLES TOOLS DISTRIBUTION LLC018404662848POOL01/10/2024
75.00 WILLIAM G CLIFT018412662849POOL01/10/2024
187.80 ASCENTIS CORPORATION018431662850POOL01/10/2024
485.00 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY018442662851POOL01/10/2024
360.00 SANDRA C DICKSON018457662852POOL01/10/2024

10,880.23 ISOLVED BENEFIT SERVICES018486662853POOL01/10/2024
990.00 CAROLE ANN MURRAY018489662854POOL01/10/2024
275.00 DMC TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC018493662855POOL01/10/2024
117.16 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC018498662856POOL01/10/2024
400.00 MICHAEL S MACERONI018500662857POOL01/10/2024
75.00 MICHELLE TUTT018532662858POOL01/10/2024
75.00 MAHMUDA MOURI018541662859POOL01/10/2024
100.00 JOSEPH JENKINS018556662860POOL01/10/2024
100.00 AZIZUL H CHOWDHURY018588662861POOL01/10/2024
150.00 DANIEL G DEVINE018599662862POOL01/10/2024
150.00 SUMMER TOCCO018600662863POOL01/10/2024
95.00 JAMES KAISER018666662864POOL01/10/2024
106.21 THE WASHTUB018682662865POOL01/10/2024

118,568.82 PREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC018689662866POOL01/10/2024
7,546.89 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC018736662867POOL01/10/2024

75.00 DAVID A SOPHIEA018787662868POOL01/10/2024
2.38 GILBERT'S PRO HARDWARE, INC018829662869POOL01/10/2024

75.00 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR018868662870POOL01/10/2024
339.70 MACQUEEN EMERGENCY GROUP018905662871POOL01/10/2024

1,577.00 BMW KAR WASH LLC018970662872POOL01/10/2024
1,630.00 LAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST LLC018980662873POOL01/10/2024

550.00 HOUSE OF REUBEN DETROIT018994662874POOL01/10/2024
1,200.00 DELTECS INFOTECH INC018997662875POOL01/10/2024

405.00 PAULA M SAUBER019022662876POOL01/10/2024
2,520.00 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC019037662877POOL01/10/2024

825.00 PEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY INC019045662878POOL01/10/2024
791.76 INDEPENDENT TRUCK UPFITTERS019046662879POOL01/10/2024

1,224.98 MATADOR019063662880POOL01/10/2024
75.00 KEVIN M HIGGINS019080662881POOL01/10/2024

2,609.25 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE019083662882POOL01/10/2024
108.72 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP019108662883POOL01/10/2024
175.00 PERNICANO LAW PLLC019159662884POOL01/10/2024

2,535.00 LOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING019183662885POOL01/10/2024
80.00 JEFFREY KINDT019297662886POOL01/10/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/6Page: 01/03/2024 11:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 662566 - 662962

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

1,824.00 B & D DRYWALL SUPPLY INC019302662887POOL01/10/2024
1,226.00 THEBOOKPC.COM INC019317662888POOL01/10/2024

11,500.00 US PAINTING AND MORE LLC019332662889POOL01/10/2024
4,060.00 HEARTS FOR HOMES INC019342662890POOL01/10/2024

25.00 PATRICK MURPHY019349662891POOL01/10/2024
360.00 DEVIN SCHAEFER019350662892POOL01/10/2024
70.00 JASON EARSLEY019351662893POOL01/10/2024
74.16 JAMES TWARDESKY070423662894POOL01/10/2024

1,117.77 CRAIG BANKOWSKI070426662895POOL01/10/2024
292.42 BRANDON BRASHAW070461662896POOL01/10/2024
329.00 ANTHONY RUDIN070474662897POOL01/10/2024
577.50 CARLA REXFORD070533662898POOL01/10/2024
445.20 KRYSTAL LEGENDRE070543662899POOL01/10/2024

1,942.08 LOCAL 412080000662900POOL01/10/2024
3,255.00 FOP LODGE 124080005662901POOL01/10/2024

14,476.38 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS080006662902POOL01/10/2024
1,300.00 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND080007662903POOL01/10/2024
1,503.80 DENCAP080023662904POOL01/10/2024

19,410.30 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080100662905POOL01/10/2024
30,737.75 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN080101662906POOL01/10/2024
2,424.00 WARREN SUPERVISORS080220662907POOL01/10/2024

325.43 FAIRLANE TOOL COMPANY INC099998662908POOL01/10/2024
500.00 TOTAL VENTURE LLC099998662909POOL01/10/2024
500.00 INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTION INC099998662910POOL01/10/2024
77.98 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998662911POOL01/10/2024
16.87 MACOMB COUNTY TREASURER099998662912POOL01/10/2024

1,094.50 SARMAD L AL-HADDAD099998662913POOL01/10/2024
500.00 MIKE'S FRUIT & FLOWERS099998662914POOL01/10/2024
500.00 MJ DRILLING099998662915POOL01/10/2024
89.38 LORRAINE WRIGHT099998662916POOL01/10/2024

1,000.00 CAROLYN F FERRARI099998662917POOL01/10/2024
277.20 TERRI ARNETT099998662918POOL01/10/2024

1,425.13 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998662919POOL01/10/2024
96.00 SMOLYANOV HOME IMPROVEMENT LLC099998662920POOL01/10/2024
30.00 WILBUR R KROMIS099998662921POOL01/10/2024
29.44 TEAM CHAMPION PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 099998662922POOL01/10/2024
626.14 24 ASSETT MANAGEMENT099998662923POOL01/10/2024

9.00 LILLIA SMITH099998662924POOL01/10/2024
10.00 RON OR CHANDA PARMAN099998662925POOL01/10/2024
33.00 CURT J KARGULA TRUST099998662926POOL01/10/2024
51.00 DENISE S MADDING099998662927POOL01/10/2024
53.82 BING XU099998662928POOL01/10/2024
23.19 SARAH ARBOGAST099998662929POOL01/10/2024

1,176.54 TABIA SAMIA LLC099998662930POOL01/10/2024
3,170.04 BRYANT C DALKERT JR099998662931POOL01/10/2024
1,603.73 JOSEPH FARRAJ099998662932POOL01/10/2024
1,841.57 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998662933POOL01/10/2024
1,943.70 JOYCE THAYER099998662934POOL01/10/2024
2,684.38 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998662935POOL01/10/2024
2,742.02 VERONICA FEMMININEO099998662936POOL01/10/2024
2,827.57 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998662937POOL01/10/2024
3,787.84 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998662938POOL01/10/2024
4,695.23 CORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS099998662939POOL01/10/2024

244.61 ANGELA TRAVIS099998662940POOL01/10/2024
40.40 AIS INSTALLATIONS099998662941POOL01/10/2024
593.07 JOHN FRIESEN099998662942POOL01/10/2024
575.82 ASCENSION099998662943POOL01/10/2024
176.14 NICK KAKISH099998662944POOL01/10/2024
122.09 SERVANDO SALINAS099998662945POOL01/10/2024
992.99 FREESTAR FINANCIAL CREDIT UNION099998662946POOL01/10/2024
250.00 JOHNNIE POWELL099998662947POOL01/10/2024
312.79 MOUND FUEL LLC099998662948POOL01/10/2024
500.00 BLUE STAR, INC.099998662949POOL01/10/2024
500.00 OAKWOOD BUILDING CO, INC099998662950POOL01/10/2024
99.01 ENGIE INSIGHT SERVICES INC099998662951POOL01/10/2024
163.71 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY001253662952POOL01/10/2024

8,619.00 FERGUSON WATERWORKS004924662953POOL01/10/2024
1,022.51 DALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY005569662954POOL01/10/2024
1,303.66 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES & SERVI007481662955POOL01/10/2024
2,469.09 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE INC011091662956POOL01/10/2024

28,291.50 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION014505662957POOL01/10/2024
6,082.53 CREST FORD INC014756662958POOL01/10/2024
1,724.05 COMMPAR LLC016401662959POOL01/10/2024
8,467.59 GALLS LLC018467662960POOL01/10/2024
2,477.70 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC018916662961POOL01/10/2024

24,292.00 ALLMAX SOFTWARE LLC019205662962POOL01/10/2024

POOL TOTALS:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
5,028,320.20 Total of 397 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/6Page: 01/03/2024 11:40 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBERS 662566 - 662962

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

5,028,320.20 Total of 397 Disbursements:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 1/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

21.30 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

15.00 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE 

36.30 CHECK POOL 662567 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11,382.00 000009494CELLULAR EQUIPMENTAT&T MOBILITY662569POOL12/14/2023

14.87 000009495ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

698.28 000023121HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK662589#POOL12/21/2023

205.10 000023121INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI662590#POOL12/21/2023

2,615.78 000023124RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN662603#POOL12/28/2023

54.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCEALLIE BROTHERS INC662609#POOL01/10/2024

18.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

12.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

39.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

29.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

249.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

27.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

1.22 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

35.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

101.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

100.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

135.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

274.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

58.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

179.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

59.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 2/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

305.94 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

274.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

100.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

77.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

140.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

249.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

84.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

27.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

114.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

14.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

199.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

54.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

61.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

70.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

250.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

254.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

152.97 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

54.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

74.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

48.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

140.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

123.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

101.98 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

14.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

10.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

249.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

15.00 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

54.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.99 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

7.50 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

5,522.77 CHECK POOL 662609 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

182.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCECHESTER BOOT SHOP662612POOL01/10/2024

169.95 000020286CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 3/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

352.90 CHECK POOL 662612 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,032.50 000022001TRAILER PARK RENTALSMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER662624POOL01/10/2024

(14,000.00)000012400WORKERS COMPENSATIONCOMPONE ADMINISTRATORS662754POOL01/10/2024

28,472.84 000020523WORKERS COMPENSATION

14,472.84 CHECK POOL 662754 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

74.16 000020289PLAINCLOTHESJAMES TWARDESKY662894POOL01/10/2024

1,117.77 000020289PLAINCLOTHESCRAIG BANKOWSKI662895POOL01/10/2024

292.42 000020289PLAINCLOTHESBRANDON BRASHAW662896POOL01/10/2024

445.20 000020289UNIFORM EXPENDITURESKRYSTAL LEGENDRE662899POOL01/10/2024

9,705.29 000023104RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN662905#POOL01/10/2024

1,412.50 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTALDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN662906#POOL01/10/2024

38.14 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

2,512.24 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

168.13 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

11,166.84 000023104P&F RETIREES DENTAL

86.96 000023124P&F RETIREES DENTAL

15,384.81 CHECK POOL 662906 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

30.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTWILBUR R KROMIS662921POOL01/10/2024

29.44 000027500OVERPAYMENTTEAM CHAMPION PROPERTY
MANAGEMENT

662922POOL01/10/2024

626.14 000027500OVERPAYMENT24 ASSETT MANAGEMENT662923POOL01/10/2024

9.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTLILLIA SMITH662924POOL01/10/2024

10.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTRON OR CHANDA PARMAN662925POOL01/10/2024

33.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTCURT J KARGULA TRUST662926POOL01/10/2024

51.00 000027500OVERPAYMENTDENISE S MADDING662927POOL01/10/2024

134.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC662960#POOL01/10/2024

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

73.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 4/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

100.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

81.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

7.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

401.90 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

115.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

448.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

8.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

25.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

65.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

130.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

32.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

34.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

69.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

140.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

235.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

277.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

162.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

45.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

151.99 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

66.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

104.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

90.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

110.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

50.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

39.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

75.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

321.10 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

28.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

65.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

201.25 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

148.80 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

40.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

45.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

160.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

105.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 5/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 0000

354.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

30.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

118.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

321.75 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

313.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

180.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

100.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

189.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

20.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

109.50 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

136.80 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.00 000020289CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

60.00 000020291CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

6,990.59 CHECK POOL 662960 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

72,132.16 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

715.00 008063800ABANDONED VEHICLE EXCESSMICHIGAN DEPT OF TREASURY662675POOL01/10/2024

77.98 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER662911POOL01/10/2024

16.87 008060900HOMESTEAD EXEMPTIONMACOMB COUNTY TREASURER662912POOL01/10/2024

64.00 008047800BLDG/ZONING PERMIT REFUNDSMOLYANOV HOME IMPROVEMENT LLC662920POOL01/10/2024

32.00 008048600BLDG/ZONING PERMIT REFUND

96.00 CHECK POOL 662920 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

40.40 008048500SPECIAL PERMIT REFUNDAIS INSTALLATIONS662941POOL01/10/2024

946.25 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1101 COUNCIL

141.60 110180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

141.60 Total for department 1101:

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

180.05 113685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

6,320.41 113692000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY662592#POOL12/28/2023

55.39 113685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T662593*#POOL12/28/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 6/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

800.00 113695800MEMBERSHIP DUESMACOMB COUNTY DISTRICT662639POOL01/10/2024

2,500.00 113680100PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANTE & MORAN PLLC662644*#POOL01/10/2024

750.00 113682249DRUG COURT APPOINTED DEFENSE ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON662678*#POOL01/10/2024

433.00 113682210PARTICIPANT CALENDARSCREATIVE AWARDS662691POOL01/10/2024

492.00 113682248DRUG COURT SECURITYPHILLIP NAHIRNIAK662695POOL01/10/2024

789.84 113682210COMPUTER SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC662704*#POOL01/10/2024

1,799.33 113682248DRUG COURT REHABILITATION SERVICESSACRED HEART REHAB CTR662714POOL01/10/2024

1,275.00 113682248DRUG COURT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENTCOMPLETION HOUSE662721POOL01/10/2024

82.00 113682248DRUG COURT SECURITYROBERT E CRASS662722POOL01/10/2024

15.72 113686100MILEAGESUSAN SCHAFER662723POOL01/10/2024

55.00 113680100DOCUMENT SHREDDINGSHREDCORP662732POOL01/10/2024

721.61 113680103VISITING JUDGERUSSELL F ETHRIDGE662741POOL01/10/2024

1,093.23 113680103VISITING JUDGE

1,814.84 CHECK POOL 662741 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

28.32 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

19.67 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

51.18 113680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

26.15 113682210DRUG COURT COPIER MAINTENANCE

125.32 CHECK POOL 662765 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

800.00 113685300CABLE SERVICEWOW! INTERNET CABLE PHONE662768POOL01/10/2024

213.82 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEWORLDWIDE INTERPRETERS662772POOL01/10/2024

232.99 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

446.81 CHECK POOL 662772 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,250.00 113682248DRUG COURT EVALUATORDR RONALD FENTON662773POOL01/10/2024

430.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICESIGNING PROS LLC662777POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 7/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

190.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEFIVE STAR LANGUAGES662789POOL01/10/2024

160.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

160.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

510.00 CHECK POOL 662789 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

350.00 113680103VISITING JUDGECARL F JARBOE662804POOL01/10/2024

700.00 113680103VISITING JUDGE

1,050.00 CHECK POOL 662804 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,615.63 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICENONA AGENCY LLC662815POOL01/10/2024

100.00 113680100COURT RECORDING SERVICELYNN A MELTON662816POOL01/10/2024

420.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICERALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C.662841POOL01/10/2024

300.00 113680103MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER

720.00 CHECK POOL 662841 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

153.10 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICEAFRIN TRANSLATION INC662844POOL01/10/2024

166.70 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

133.10 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

120.00 113680100INTERPRETING SERVICE

572.90 CHECK POOL 662844 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

450.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICESTANIA GHANEM662846POOL01/10/2024

150.00 113680100INTERPRETATION SERVICES

600.00 CHECK POOL 662846 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

275.00 113680100CALENDAR APPLICATIONDMC TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC662855POOL01/10/2024

400.00 113680103VISITING JUDGEMICHAEL S MACERONI662857POOL01/10/2024

150.00 113682248MEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUPDANIEL G DEVINE662862POOL01/10/2024

150.00 113682248WOMEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUPSUMMER TOCCO662863POOL01/10/2024

73.40 113672700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

2.89 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

31.99 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

608.73 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

46.41 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

25.99 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 8/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

23.96 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

7.87 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

63.52 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

33.84 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

240.57 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

14.99 113672700OFFICE SUPPLY

59.96 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

150.58 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

117.69 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

55.84 113682210DRUG COURT OFFICE SUPPLIES

(59.06)113682210CREDIT MEMO

1,499.17 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

207.00 113674006CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPAULA M SAUBER662876POOL01/10/2024

198.00 113680100CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

405.00 CHECK POOL 662876 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,200.00 113672700MEDIA PLAYERTHEBOOKPC.COM INC662888POOL01/10/2024

26.00 113672700MEDIA PLAYER

1,226.00 CHECK POOL 662888 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

29,688.41 Total for department 1136:

Department: 1209 ASSESSING

33,000.00 120980200ASSESSMENT NOTICESUS POSTMASTER662643POOL01/10/2024

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWTULA FOTENAS662745POOL01/10/2024

169.27 120983300COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWWARREN G WYNN662781POOL01/10/2024

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWFAISAL AHMED662823POOL01/10/2024

100.00 120980401BOARD OF REVIEWAZIZUL H CHOWDHURY662861POOL01/10/2024

126.71 120972700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

33,695.98 Total for department 1209:

Department: 1210 LEGAL

128.50 121095800BOOKSICLE662620POOL01/10/2024

82.60 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 9/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1210 LEGAL

27.98 121080100COPIER MAINTENANCE

110.58 CHECK POOL 662765 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

9.75 121072700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

108.89 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

48.95 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

5.80 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

39.99 121072700OFFICE SUPPLY

213.38 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

452.46 Total for department 1210:

Department: 1215 CLERK

30.00 121590000RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS662580POOL12/14/2023

927.50 121580600ELECTION CANVASSINGMACOMB COUNTY FINANCE662623*#POOL01/10/2024

19,000.00 121580200ELECTION POSTAGEUS POSTMASTER662642POOL01/10/2024

1,575.00 121580600SITE SUPPORTELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC662696POOL01/10/2024

51.46 121580100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

546.49 121572700DOG TAG RENEWALNATIONAL BAND & TAG CO662790POOL01/10/2024

685.00 121572700DOG TAG RENEWAL

96.00 121572700DOG TAG RENEWAL

78.17 121572700DOG TAG RENEWAL

1,405.66 CHECK POOL 662790 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

205.00 121580100OFFICE SUPPLY/REPAIROFFICE EQUIPMENT RESOURCES INC662808POOL01/10/2024

23.99 121572700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

23.99 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

33.35 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

3.38 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

27.19 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

11.87 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

155.49 121572700OFFICE SUPPLY

281.38 121580600ELECTION SUPPLIES

560.64 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

23,755.26 Total for department 1215:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 10/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

23.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICESOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS662614POOL01/10/2024

121.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

121.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

54.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

23.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

544.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

339.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

532.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

531.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

161.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

532.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

36.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

23.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

101.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

94.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

567.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

36.00 122082800MEDICAL SERVICES

7,846.00 CHECK POOL 662614 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

37.96 122072700PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN662633#POOL01/10/2024

464.25 122072700PRINTING SERVICEGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS662705#POOL01/10/2024

192.70 122072700PRINTING SERVICE

656.95 CHECK POOL 662705 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

58.33 122080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

2,350.00 122080100BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONSFIFER INVESTIGATIONS LLC662786POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 11/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES

560.00 122080100DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTINGDSI MEDICAL SERVICES INC662806POOL01/10/2024

183.19 122072700PRINTER/COPIERODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

197.98 122072700PRINTER/COPIER

85.94 122072700OFFICE SUPPLY

467.11 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11,976.35 Total for department 1220:

Department: 1223 CONTROLLER

360.00 122372700MIDEAL PROGRAMSTATE OF MICHIGAN662648POOL01/10/2024

1,488.45 122372700PRINTING SERVICEGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS662705#POOL01/10/2024

67.11 122380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

181.81 122372700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

146.99 122372700OFFICE SUPPLY

146.99 122372700OFFICE SUPPLY

475.79 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,391.35 Total for department 1223:

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

61,192.07 123771902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK662589#POOL12/21/2023

145,905.00 123771902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI662590#POOL12/21/2023

216.96 123771902DENTAL INSURANCEDENCAP662602POOL12/28/2023

2,671.44 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL PLAN662603#POOL12/28/2023

1,174.20 123771902DENTAL PREMIUMSDENCAP662904POOL01/10/2024

329.60 123771902DENTAL PREMIUMS

1,503.80 CHECK POOL 662904 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,372.33 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN662905#POOL01/10/2024

7,332.68 123771902RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE

9,705.01 CHECK POOL 662905 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 12/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

221,194.28 Total for department 1237:

Department: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT

80,662.48 123871902HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CARE NETWORK662589#POOL12/21/2023

147,998.70 123871902INSURANCE PREMIUMBLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD MI662590#POOL12/21/2023

329.80 123896910MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENTLOIS OWENS662607POOL12/28/2023

1,475.56 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTALDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN662906#POOL01/10/2024

38.13 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

2,587.94 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

168.10 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

11,083.21 123871902P&F RETIREES DENTAL

15,352.94 CHECK POOL 662906 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

244,343.92 Total for department 1238:

Department: 1253 TREASURER

786.88 125372700OFFICE SUPPLYGEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS662705#POOL01/10/2024

2,827.12 125383600PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC662762*#POOL01/10/2024

30.00 125380100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

90.00 125380100NOV23 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY662824*#POOL01/10/2024

3,734.00 Total for department 1253:

Department: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS

36.03 125874000PETTY CASHCITY OF WARREN662633#POOL01/10/2024

1,200.00 125880100NETWORK SERVICESPRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS662673POOL01/10/2024

292.50 125880100NETWORK SERVICES

1,492.50 CHECK POOL 662673 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,200.00 125880100SOFTWAREDELTECS INFOTECH INC662875POOL01/10/2024

825.00 125880100COMPUTER SERVICEPEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY INC662878POOL01/10/2024

3,553.53 Total for department 1258:

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 13/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

130.08 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC662617*#POOL01/10/2024

840.00 126574000JANITORIAL SUPPLY

970.08 CHECK POOL 662617 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

18.02 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYLOWES HOME IMPROVEMENT662697POOL01/10/2024

22.77 126577600MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

(22.77)126577600CREDIT MEMO

18.02 CHECK POOL 662697 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

193.33 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY662708*#POOL01/10/2024

97.89 126574000FIRST AID SUPPLY

291.22 CHECK POOL 662708 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

130.00 126580110FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTIONSGALLAGHER FIRE EQUIP CO662712POOL01/10/2024

4,989.30 126580110HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

60.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC662826*#POOL01/10/2024

10.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 126580110PEST CONTROL SERVICES

98.00 CHECK POOL 662826 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,686.04 126580110YEARLY MAINTENANCEJOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION
LP

662839POOL01/10/2024

987.60 126580110YEARLY MAINTENANCE

2,673.64 CHECK POOL 662839 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,004.80 126574000BUILDING MAINTENANCEB & D DRYWALL SUPPLY INC662887#POOL01/10/2024

163.71 126598100EQUIPMENT SUPPLYWEINGARTZ SUPPLY662952POOL01/10/2024

10,338.77 Total for department 1265:

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

60.90 129492002ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

1,320.99 129492002INTERNET SERVICEWOW! BUSINESS662571POOL12/14/2023

3,228.65 129491000REPAYMENTMEDICARE662591POOL12/21/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 14/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

625.09 129492001ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY662592#POOL12/28/2023

3,900.00 129480105PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANTE & MORAN PLLC662644*#POOL01/10/2024

296.25 129486400TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONLAURA Z SULLIVAN662718POOL01/10/2024

105,602.67 129491000LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENTTHE ASU GROUP662797POOL01/10/2024

7,290.00 129491000CLAIMS SERVICE FEESTHE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES)662801POOL01/10/2024

10,880.23 129491000COBRA COMPLIANCE ADMINISOLVED BENEFIT SERVICES662853POOL01/10/2024

133,204.78 Total for department 1294:

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

119.66 130192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

660.42 130185300MONTHLY SERVICEAT&T662585POOL12/21/2023

10,418.25 130192000ELECTRIC SUPPLY DTE ENERGY662592#POOL12/28/2023

40.01 130188012CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662594*#POOL12/28/2023

578.00 130174000ADVERTISEMENTC & G PUBLISHING INC662611POOL01/10/2024

(141.74)130193000CREDIT MEMOGRAINGER INC662617*#POOL01/10/2024

1,123.41 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYMACOMB COUNTY FINANCE662623*#POOL01/10/2024

35.00 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

34.75 130174000OPERATING SUPPLY

2,372.86 130185300RADIO CHARGES SEP23

631.13 130185300RADIO CHARGES OCT23

4,197.15 CHECK POOL 662623 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,045.00 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEVILLA CARPETS INC662630POOL01/10/2024

643.28 130193000FUEL TANK MAINTENANCEOSCAR W LARSON CO662641POOL01/10/2024

1,355.07 130193000FUEL TANK MAINTENANCE

1,998.35 CHECK POOL 662641 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

883.20 130174000MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL662702#POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 15/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

130.00 130180100MEDICAL WASTE REMOVAL SERVICEELITE TRAUMA CLEAN UP INC662731POOL01/10/2024

2,304.28 130180100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

76.02 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

47.20 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

101.03 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

35.76 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

35.40 130180100COPIER MAINTENANCE

295.41 CHECK POOL 662765 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

409.00 130180100BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION662766#POOL01/10/2024

993.90 130180100EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWOODWARD CAMERA662792#POOL01/10/2024

1,184.98 130174000OPERATING SUPPLYCHARM-TEX INC662803POOL01/10/2024

1,295.00 130182401TRAININGINSTITUTE OF POLICE TECHNOLOGY &662820POOL01/10/2024

675.80 130172700PRINTINGMETCOM INC662828POOL01/10/2024

1,629.54 130180100MAINTENANCE SERVICEVERTIV CORPORATION662830POOL01/10/2024

420.00 130172700PRINTINGSKIP PRINTING COMPANY662851*#POOL01/10/2024

612.34 130172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

142.27 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

14.67 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

57.78 130172700OFFICE SUPPLY

827.06 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

926.25 130186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC662872*#POOL01/10/2024

342.00 130186300CAR WASH

1,268.25 CHECK POOL 662872 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

550.00 130181200PRISONER FOODHOUSE OF REUBEN DETROIT662874POOL01/10/2024

975.00 130174000EQUIPMENTMATADOR662880POOL01/10/2024

196.99 130174000EQUIPMENT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 16/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

52.99 130174000EQUIPMENT

1,224.98 CHECK POOL 662880 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

819.20 130193000BUILDING MAINTENANCEB & D DRYWALL SUPPLY INC662887#POOL01/10/2024

329.00 130182401TRAVEL EXPENSEANTHONY RUDIN662897POOL01/10/2024

577.50 130182401TRAVEL AUTHORIZATIONCARLA REXFORD662898POOL01/10/2024

47.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCEGALLS LLC662960#POOL01/10/2024

25.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

210.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

75.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

82.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

109.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

164.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

22.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

206.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

75.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

175.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

75.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

164.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

24.00 130172401CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

1,477.00 CHECK POOL 662960 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

37,209.20 Total for department 1301:

Department: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION

58.74 131192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

58.74 Total for department 1311:

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

1,567.23 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

652.09 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,219.32 CHECK POOL 662567 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,421.47 133685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

229.61 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 17/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

712.74 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

919.11 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,019.69 133692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

3,881.15 CHECK POOL 662582 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

61.31 133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T662593*#POOL12/28/2023

61.31 133685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE

122.62 CHECK POOL 662593 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

677.00 133674000STATION FURNITUREABC WAREHOUSE662608POOL01/10/2024

69.00 133674000STATION FURNITURE

597.00 133674000SMART TV/MOUNT

69.00 133674000SMART TV/MOUNT

1,412.00 CHECK POOL 662608 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

25.00 133674000HAZMAT UNIFORMSALLIE BROTHERS INC662609#POOL01/10/2024

1,903.15 133674000OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC662617*#POOL01/10/2024

252.44 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

147.51 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

236.75 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

691.04 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

201.22 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

179.79 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

62.31 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

1,272.30 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

97.32 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

92.56 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

531.68 133674000OPERATING SUPPLY

5,668.07 CHECK POOL 662617 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,761.46 133685300RADIO CHARGES SEP23MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE662623*#POOL01/10/2024

746.71 133685300RADIO CHARGES OCT23

2,508.17 CHECK POOL 662623 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

2,336.92 133698401UPFITTING - FIRE VEHICLESCANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC662652#POOL01/10/2024

165.00 133698401UPFITTING - FIRE VEHICLES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 18/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
2,501.92 CHECK POOL 662652 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

24.90 133674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE662679*#POOL01/10/2024

2,678.48 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLYBOUND TREE MEDICAL662702#POOL01/10/2024

82.27 133672701MEDICAL SUPPLY

2,760.75 CHECK POOL 662702 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

307.26 133674000SOFTWARE SUPPORT RENEWALGOV CONNECTION INC662704*#POOL01/10/2024

1,685.32 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

1,992.58 CHECK POOL 662704 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

10,071.22 133672701QUARTERLY AMBULANCE TAXSTATE OF MICHIGAN662730POOL01/10/2024

838.61 133680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

200.00 133693000IRRIGATION SERVICEACTIVE IRRIGATION662739*#POOL01/10/2024

1,199.00 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENTAPPLE INC662747POOL01/10/2024

199.80 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

59.90 133674000COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

1,458.70 CHECK POOL 662747 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

18,013.50 133697400EMS EQUIPMENTSTRYKER SALES CORPORATION662748POOL01/10/2024

2,031.75 133697400EMS EQUIPMENT

20,045.25 CHECK POOL 662748 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

25.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTANTHONY VALENTE662750POOL01/10/2024

25.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENTSEAN MILLER662756POOL01/10/2024

180.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENT

205.00 CHECK POOL 662756 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

59.00 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

23.60 133674000COPIER MAINTENANCE

82.60 CHECK POOL 662765 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 19/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

409.00 133674000BOARD-UP SERVICEBELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION662766#POOL01/10/2024

229.00 133680101FIRE PREVENTION EQUIPMENTWOODWARD CAMERA662792#POOL01/10/2024

21,715.29 133698401PPE GEARPHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS662794POOL01/10/2024

13,852.62 133698401PPE GEAR

35,567.91 CHECK POOL 662794 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

192.50 133674000PROMOTIONAL MATERIALSAMERICAN GRAPHICS PRINTING CO662795POOL01/10/2024

33.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC662826*#POOL01/10/2024

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

28.00 133680100PEST CONTROL SERVICES

201.00 CHECK POOL 662826 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

8.00 133674000FIREFIGHTER ACLS CARDSHENRY FORD MACOMB HOSP662831POOL01/10/2024

381.74 133674000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

51.98 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

55.09 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

69.27 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

68.97 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

113.56 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

26.40 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

49.49 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

69.99 133674000OFFICE SUPPLY

886.49 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

339.70 133674000MSA PARTS/EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN EMERGENCY GROUP662871POOL01/10/2024

61.75 133680100CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC662872*#POOL01/10/2024

47.50 133680100CAR WASH

109.25 CHECK POOL 662872 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

80.00 133674000REIMBURSEMENTJEFFREY KINDT662886POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 20/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

25.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENTPATRICK MURPHY662891POOL01/10/2024

360.00 133695800REIMBURSEMENTDEVIN SCHAEFER662892POOL01/10/2024

36.56 133674000MISC PARTS/EQUIPMENTAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &
SERVI

662955#POOL01/10/2024

28,291.50 133697400EMS EQUIPMENTSTRYKER SALES CORPORATION662957POOL01/10/2024

2,477.70 133674000MISC PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENTMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC662961POOL01/10/2024

126,677.94 Total for department 1336:

Department: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS

100.47 137185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHESCOLONIAL TITLE662687POOL01/10/2024

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

85.00 137180141TITLE SEARCHES

255.00 CHECK POOL 662687 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

229.75 137172700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

29.50 137180100NOV23 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY662824*#POOL01/10/2024

617.85 137172700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

83.98 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

88.59 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

114.04 137172700OFFICE SUPPLY

904.46 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

137.75 137186300CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC662872*#POOL01/10/2024

4.75 137186300CAR WASH

142.50 CHECK POOL 662872 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,661.68 Total for department 1371:

Department: 1400 PLANNING

400.00 140080100COURT REPORTING SERVICEMARY CLARK662694POOL01/10/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONCLAUDETTE ROBINSON662749POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 21/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1400 PLANNING

156.06 140072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONSULTANA CHOWDHURY662817POOL01/10/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMERLE BONIECKI662843POOL01/10/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMICHELLE TUTT662858POOL01/10/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONMAHMUDA MOURI662859POOL01/10/2024

75.00 140072500PLANNING COMMISSIONDELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR662870POOL01/10/2024

1,006.06 Total for department 1400:

Department: 1410 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSROMAN T NESTOROWICZ662753POOL01/10/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES ANGLIN662784POOL01/10/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSMICHAEL SYLVESTER662807POOL01/10/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSPAUL JERZY662833POOL01/10/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSANTHONY T SIERACKI JR662834POOL01/10/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSCHARLES L PERRY662835POOL01/10/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSWILLIAM G CLIFT662849POOL01/10/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSDAVID A SOPHIEA662868POOL01/10/2024

75.00 141072500BOARD OF APPEALSKEVIN M HIGGINS662881POOL01/10/2024

675.00 Total for department 1410:

Department: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR

72.02 142185300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

47.20 142172700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

119.22 Total for department 1421:

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

307.44 142285300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

498.96 142274000CLEAR ONLINE SEARCH SERVICESWEST GROUP662635POOL01/10/2024

317.70 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE662679*#POOL01/10/2024

400.47 142274000BLIGHT SUPPLIES

718.17 CHECK POOL 662679 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 22/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

527.68 142274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHELLEBUYCKS POWER EQUIP662735POOL01/10/2024

3,148.00 142280107MOWING SERVICESLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC662737*#POOL01/10/2024

810.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,440.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,280.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,890.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

780.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

1,530.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,220.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

2,010.00 142280108RODENT BAITING SERVICE

16,108.00 CHECK POOL 662737 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

156.06 142272700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

20.00 142274000REIMBURSEMENTDOUGLAS CAMPBELL662819POOL01/10/2024

95.00 142274000REIMBURSEMENTJAMES KAISER662864POOL01/10/2024

73.98 142272700OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

3.00 142272700OFFICE SUPPLY

76.98 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

18,508.29 Total for department 1422:

Department: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE

1,297.50 142680100SIREN MAINTENANCEWEST SHORE SERVICES INC662636POOL01/10/2024

1,297.50 Total for department 1426:

Department: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL

117.97 143074000ANIMAL CONTROL SUPPLYPSP STORES LLC662677POOL01/10/2024

146.76 143080500ANIMAL SERVICEWILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC662802POOL01/10/2024

46.62 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICETHE WASHTUB662865POOL01/10/2024

59.59 143074000LAUNDRY SERVICE

106.21 CHECK POOL 662865 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

370.94 Total for department 1430:

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

68.90 144285300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 23/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

728.66 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

19.83 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

552.92 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,093.37 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

436.48 144292000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

2,831.26 CHECK POOL 662582 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

600.00 144274000OPERATING TOOLS/SUPPLYEAGLES TOOLS DISTRIBUTION LLC662587POOL12/21/2023

291.37 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC662617*#POOL01/10/2024

85.30 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

175.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

162.13 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

244.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

958.96 CHECK POOL 662617 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

127.35 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHAMILTON CHEVROLET INC662618POOL01/10/2024

63.43 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

235.33 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

104.05 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

99.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

62.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

692.28 CHECK POOL 662618 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

450.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEINDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE662619POOL01/10/2024

352.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

802.50 CHECK POOL 662619 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

128.41 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETERMINAL SUPPLY CO662629POOL01/10/2024

675.96 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEJOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR662638POOL01/10/2024

205.67 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPIRTEK662646POOL01/10/2024

554.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

759.91 CHECK POOL 662646 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE TOWING INC662649POOL01/10/2024

85.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

310.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 24/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE
705.00 CHECK POOL 662649 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

680.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC662652#POOL01/10/2024

200.58 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO662662POOL01/10/2024

591.64 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,318.16 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

154.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,312.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

140.06 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

125.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

716.10 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

304.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

557.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5,420.03 CHECK POOL 662662 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

289.45 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS662664POOL01/10/2024

2,467.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC662681POOL01/10/2024

1,276.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

316.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

28.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

578.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

265.40 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

620.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

5,552.65 CHECK POOL 662681 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

860.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT662690POOL01/10/2024

153.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,013.74 CHECK POOL 662690 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

37.88 144274000OPERATING SUPPLYCDW GOVERNMENT INC662693POOL01/10/2024

79.58 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

160.14 144274000OPERATING SUPPLY

277.60 CHECK POOL 662693 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3,437.29 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVALLEY TRUCK PARTS INC662713POOL01/10/2024

2,839.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCETRUCK AND TRAILER662727POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 25/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

1,155.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

105.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

4,101.08 CHECK POOL 662727 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

393.44 144280100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

1,089.03 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY662752POOL01/10/2024

157.27 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEGENUINE PARTS COMPANY662763POOL01/10/2024

88.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

103.95 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

27.73 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

450.54 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

129.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

283.77 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

46.07 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

40.35 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

139.04 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

31.20 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

148.50 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

11.92 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

121.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

138.21 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

46.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

84.66 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,048.53 CHECK POOL 662763 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

11.80 144274000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

17.38 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMATZKA INC662769POOL01/10/2024

548.12 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMTECH COMPANY662770POOL01/10/2024

1,118.18 144274000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYCCP INDUSTRIES662775POOL01/10/2024

258.59 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY662779POOL01/10/2024

872.19 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,130.78 CHECK POOL 662779 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

937.81 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEM & K HOLDING COMPANY662791POOL01/10/2024

594.39 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 26/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

29.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

19.13 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

302.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

713.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

56.60 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

(112.50)144286300CREDIT MEMO

(181.25)144286300CREDIT MEMO

2,360.22 CHECK POOL 662791 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

1,479.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECUMMINS SALES & SERVICE662809POOL01/10/2024

28.00 144280100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC662826*#POOL01/10/2024

130.32 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEUNITED AUTO PARTS662832POOL01/10/2024

139.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

139.68 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

20.14 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

108.22 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

88.08 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

626.12 CHECK POOL 662832 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

166.24 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCELAWSON PRODUCTS INC662837POOL01/10/2024

442.94 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC662840POOL01/10/2024

252.56 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

386.49 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,043.36 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,125.35 CHECK POOL 662840 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

808.52 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCESHELBY GENERATOR INC662842POOL01/10/2024

897.90 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,706.42 CHECK POOL 662842 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

170.00 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEAGLES TOOLS DISTRIBUTION LLC662848POOL01/10/2024

791.76 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEINDEPENDENT TRUCK UPFITTERS662879POOL01/10/2024

108.72 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP662883POOL01/10/2024

156.79 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE-HALEAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS SALES &
SERVI

662955#POOL01/10/2024

140.06 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 27/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1442 D P W GARAGE

305.91 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

664.34 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,267.10 CHECK POOL 662955 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

3.21 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE
INC

662956POOL01/10/2024

2,059.51 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

406.37 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2,469.09 CHECK POOL 662956 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

6,082.53 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECREST FORD INC662958POOL01/10/2024

1,689.25 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCECOMMPAR LLC662959POOL01/10/2024

34.80 144286300VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

1,724.05 CHECK POOL 662959 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

56,457.13 Total for department 1442:

Department: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS

106.28 144785300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

1,000.00 144780119PART 41 APPLICATIONSTATE OF MICHIGAN - MDEQ662647POOL01/10/2024

80.00 144772700MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE662679*#POOL01/10/2024

500.00 144780119ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK662692*#POOL01/10/2024

100.00 144795800REIMBURSEMENTJOSEPH JENKINS662860POOL01/10/2024

1,786.28 Total for department 1447:

Department: 1448 HIGHWAY STREET LIGHTING

28.40 144892600STREET LIGHTING DTE ENERGY662583POOL12/21/2023

27.28 144892600STREET LIGHTING 

55.68 CHECK POOL 662583 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

55.68 Total for department 1448:

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

20.14 179392000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

111.35 179386100MILEAGEMARILYN KAY662822POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 28/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

Department: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION

87.50 179396105REIMBURSEMENT

198.85 CHECK POOL 662822 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

218.99 Total for department 1793:

Department: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM

58.73 179692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

2,684.99 179680100LAWN MAINTENANCEAPARTMENT SERVICES CO INC662782POOL01/10/2024

3,624.75 179680100LAWN MAINTENANCE

1,034.19 179680100LAWN MAINTENANCE

7,343.93 CHECK POOL 662782 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

7,402.66 Total for department 1796:

1,045,054.41 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 29/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG

Department: 0000

(40,219.00)000021000JOINT CRACK SEALINGSCODELLAR CONSTRUCTION662597#POOL12/28/2023

11,662.50 000021001JOINT CRACK SEALING

40,219.00 000021090JOINT CRACK SEALING

11,662.50 CHECK POOL 662597 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

11,662.50 Total for department 0000:

Department: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

36.68 246380100ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

40,219.00 246380206JOINT CRACK SEALINGSCODELLAR CONSTRUCTION662597#POOL12/28/2023

880.71 246380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRISDALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY662674*#POOL01/10/2024

1,061.07 246380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

552.26 246380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

2,494.04 CHECK POOL 662674 TOTAL FOR FUND 202:

306.75 246380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRISDALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY662954*#POOL01/10/2024

43,056.47 Total for department 2463:

Department: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES

2,850.00 247480120ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK662692*#POOL01/10/2024

2,850.00 Total for department 2474:

57,568.97 Total for fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 30/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG

Department: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

2,054.98 346380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRISDALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY662674*#POOL01/10/2024

2,475.82 346380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

1,288.62 346380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS

5,819.42 CHECK POOL 662674 TOTAL FOR FUND 203:

3,075.00 346380206ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK662692*#POOL01/10/2024

715.76 346380100REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRISDALES LANDSCAPING SUPPLY662954*#POOL01/10/2024

9,610.18 Total for department 3463:

9,610.18 Total for fund 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 31/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M

Department: 0000

(722,739.49)000021000WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC662710*#POOL01/10/2024

(60,054.44)000021001WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

722,739.49 000021089WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

(60,054.44)CHECK POOL 662710 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(130,409.80)000021000DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTSPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC662866*#POOL01/10/2024

(13,040.98)000021001DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

130,409.80 000021123DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

(13,040.98)CHECK POOL 662866 TOTAL FOR FUND 204:

(73,095.42)Total for department 0000:

Department: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP

722,739.48 920497400WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC662710*#POOL01/10/2024

130,409.80 920497400DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTSPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC662866*#POOL01/10/2024

853,149.28 Total for department 9204:

780,053.86 Total for fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 32/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 0000

1,096.69 000010700GASOLINERKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES662738*#POOL01/10/2024

854.05 000010700GASOLINE

1,950.74 CHECK POOL 662738 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

1,950.74 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

745.47 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

40.95 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

801.29 CHECK POOL 662567 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

69.51 920885300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

16.97 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

115.37 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

840.45 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

40.13 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

26.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

58.85 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

31.10 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

547.89 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

19.95 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

18.09 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

39.95 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

22.14 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

17.46 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

24.01 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

262.01 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

21.25 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

27.86 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

16.51 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

6,356.72 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

14.87 920892000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

8,577.93 CHECK POOL 662582 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 33/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

800.00 920896126PERFORMANCE - CHRISTMASMACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE662622POOL01/10/2024

600.00 920896126EVENT PHOTOGRAPHERPATRICK PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS662626POOL01/10/2024

500.00 920896126EVENT PHOTOGRAPHER

1,100.00 CHECK POOL 662626 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

39.47 920877600MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO662634*#POOL01/10/2024

54.00 920880100ALARM MONITORINGINTERSTATE SECURITY INC662650POOL01/10/2024

111.00 920880100ALARM MONITORING

165.00 CHECK POOL 662650 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

254.79 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE662679*#POOL01/10/2024

224.86 920880100MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

479.65 CHECK POOL 662679 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

2,750.00 920870713AEROBICS INSTRUCTORBODY IMAGES INC662680POOL01/10/2024

19.97 920896126EVENT SUPPLYGORDON FOOD SERVICE INC662686POOL01/10/2024

244.52 920896126EVENT SUPPLY

264.49 CHECK POOL 662686 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

49.82 920896146ZAMBONI PROPANESCHARF'S SERVICE & FUEL662699POOL01/10/2024

4,440.00 920877600CHLORINATOR BRIQUETTESB & B POOLS & SPA CORP662700POOL01/10/2024

1,635.00 920877600POOL CHEMICALS

6,075.00 CHECK POOL 662700 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

84.00 920876000TRAININGAMERICAN RED CROSS662716POOL01/10/2024

4,070.78 920880100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

3,673.55 920880100HVAC SERVICE

7,744.33 CHECK POOL 662736 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

135.00 920870713THEATREGREGORY TRZASKOMA662760POOL01/10/2024

384.00 920870713PRIVATE SINGING LESSONS

519.00 CHECK POOL 662760 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 34/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE

Department: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

607.77 920888011PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC662762*#POOL01/10/2024

47.20 920880100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

315.00 920870713YOGA INSTRUCTORJEAN W BRANCH662783POOL01/10/2024

1,167.50 920877600LANDSCAPING SUPPLYBESTES LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES662799POOL01/10/2024

360.00 920870713FITNESS INSTRUCTORSANDRA C DICKSON662852POOL01/10/2024

32,016.96 Total for department 9208:

Department: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES

76.89 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

327.36 921092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

404.25 CHECK POOL 662582 TOTAL FOR FUND 208:

57.05 921085300TELEPHONE SERVICEWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC662595POOL12/28/2023

461.30 Total for department 9210:

34,429.00 Total for fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 35/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

1,009.11 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

53.43 922692000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,062.54 CHECK POOL 662582 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

152.92 922685300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY662584*#POOL12/21/2023

110.78 922685300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T662593*#POOL12/28/2023

18.79 922674000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC662617*#POOL01/10/2024

82,761.77 922680112SOLID WASTE/COMPOSTSOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY662667POOL01/10/2024

5,827.47 922680115SOLID WASTE/COMPOST

88,589.24 CHECK POOL 662667 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

272.74 922680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

339.15 922693000HVAC SERVICE

611.89 CHECK POOL 662736 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

21,620.39 922675100GASOLINE/DIESEL FUELRKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES662738*#POOL01/10/2024

78.79 922680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

913.50 922680115COMMINGLED RECYCLINGGFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC662793POOL01/10/2024

47.10 922680115COMMINGLED RECYCLING

960.60 CHECK POOL 662793 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

70.00 922674000DEGREASING/TRUCK WASHEASTSIDE TRUCK WASH662812POOL01/10/2024

70.00 922674000DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH

70.00 922674000DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH

70.00 922674000DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH

70.00 922674000DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH

70.00 922674000DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH

70.00 922686300DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH

65.00 922686300DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH

70.00 922686300DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH

70.00 922686300DEGREASING/TRUCK WASH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 36/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV

Department: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES

695.00 CHECK POOL 662812 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

28.00 922680100PEST CONTROL SERVICESAMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC662826*#POOL01/10/2024

4.75 922674000CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC662872*#POOL01/10/2024

1,453.50 922675100OILS/LUBRICANTSROWLEYS WHOLESALE662882POOL01/10/2024

1,155.75 922675100OILS/LUBRICANTS

2,609.25 CHECK POOL 662882 TOTAL FOR FUND 226:

116,542.94 Total for department 9226:

116,542.94 Total for fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 37/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE

Department: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES

28.45 923085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

64.90 923072700COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

220.22 923072700OFFICE SUPPLIESODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

313.57 Total for department 9230:

313.57 Total for fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 38/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS

Department: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE

272.16 925088010AUDITORIUM SUPPLYB & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC662684POOL01/10/2024

1,898.64 925088010AUDITORIUM SUPPLY

2,587.68 925088010AUDITORIUM SUPPLY

4,758.48 CHECK POOL 662684 TOTAL FOR FUND 250:

86.50 925080100FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY662707POOL01/10/2024

1,028.27 925080100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

1,017.50 925088001PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC662762*#POOL01/10/2024

29.97 925080100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

65.00 925088001POSTERSSKIP PRINTING COMPANY662851*#POOL01/10/2024

1,630.00 925080100JANITORIAL SERVICESLAKESHORE JANITORIAL SPECIALIST
LLC

662873POOL01/10/2024

8,615.72 Total for department 9250:

8,615.72 Total for fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 39/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYWILLIAM BRANCH662645POOL01/10/2024

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

60.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,140.00 CHECK POOL 662645 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKAREN LEMKE662653POOL01/10/2024

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,860.00 CHECK POOL 662653 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKENNETH J WROBEL662654POOL01/10/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

425.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,015.00 CHECK POOL 662654 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAWN M WALTON662678*#POOL01/10/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00 CHECK POOL 662678 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSONYA HRYSHKO662682POOL01/10/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

480.00 CHECK POOL 662682 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

750.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKEVIN SCHNEIDER662685POOL01/10/2024

630.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,100.00 CHECK POOL 662685 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDAVID WORDEN662689POOL01/10/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 40/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,395.00 CHECK POOL 662689 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

780.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL M MISUKEWICZ662698POOL01/10/2024

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

630.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,460.00 CHECK POOL 662698 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMATTHEW A LICATA662703POOL01/10/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,470.00 CHECK POOL 662703 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAUL SCALLY662706POOL01/10/2024

660.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

810.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

275.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

510.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

2,885.00 CHECK POOL 662706 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJULIE A HLYWA662709POOL01/10/2024

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJASON MALKIEWICZ662715POOL01/10/2024

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

100.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

460.00 CHECK POOL 662715 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYJAMES B ROONEY662717POOL01/10/2024

840.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYERIC LUNDQUIST JR662719POOL01/10/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,200.00 CHECK POOL 662719 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 41/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKATHERINE HOM662725POOL01/10/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDANA FREERS662726POOL01/10/2024

480.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

835.00 CHECK POOL 662726 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

600.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSUSAN R COLE662728POOL01/10/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

325.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,225.00 CHECK POOL 662728 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYAVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC662734POOL01/10/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

720.00 CHECK POOL 662734 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

125.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYGENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR662742POOL01/10/2024

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYLARRY R KIPKE ATTORNEY AT662743POOL01/10/2024

540.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

990.00 CHECK POOL 662743 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

390.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCHRISTOPHER ALAYAN662746POOL01/10/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

420.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

210.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

1,605.00 CHECK POOL 662746 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

350.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSHARON JONES662758POOL01/10/2024

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYSHARON JONES662759POOL01/10/2024

330.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYEDWARD TROJANOWSKI662764POOL01/10/2024

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

180.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

75.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 42/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND

Department: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

975.00 CHECK POOL 662764 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPAMELA M KROLL662780POOL01/10/2024

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

90.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

240.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

120.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

780.00 CHECK POOL 662780 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYDEBORAH WEIHERMULLER662785POOL01/10/2024

250.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

200.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

750.00 CHECK POOL 662785 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYKIMBERLY M LUBINSKI662787POOL01/10/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMARK VRANA662805POOL01/10/2024

300.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYMICHELLE LUNDQUIST662810POOL01/10/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYRICHARD CERVENAK662811POOL01/10/2024

4,980.00 925982601MANAGED ASSIGNED COOUNSEL COORDINATOR

5,340.00 CHECK POOL 662811 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

150.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYROY M GRUENBURG662813POOL01/10/2024

81.25 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYTILMANDRA WILKERSON662845POOL01/10/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYCAROLE ANN MURRAY662854POOL01/10/2024

360.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

270.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY

990.00 CHECK POOL 662854 TOTAL FOR FUND 259:

175.00 925982601COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYPERNICANO LAW PLLC662884POOL01/10/2024

35,006.25 Total for department 9259:

35,006.25 Total for fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 43/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

Department: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES

380.58 926182215CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662594*#POOL12/28/2023

100.00 926182214GLASS SERVICESSUN-SHADE WINDOW TINTING662651POOL01/10/2024

490.32 926182215EQUIPMENTVANCE OUTDOORS662771POOL01/10/2024

475.38 926182215EQUIPMENT

460.20 926182215EQUIPMENT

423.00 926182215EQUIPMENT

49.59 926182215EQUIPMENT

256.88 926182215EQUIPMENT

2,155.37 CHECK POOL 662771 TOTAL FOR FUND 261:

2,635.95 Total for department 9261:

2,635.95 Total for fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 44/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE

Department: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES

756.45 927192000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

1,006.53 927192000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

1,762.98 CHECK POOL 662567 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

13.50 927172700JANITORIAL SUPPLYGRAINGER INC662617*#POOL01/10/2024

892.34 927172700LIBRARY EQUIPMENTSUBURBAN LIBRARY662621POOL01/10/2024

1,023.57 927180100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

643.00 927180100IRRIGATION SERVICEACTIVE IRRIGATION662739*#POOL01/10/2024

442.00 927193000SPRINKLER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE/REPAIR

1,085.00 CHECK POOL 662739 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

1,810.25 927180100DIGITAL MATERIALS HOOPLAMIDWEST TAPES662740POOL01/10/2024

35,693.94 927180117AUTOMATED SYSTEM SERVICESSUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP662751POOL01/10/2024

7,191.39 927180100JANITORIAL SERVICEDU ALL CLEANING INC662755POOL01/10/2024

1,017.50 927180100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC662762*#POOL01/10/2024

41.30 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

17.70 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

63.20 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

54.26 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

50.00 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

50.15 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

19.05 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

38.40 927172702COPIER MAINTENANCE

334.06 CHECK POOL 662765 TOTAL FOR FUND 271:

596.95 927182207SUBSCRIPTIONMICHIGAN.COM662776POOL01/10/2024

347.00 927186400REIMBURSEMENTAPRIL LIBBY662788POOL01/10/2024

981.75 927180100MOBILE HOT SPOT SERVICET-MOBILE USA INC662798POOL01/10/2024

52,750.23 Total for department 9271:

52,750.23 Total for fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 45/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND

Department: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

800.00 966680105PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPLANTE & MORAN PLLC662644*#POOL01/10/2024

137.12 966695000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

937.12 Total for department 9666:

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

120.00 970680134RECORDING FEESMACOMB COUNTY REGISTER662568POOL12/14/2023

30.00 970680134REIMBURSEMENTROBERT WEIDNER662767POOL01/10/2024

150.00 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES

4,060.00 985080199HOMELESS PREVENTIONHEARTS FOR HOMES INC662890POOL01/10/2024

4,060.00 Total for department 9850:

5,147.12 Total for fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 46/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.

Department: 9476 ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT

21.86 947688203ELECTRIC SERVICEDTE ENERGY662613POOL01/10/2024

28.11 947688203WATER SERVICECITY OF WARREN662632*#POOL01/10/2024

49.97 Total for department 9476:

49.97 Total for fund 277 H.O.M.E.



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 47/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Department: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP

4,300.00 977880237HOUSING AGENTOLHSA662724POOL01/10/2024

4,200.00 977880237HOUSING AGENT

8,500.00 CHECK POOL 662724 TOTAL FOR FUND 278:

8,500.00 Total for department 9778:

8,500.00 Total for fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 48/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT

Department: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCESMJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC662720POOL01/10/2024

475.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

550.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

275.00 970680179LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

1,775.00 CHECK POOL 662720 TOTAL FOR FUND 281:

1,775.00 Total for department 9706:

Department: 9707 RESID REHAB PROJECTS

19,995.00 970780118LEAD GRANT PROJECT COSTSLEAD RENOVATOR TRAINING LLC662814POOL01/10/2024

19,995.00 Total for department 9707:

21,770.00 Total for fund 281 LEAD HAZARD CONTROL GRANT



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 49/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

Department: 0000

(188,243.13)000021000WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC662710*#POOL01/10/2024

188,243.13 000021094WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

0.00 CHECK POOL 662710 TOTAL FOR FUND 437:

0.00 Total for department 0000:

Department: 9437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION

10,736.18 943797450ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK662692*#POOL01/10/2024

188,243.13 943797450WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTIONZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC662710*#POOL01/10/2024

198,979.31 Total for department 9437:

198,979.31 Total for fund 437 2022 MTF CONSTRUCTION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 50/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

40.45 953685300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

6,632.65 953692000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

31.35 953677600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO662676*#POOL01/10/2024

14.22 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE662679*#POOL01/10/2024

121.80 953693000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO662711*#POOL01/10/2024

181.83 953680100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

339.24 953680100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC662737*#POOL01/10/2024

302.94 953677600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY662744*#POOL01/10/2024

660.00 953698422APPLIANCES

962.94 CHECK POOL 662744 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

335.00 953680100ELEVATOR INSPECTIONSTATE OF MICHIGAN662761*#POOL01/10/2024

4.92 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

73.78 953680100COPIER MAINTENANCE

78.70 CHECK POOL 662765 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

746.76 953680100CARPET INSTALLATIONSCI FLOOR COVERING INC662778POOL01/10/2024

598.50 953680100CARPET INSTALLATION

1,345.26 CHECK POOL 662778 TOTAL FOR FUND 536:

0.60 953693000HARDWAREGILBERT'S PRO HARDWARE, INC662869*#POOL01/10/2024

630.00 953680100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC662877*#POOL01/10/2024

2,535.00 953680100OFFICE PAINTLOOK PROFESSIONAL PAINTING662885POOL01/10/2024

6,142.15 953698408PAINTING SENIOR HOUSING HALLWAYSUS PAINTING AND MORE LLC662889*#POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 51/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL

Department: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES

19,391.19 Total for department 9536:

19,391.19 Total for fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 52/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

28.38 953792000UTILITY SERVICE CONSUMERS ENERGY662566POOL12/14/2023

12.50 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

7.55 953792000UTILITY SERVICE CONSUMERS ENERGY662581POOL12/21/2023

4.71 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

4.71 953792000UTILITY SERVICE 

16.97 CHECK POOL 662581 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

16.32 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

18.81 953792000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

35.13 CHECK POOL 662582 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

103.98 953785300MONTHLY PHONE SERVICEAT&T662593*#POOL12/28/2023

78.63 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYGRAINGER INC662617*#POOL01/10/2024

94.04 953777600JANITORIAL SUPPLYLOWER HURON SUPPLY CO662676*#POOL01/10/2024

42.64 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE662679*#POOL01/10/2024

365.40 953793000MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO662711*#POOL01/10/2024

1,970.60 953780100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

327.50 953780100HVAC SERVICE

181.83 953780100HVAC SERVICE

2,479.93 CHECK POOL 662736 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

339.24 953780100MOWING/FERTILIZATIONLANDSCAPE SERVICE INC662737*#POOL01/10/2024

908.82 953777600PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLYAPCO SUPPLY662744*#POOL01/10/2024

2,640.00 953798422APPLIANCES

3,548.82 CHECK POOL 662744 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

138.00 953780100PEST CONTROL SERVICEGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC662757POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 53/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH

Department: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

310.00 953780100ELEVATOR INSPECTIONSTATE OF MICHIGAN662761*#POOL01/10/2024

310.00 953780100ELEVATOR INSPECTION

310.00 953780100ELEVATOR INSPECTION

930.00 CHECK POOL 662761 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

14.75 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

221.34 953780100COPIER MAINTENANCE

236.09 CHECK POOL 662765 TOTAL FOR FUND 537:

230.00 953798422COUNTERTOP FABRICATIONG & E ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LLC662836POOL01/10/2024

1.78 953793000HARDWAREGILBERT'S PRO HARDWARE, INC662869*#POOL01/10/2024

1,890.00 953780100SECURITY SERVICESSPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC662877*#POOL01/10/2024

5,357.85 953798408PAINTING SENIOR HOUSING HALLWAYSUS PAINTING AND MORE LLC662889*#POOL01/10/2024

15,929.38 Total for department 9537:

15,929.38 Total for fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 54/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

729.00 000011000HYDRANT SUPPLY/PARTSEJ USA INC662615POOL01/10/2024

(158,564.62)000021000WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTAIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO662640#POOL01/10/2024

(348,458.51)000021000WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

158,564.62 000021091WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

348,458.51 000021093WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

0.00 CHECK POOL 662640 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(97,566.83)000021000SANITARY SEWER LININGDVM UTILITIES INC662665#POOL01/10/2024

(9,756.68)000021001SANITARY SEWER LINING

97,566.83 000021127SANITARY SEWER LINING

(9,756.68)CHECK POOL 662665 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

(404,689.99)000021000WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC662710*#POOL01/10/2024

(83,784.52)000021000WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

404,689.99 000021089WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT

83,784.52 000021094WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

0.00 CHECK POOL 662710 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

509.55 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTSCORE & MAIN LP662800POOL01/10/2024

1,282.00 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTS

1,589.00 000011100COPPER SUPPLY PARTS

3,380.55 CHECK POOL 662800 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

325.43 000004101REFUNDFAIRLANE TOOL COMPANY INC662908POOL01/10/2024

500.00 000025502REFUNDTOTAL VENTURE LLC662909POOL01/10/2024

500.00 000025502REFUNDINTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTION INC662910POOL01/10/2024

600.00 000025502REFUNDMIKE'S FRUIT & FLOWERS662914#POOL01/10/2024

500.00 000025502REFUNDMJ DRILLING662915POOL01/10/2024

89.38 000025503REFUNDLORRAINE WRIGHT662916POOL01/10/2024

244.61 000025503REFUNDANGELA TRAVIS662940POOL01/10/2024

500.00 000025502REFUNDBLUE STAR, INC.662949POOL01/10/2024

500.00 000025502REFUNDOAKWOOD BUILDING CO, INC662950POOL01/10/2024

99.01 000004101REFUNDENGIE INSIGHT SERVICES INC662951POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 55/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 0000

8,619.00 000011000NEPTUNE WATER METERSFERGUSON WATERWORKS662953POOL01/10/2024

6,830.30 Total for department 0000:

Department: 0080 REVENUES

(100.00)008046000REFUNDMIKE'S FRUIT & FLOWERS662914#POOL01/10/2024

250.00 008047404REIMBURSEMENTJOHNNIE POWELL662947POOL01/10/2024

150.00 Total for department 0080:

Department: 1537 GENERAL

854,732.08 1537927002024 WHOLESALE WATERGREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY662610POOL01/10/2024

854,732.08 Total for department 1537:

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

118.07 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

163.89 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

281.96 CHECK POOL 662567 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

99.10 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

155.26 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,131.62 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

207.50 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

188.90 154092000ELECTRIC SERVICE 

4,782.38 CHECK POOL 662582 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

955.75 154080100DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY662584*#POOL12/21/2023

572.25 154085300DATA PLAN

1,528.00 CHECK POOL 662584 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

31,663.38 154080251WATER DIVISION REPAIRS LAWN RESTORATIONMATTSON BEGLEY CO LLC662586POOL12/21/2023

6.51 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSUPPLYDEN INC662627POOL01/10/2024

319.20 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYSABISTON BUILDERS SUPPLY662628POOL01/10/2024

6,636.75 154086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN662631#POOL01/10/2024

21.57 154092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN662632*#POOL01/10/2024

440.98 154092000WATER SERVICE 

462.55 CHECK POOL 662632 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 56/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

37.73 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO662634*#POOL01/10/2024

116.02 154074000OPERATING SUPPLY

153.75 CHECK POOL 662634 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

14,499.24 154080100EMERGENCY REPAIRSAIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO662640#POOL01/10/2024

144.00 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYTEAM EQUIPMENT662655POOL01/10/2024

75.00 154074000WATER ANALYSIS TESTINGPARAGON LABORATORIES INC662656POOL01/10/2024

215.00 154071302TRAININGMICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSO662658POOL01/10/2024

215.00 154071302TRAINING

430.00 CHECK POOL 662658 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

44.92 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL662661#POOL01/10/2024

44.92 154097500FACILITY MAINTENANCE

89.84 CHECK POOL 662661 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

8,240.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICESMETER READINGS HOLDING LLC662670POOL01/10/2024

11,588.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

7,416.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5,154.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

32,398.00 CHECK POOL 662670 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

348.59 154074000FIRST AID SUPPLYCINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY662708*#POOL01/10/2024

6,483.54 154074000BITUMINOUS PATCHING MATERIALCADILLAC ASPHALT LLC662729POOL01/10/2024

6,742.83 154074000BITUMINOUS PATCHING MATERIAL

13,226.37 CHECK POOL 662729 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

390.30 154080100HVAC SERVICEJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

120.00 154080100PROFESSIONAL SERVICESACTIVE IRRIGATION662739*#POOL01/10/2024

17.70 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

10.00 154074000COPIER MAINTENANCE



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 57/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
27.70 CHECK POOL 662765 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

9,380.51 154080100EMERGENCY REPAIRSPAMAR ENTERPRISES INC662774POOL01/10/2024

4,776.25 154074000SAND SLAG & AGGREGATEOSBURN INDUSTRIES INC662796POOL01/10/2024

5,795.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICESDPW & SON LLC662818POOL01/10/2024

4,745.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,745.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,745.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,645.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,345.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,645.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,295.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,745.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,495.00 154080254PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

51,990.00 CHECK POOL 662818 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

822.36 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYVIC BOND SALES INC662838POOL01/10/2024

117.16 154074000OPERATING SUPPLYLINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC662856POOL01/10/2024

44.17 154074000OFFICE SUPPLYODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

27.49 154074000OFFICE SUPPLY

71.66 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

52.25 154074000CAR WASHBMW KAR WASH LLC662872*#POOL01/10/2024

70.00 154074000REIMBURSEMENTJASON EARSLEY662893POOL01/10/2024

174,863.71 Total for department 1540:

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

22.73 156092000ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662567*#POOL12/14/2023

288.60 156085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

35.02 156085300CELLULAR SERVICE

323.62 CHECK POOL 662570 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

305.84 156085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY662584*#POOL12/21/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 58/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1560 ADMINISTRATION

324.79 156086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN662631#POOL01/10/2024

179.00 156074000OFFICE SUPPLYCOPY COPY CENTER662701POOL01/10/2024

346.31 156074000OFFICE SUPPLYGOV CONNECTION INC662704*#POOL01/10/2024

828.73 156074000OFFICE SUPPLY

1,175.04 CHECK POOL 662704 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

921.16 156080100PRINTING SERVICEGREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC662762*#POOL01/10/2024

230.29 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

460.58 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

46.06 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

506.64 156080100PRINTING SERVICE

(543.03)156080200PRINTING SERVICE

1,621.70 CHECK POOL 662762 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

2,474.75 156080100NOV23 PROCESSING FEESPOINT & PAY662824*#POOL01/10/2024

6,427.47 Total for department 1560:

Department: 1580 WWTP

628.03 158085300CELLULAR SERVICEVERIZON WIRELESS662570*#POOL12/14/2023

352.54 158085300CELLULAR SERVICE

980.57 CHECK POOL 662570 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

215.91 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE DTE ENERGY662582*#POOL12/21/2023

15.25 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

43.97 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

6,373.22 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

327.36 158092005ELECTRIC SERVICE 

6,975.71 CHECK POOL 662582 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

41.41 158085300DATA PLANAT&T MOBILITY662584*#POOL12/21/2023

535.00 158093020FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCEFIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC662616POOL01/10/2024

53.53 158093001OPERATING SUPPLYGRAINGER INC662617*#POOL01/10/2024

327.73 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 59/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

25.61 158093001OPERATING SUPPLY

406.87 CHECK POOL 662617 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

81.06 158085300RADIO CHARGES SEP23MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE662623*#POOL01/10/2024

2,990.00 158071302EDUCATION - CLASSMCNAUGHTON-MCKAY ELECTRIC662625POOL01/10/2024

1,150.05 158086300DPW FLEET CHARGESTREASURER CITY OF WARREN662631#POOL01/10/2024

30.18 158092000WATER SERVICE CITY OF WARREN662632*#POOL01/10/2024

15,201.28 158092000WATER SERVICE 

117.94 158092000WATER SERVICE 

3,523.27 158092000WATER SERVICE 

18,872.67 CHECK POOL 662632 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

84.63 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYWARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO662634*#POOL01/10/2024

128.00 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

55.88 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

227.03 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

495.54 CHECK POOL 662634 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

6,579.80 158093001GENERATOR MAINTENANCE/REPAIRPEAKER SERVICES INC (PSI)662637POOL01/10/2024

173.74 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYANDRITZ SEPARATION INC662657POOL01/10/2024

154.36 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

328.10 CHECK POOL 662657 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

10,257.00 158080100ENGINEERING SERVICESTETRA TECH INC662659POOL01/10/2024

36.05 158093001MAINTENANCE SUPPLYMETRO WELDING SUPPLY662660POOL01/10/2024

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICEMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL662661#POOL01/10/2024

49.87 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

17.50 158093020MAINTENANCE SERVICE

84.87 CHECK POOL 662661 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

325.00 158093020GATE REPAIR/MAINTENANCEINTERNATIONAL CONTROLS662663POOL01/10/2024

192.48 158093001REPAIR SUPPLYFLUID SYSTEMS ENGINEERING662666POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 60/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

31.00 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENTSOUTHERN COMPUTER WHSE662668POOL01/10/2024

413.68 158093001COMPUTER EQUIPMENT

444.68 CHECK POOL 662668 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

250.00 158093001COMPUTER SUPPLYNORTHLINE INDUSTRIAL INC662669POOL01/10/2024

305.00 158074300LAB SAMPLESALS ENVIRONMENTAL662671POOL01/10/2024

6,723.25 158093001MAINTENANCE/TECH SUPPORTTRACE ENVIRONMENTAL SYS662672POOL01/10/2024

1,979.09 158093001MAINTENANCE SERVICE

8,702.34 CHECK POOL 662672 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

114.19 158093001MISC SUPPLIESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE662679*#POOL01/10/2024

10.78 158093001MISC SUPPLIES

124.97 CHECK POOL 662679 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

181.93 158071302TRAVEL EXPENSEANFRILA GJINI662733POOL01/10/2024

11,035.74 158093001HVAC SERVICESJOHNSON CONTROLS INC662736*#POOL01/10/2024

11,035.71 158093001HVAC SERVICES

22,071.45 CHECK POOL 662736 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

11.00 158093001PRINTER MAINTENANCEAPPLIED INNOVATION662765*#POOL01/10/2024

1,750.00 158093020FALL PROTECTION SERVICESKYLINE FALL PROTECTION INC662821POOL01/10/2024

1,356.50 158093020JANITORIAL SERVICETEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC662827POOL01/10/2024

4,819.50 158093020JANITORIAL SERVICE

6,176.00 CHECK POOL 662827 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

850.00 158093020FIRE SYSTEM MAINTENACEAFFORDABLE FIRE PROTECTION662829POOL01/10/2024

187.80 158074000ATTENDANCE SERVICEASCENTIS CORPORATION662850POOL01/10/2024

1,200.00 158093001LAWN MOWING SERVICEPREMIER GROUP ASSOCIATES LC662866*#POOL01/10/2024

326.62 158074000OFFICE SUPPLIESODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC662867*#POOL01/10/2024

687.36 158074000OFFICE SUPPLIES

16.14 158074000OFFICE SUPPLIES

24.99 158074000OFFICE SUPPLIES



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 61/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 1580 WWTP

24.99 158074000OFFICE SUPPLIES

1,080.10 CHECK POOL 662867 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

24,292.00 158080100SOFTWARE SUPPORTALLMAX SOFTWARE LLC662962POOL01/10/2024

117,959.45 Total for department 1580:

Department: 9044 EXPENSE

158,564.62 904497001WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTAIELLI CONSTRUCTION CO662640#POOL01/10/2024

348,458.51 904497001WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

507,023.13 CHECK POOL 662640 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

97,566.82 904497001SANITARY SEWER LININGDVM UTILITIES INC662665#POOL01/10/2024

8,605.78 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICESANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK662692*#POOL01/10/2024

7,909.61 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

4,216.72 904497001ENGINEERING SERVICES

20,732.11 CHECK POOL 662692 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

404,689.99 904497001WATER MAIN AND PAVEMENT REPLACEMENTZUNIGA CEMENT CONSTRUCTION INC662710*#POOL01/10/2024

83,784.52 904497001WATER MAIN & PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION

488,474.51 CHECK POOL 662710 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

1,113,796.57 Total for department 9044:

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

9,000.00 904798040SOFTWARE INTEGRATIONBS & A SOFTWARE662683POOL01/10/2024

13,000.00 904798040SOFTWARE INTEGRATION

22,000.00 CHECK POOL 662683 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

4,043.63 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESMETCO SERVICES INC662688POOL01/10/2024

2,097.59 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

15,582.75 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

6,524.01 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

20,775.00 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICES

49,022.98 CHECK POOL 662688 TOTAL FOR FUND 592:

320.91 904798080ENGINEERING SERVICESG2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC662825POOL01/10/2024

12,003.10 904798040WORK ORDER SYSTEMTIMMONS GROUP INC662847POOL01/10/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 62/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND

Department: 9047 EXPENSE

83,346.99 Total for department 9047:

2,358,106.57 Total for fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 63/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

8,189.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL662573*POOL12/14/2023

850.35 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU662576*POOL12/14/2023

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE662577POOL12/14/2023

1,770.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227662578*POOL12/14/2023

8,189.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL662599*POOL12/28/2023

850.35 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU662604*POOL12/28/2023

1,093.00 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE662605POOL12/28/2023

1,770.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227662606*POOL12/28/2023

414.38 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412662900*POOL01/10/2024

720.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS662907*POOL01/10/2024

24,939.08 Total for department 0000:

24,939.08 Total for fund 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 64/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND

Department: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND

1,446.40 970196500REFUNDNAVY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION662588POOL12/21/2023

1,094.50 970196500REFUNDSARMAD L AL-HADDAD662913POOL01/10/2024

1,000.00 970196500REFUNDCAROLYN F FERRARI662917POOL01/10/2024

277.20 970196500REFUNDTERRI ARNETT662918POOL01/10/2024

1,425.13 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS662919POOL01/10/2024

53.82 970196500REFUNDBING XU662928POOL01/10/2024

23.19 970196500REFUNDSARAH ARBOGAST662929POOL01/10/2024

1,176.54 970196500REFUNDTABIA SAMIA LLC662930POOL01/10/2024

3,170.04 970196500REFUNDBRYANT C DALKERT JR662931POOL01/10/2024

1,603.73 970196500REFUNDJOSEPH FARRAJ662932POOL01/10/2024

1,841.57 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS662933POOL01/10/2024

1,943.70 970196500REFUNDJOYCE THAYER662934POOL01/10/2024

2,684.38 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS662935POOL01/10/2024

2,742.02 970196500REFUNDVERONICA FEMMININEO662936POOL01/10/2024

2,827.57 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS662937POOL01/10/2024

3,787.84 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS662938POOL01/10/2024

4,695.23 970196500REFUNDCORELOGIC COMMERCIAL PAYMENTS662939POOL01/10/2024

593.07 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTJOHN FRIESEN662942POOL01/10/2024

575.82 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTASCENSION662943POOL01/10/2024

176.14 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTNICK KAKISH662944POOL01/10/2024

122.09 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTSERVANDO SALINAS662945POOL01/10/2024

992.99 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTFREESTAR FINANCIAL CREDIT UNION662946POOL01/10/2024

312.79 970196500DUPLICATE PAYMENTMOUND FUEL LLC662948POOL01/10/2024

34,565.76 Total for department 9701:

34,565.76 Total for fund 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN 65/65Page
:

01/03/2024 11:36 AM
User: tcameron
DB: Warren

CHECK NUMBER 662566 - 662962

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

Department: 0000

13,663.03 000023115UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN POLICE OFFICER'S662572POOL12/14/2023

63,504.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL662573*POOL12/14/2023

1,277.74 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE662574POOL12/14/2023

453.98 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE662575POOL12/14/2023

8,734.89 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU662576*POOL12/14/2023

6,300.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227662578*POOL12/14/2023

210.04 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS & D INVESTORS LLC662579POOL12/14/2023

171.08 000023126PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSCADR PLUS662596POOL12/28/2023

1,706.37 000023118PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN POLICE COMMAND662598POOL12/28/2023

63,389.00 000023101PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL662599*POOL12/28/2023

1,277.74 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE662600POOL12/28/2023

453.98 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONCHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE662601POOL12/28/2023

8,655.81 000023200PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSMISDU662604*POOL12/28/2023

6,300.00 000023110UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL U227662606*POOL12/28/2023

1,527.70 000023112UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSLOCAL 412662900*POOL01/10/2024

3,255.00 000023116PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSFOP LODGE 124662901POOL01/10/2024

14,476.38 000023113PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSINT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS662902POOL01/10/2024

1,300.00 000023114PAYROLL DEDUCTIONSWARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND662903POOL01/10/2024

1,704.00 000023111UNION DUES DEDUCTIONSWARREN SUPERVISORS662907*POOL01/10/2024

198,360.74 Total for department 0000:

198,360.74 Total for fund 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

5,028,320.20 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



 
 

CITY OF WARREN WATER & SEWER SYSTEM 
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT 

REGULAR MEETING OF  
January 9, 2024 

 
               MISCELLANEOUS TRANSFERS  

 
 
    

 
TRANSFER TO  

 
REASON 

 
DATE  

 

 
AMOUNT 

 
    

ICMA 401-A 12/14/23 $ 58,846.21 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 12/14/23  9,318.78 
 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 12/14/23 675.00 
 

ICMA RHS 12/14/23 10,821.94 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 12/14/23 1,934.00 
 

ICMA 401-A 12/28/23 41,989.39 

ICMA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 12/28/23 8,098.25 

VOYA DEFERRED COMPENSATION 12/28/23 675.00 

ICMA RHS 12/28/23 7,900.84 

ICMA ROTH IRA CONTRIBUTION 12/28/23 1,934.00 

IRS  FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 12/14/23 107,353.69 

IRS  
 

FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT 
 

12/28/23 68,389.55 

     

    

 
DECEMBER TOTAL 

 
 

 
 

 
  $317,936.65 

 



DATE AMOUNT

REQUESTED REQUESTED

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 12/20/23 17,479.20

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 12/20/23 37,177.00

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 12/28/23 13,657.90

MICROSOFT LICENSES 12/29/23 3,161.80

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 1/16/24 $71,475.90 

CITY OF WARREN

BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 9, 2024



End of Item 8 



DATE: 

. TO: 

RE: 

Dear Council: 

November 22, 2023 

Warren City Council 

Akasol Inc., dba Borg Warner 
23950 Mound 
Warren, MI 48091 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

1 CITY SQUARE, SUITE 205 
WARREN, Ml 48093-2393 

(586) 574-4557
FAX (586) 57 4-4556 

www.cityofwarren.org 

Please be advised that Akasol Inc., dba Borg Warner has submitted a revised application for an 
Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption as Required P.A. 198 of 1974 Amended. 

I am requesting that Ms. Czeiszperger, City Assessor, forward her recommendations on the above 
to City Council as soon as possible to avoid any delays in processing this request. 

Please make the necessary dispositions. 

Sincerely, 

Sonja Buffa 
City Clerk 

/lmd 

enc. 

cc: T. Bommarito, Economic Development Coordinator
E. Vinson, City Attorney
J. Czeiszperger, City Assessor



Michigan Department of Treasury 
1012 (Rev 03-21 ), Page 1 of 4 

• I 

Application for Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption Certificate 
Issued under authority of Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended. Filing is mandatory. /' .1 ; 

INSTRUCTIONS: File the completed application and the required attachments with the clerk of the local government unit. If you· have any 
questions regarding the completion of this form, call 517-335-7460. 

To be completed by Clerk of Local Government Unit 

Signature of Clerk 
- • -·✓ 

) '(....... .\ rl , . c:,--;t""I r:-- �) s..J_,-i .._

► Date Received by Local Unit 

' "'" 
STC Use Only 

► Application Number 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 
All boxes must be completed. 

► 1a. Company Name (Applicant must be the occupanl/operator of the facility) 

BorgWarner Inc. 
► 1c Facility Address (City, State. ZIP Code) (real and/or personal property location) 

23950 Mound Road 
► 2. Type of Approval Requested 

B 

New (Sec. 2(5)) 

Speculative Building (Sec 3(8)) 

Research and Development (Sec. 

�

ansfer 

ehabilitation (Sec. 3(6)) 

2(10 Increase/Amendment 

► Dale Received by STC 

► 1 b. Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) Code - Sec. 2(10\ (4 or 6 Oig,t Code) 
3691

► 1d. CityfTownship/Village (indicate which) ► 1 e. County 

City of Warren Macomb 
► 3a. School District where facility is located ► 3b. Scl1ool Code 

Center Line Public Schools 50010 
4. Amount of years requested for exemption (1-12 Years) 

12 
5 Per section 5. the application shall contain or be accompanied by a general description of the facility and a general descnpt,on of the proposed use of the facility the general 
nature and �xtent of the restoration, replacement, or construction to be undertaken, a descriptive list of the equipment that 1.vi!I be part of the facility_ Attach ,::1Ud1tional page(s) i( 
more room 1s needed. 

This facility will be dedicated to battery system production for electric vehicles both directly and in support of 
BorgWarner's Hazel Park facility. Activities at this facility may include raw material storage; manufacturing of battery 
systems; testing of complete battery systems; servicing and repair and/or remanufacturing of battery systems; finished 
goods storage and distribution. 

6a. Cost of l,rnd and building improvements (excluding cost of land) ► $2,299,332.36
• Attach list of improvements and associated costs. Real Property Costs 
• Also attach a copy of building permit if project has already begun. 

6b. Cost of machinery, equipment, furniture and fixtures ► 

• Attach itemized listing with month, day and year of beginning of installation. plus total Personal Property Costs 

6c. Total Project Costs ► 

• Round Costs to Nearest Dollar Total of Real & Personal Costs 

7. Indicate the time schedule for start and finish of construction and equipment installation. Projects must be completed , ..... �thin a two year period of the ettec1ive date 'Jf the 
cer1ificale unless otherwise approved by the STC. 

Begin Date (M/D/Y) End Date (M/0/Y) 

Real Property Improvements ► 06/13/2023 11/30/2023 
► [8] Owned D Leased 

Personal Property Improvements ► ► D Owned D Leased 

► 8. Are State Education Taxes reduced or abated by the Michigan Economic oe,;elopmenl Corporation (MEDCj? If yes. applicant must attach a signed MEDC Letter of 
Comn1itment to receive this exemption OYes �No 

- ·••···· --

► 9. No. of existing Jobs at this facility that will be retained as a result of this pro1ect ► 10. No. of new Jobs at this facility expected to create within 2 years of complet,on 

0 50 
11 Rehabilitation applications only: Complete a. b and c of th,s section. You must attach the assessor's statement of SEV for the entire _plant rehabilitation district and 
obsolescence statement for property The Taxable Value (T'✓) data below must be as of December 31 or the year prior to the rehab1hlat1on 

a. TV of Real Properly (excluding land) 
b. TV of Personal Property (excluding inventory) 

C. Total TV 

► 12a. Check the type of District the facility is located in:

� Industrial Development District D Plant Rehabilitation District 

► 12b. Date district was established by local government un,t 1contac1 local unit) 
I 

► 12c. Is this application for a speculative building (Sec. 3(8))? 

02/25/1997 D Yes � No 



1012. Page 2 of 4 

APPLICANT CERTIFICATION - complete all boxes. 

The undersigned, authorized officer of the company making this application certifies that, to the best of his/her knowledge, no information contained herein or 
in the attachments hereto is false in any way and that all are truly descriptive of the industrial property for which this application is being submitted. 

It is further certified that the undersigned is familiar with the provisions of PA 198 of 1974, as amended, being Sections 207.551 to 207.572, inclusive, of the 
Michigan Compiled Laws; and to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, (s)he has complied or will be able to comply with all of the requirements thereof 
which are prerequisite to the approval of the application by the local unit of government and the issuance of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate by 
the State Tax Commission. 

13a. Preparer Name 13b. Telephone Number 13c. Fax Number 13d. E-mail Address 
Ward McGinn (586) 212-1986 mcginn@borgwarner.com 

14a. Name of Contact Person 14b. Telephone Number 14c. Fax Number 14d. E-mail Address 
Ward McGinn (586) 212-1986 mcginn@borgwarner.com 

► 15a. Name of Company Officer (No Authorized Agents) 
Chris Suydam

15b,
�

s· n re,of Comi.;Jny Officer (No Authorized Agents) 15c. Fax Number 15d. Date 
/S<f 

,... V -; I 

► 15e. Mailing Address (Street, City, State. ZIP Code) 151. Telephone Number 15g. E-mail Address 
3800 Automation Ave. Auburn Hills, Ml 48326 (248) 214-2179 csuydam@borgwarner.co 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACTION & CERTIFICATION - complete all boxes. 

This section must be completed by the clerk of the local governing unit before submitting application to the State Tax Commission. Check items on file at the 
Local Unit and those included with the submittal. 

► 16. Action taken by local government unit 16b. The State Tax Commission Requires the following documents be filed lor an 
administratively complete applica11on· 

D Abatement Approved lor ____ Yrs Real (1-12). _ _  Yrs Pers (1-12) Check or Indicate N/A if Not Applicable 
-

After Completion 0Yes 0No 1. Original Application plus attachments. and one complete copy 
2. Resolution establishing district 

D Denied (Include Resolution Denying) 3. Resolution approvingidenying application. 
Letter of Agreement (Signed by local unit and applicant) 

16a D ocuments Required to be on file with the Local Unit e---

Check or Indicate N/A if Not Applicable 5 Affidavit of Fees (Signed by local unit and applicant) 
� 

� 

1. Notice to the public prior to hearing establishing a district. 6. Building Permit for real improvements if project has already begun � 
2. Notice to taxing authorities of opportunity for a hearing. 7. Equipment List with dates of beginning of installation 

� 
3. List of taxing authorities notified for district and application action. 8. Form 3222 (if applicable) 

� 
4. Lease Agreement showing applicants lax liability. 9. Speculative building resolution and aff idavits (if applicable) � 

1 Sc. School Code 

17. Name of Local Government Body ► 18. Date of Resolution ApprovingiOenying this Application 

Attached hereto is an original application and all documents listed in 16b. I also certify that all documents listed in 16a are on file at the local unit for 
inspection at any time, and that any leases show sufficient tax liability. 

19a. Signature of Clerk 
1
19b. Name of Clerk 119c E-mail Address 

19d. Clerk's Mailing Address (Street. City. State. ZIP Codei 

19e. Telephone Number 1191. Fax Number 

Stale Tax Commission Rule Number 57: Complete applications approved by the local unit and received by the State Tax Commission by October 31 each 
year will be acted upon by December 31 Applications received after October 31 may be acted upon in the following year. 

For faster service, email the completed application and additional required documentation to PTE@michigan.gov. 

An additional submission option is to mail the completed application and required documents to: 

Michigan Department of Treasury 
State Tax Commission 
PO Box 30471 
Lansing, Ml 48909 

► LUCI Code I ► Begin Date Real 
STC USE ONLY 

l 
► Begin Date Personal 

I 
► End Dale Real I ► End Date Personal 



















End of Item 11 























End of Item 12 



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 

  
 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Council Secretary Mindy Moore  
 
Date: January 3, 2024 
 
Discussion in re:  ADA Compliance Officer 
 



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 

  
 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Council Secretary Mindy Moore  
 
Date: January 3, 2024 
 
Discussion in re:  Civil Service Commission 
 



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 

  
 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Council Secretary Mindy Moore and Council Member Henry Newnan 
 
Date: January 3, 2024 
 
Discussion in re:  Motor City Mitten Mission participants converging on Burnette Library 
 



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 

  
 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Council Secretary Mindy Moore  
 
Date: January 3, 2024 
 
Discussion in re:  Campaign Finance 
 



End of Item 13 































































































































End of Item 14 


	Agenda 1.9.2024
	4a-Marshall Closed Session Request
	4b-Rush v Warren
	4c-Walker Closed Session Request
	4d-ITB-W-1084 Liquid Magnesium Calcium Chloride 2024.01.03
	4e-Contract Mod. No. 1 WP-22-756 Mullin Ave. Water Main Pavement 2024.01.03
	4f-Contract Mod. P-22-760 Asphalt Pavement Repairs 2024.01.03
	4g-Contract Mod. PL-22-776 Police Parking Lot Rehab 2024.01.03
	4h-Contract Mod. No. 1 WWTP-18-006B
	4i-Contract Mod. No. 1 ST-22-765 Storm Sewer Repairs
	4j-ITB-W-1066 Paint Apparatus Bays Fire Stations 2024.01.03
	4k-Avigilon Security Surveillance System with RFP-W-9648  2024.01.03
	4l-FIre Hydrant Purchases 2024.01.03
	4m-BID ITB-W-1061 Class II Fill Sand 2024.01.03
	4n-SOL-W-1103 Alcara Annual maintenance 2024.01.03
	4o-ITB-W-1099 WWTP Purchase 1500 Chev. Silverado 2024.01.03
	4p-Rockwell Automation Hardware Software Support 2024.01.03
	4q-ITB-W-0808 Fall Protection Improvements 2024.01.03
	4r-Amend Purchase Agr. for Properties Parcel Nos. 13-03-106-012-015, 13-03-107-001-004  2024.01.03
	4s- Superior Air Ground Ambulance
	4t-Resolution for 21745 Elroy Nuisance Abatement 2023.12.19
	4u-Resolution for 11309 Ford 2023.12.28
	4v-Resolution for 7551 Prospect 2023.12.28
	4w-Resolution for 11291 Paige 2023.12.28
	4x-End of item
	6a-Calendar
	6b-End of item
	7a-December 19, 2023 Minutes-Draft
	Mindy Moore

	7b-End of item
	8a-01 09 24 List of Bills
	Check Disbursment by Fund 662566 662962
	Check Register 662566 662962
	Check Disbursement Detail 662566 662962
	Dec W&S Wires
	insurance wire request 011024
	Sheet1


	8b-01 09 24 List of Bills
	Check Disbursment by Fund 662566 662962
	Check Register 662566 662962
	Check Disbursement Detail 662566 662962
	Dec W&S Wires
	insurance wire request 011024
	Sheet1


	8b-End of item
	11a-4h-IFT Request Borg Warner
	11b-4i-Nuisance 24531 Antoinette- Garage
	Nuisance Abatement Garage 2023.12.06
	Nuisance Resolution 2023.12.06

	11c-End of item
	12a-Amendments 21-22 HousingCommunity Dev. 2023.12.29
	12b-Consulting Services Agreement with Willis Towers Watson - Council Agenda Request for January 2024
	Consulting Services Agreement with Willis Towers Watson - Council Agenda Request for January 2024
	Willis Towers

	12c-End of item
	13a-Moore-ADA Complaince Officer
	13b-Moore-Civil Service Commission
	13c-Moore-Newnan-Homeless converging on Burnette Library
	13d-Moore-Campaign Finance
	13e-End of item
	14a-FY2024 DDA Capital Purchases
	14b-Increase Budgeted Appropriations Sanitation 2024.01.03
	14c-Increase in Budgeted Appropriations Clerk
	14d-Increase in Budgeted Appropriations Parks and Recreation
	14e-Increase in Budgeted Revenues Appr. MTF Debt Service 2024.01.03
	14f-Increase in Budgeted Appropriations Various 2024.01.03
	14g-Increase in Budgeted Appropriations Rental 2024.01.03
	14h-Increase in Budgeted Appropriations 2024.01.03
	14i-Recommendation of Review Panel 2023.12.29
	14j-End of item

